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1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Let us go back on the record. 

2 We'll c a l l Case No. 14043, the A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico 

3 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a Compliance Order -- I'm so r r y . 

4 Wrong case. 

5 We ' 11 c a l l Case No. 14110, A p p l i c a t i o n of the 

6 New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a Compliance Order 

7 against Quannah, Inc. 

8 C a l l f o r appearances. 

9 MS . MACQUESTEN: Mr. Examiner, G a i l MacQuesten f o r 

10 the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . I have four witnesses. 

11 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L. P a d i l l a f o r 

12 Quannah, In c . I have three witnesses. 

13 MR. BROOKS: W i l l the witnesses please i d e n t i f y 

14 themselves f o r the record, one by one? And w e ' l l s t a r t w i t h 

15 the OCD's witnesses. 

16 MR. SMITH: Rex Smith w i t h Energen Resources. 

17 MR. BOOKS: Could you s p e l l the l a s t name, please. 

18 MR. SMITH: S-m-i-t-h. 

19 MR. BROOKS: I'm s o r r y . I wouldn't have asked you t o 

20 s p e l l i t i f I had heard i t c o r r e c t l y . 

21 MR. BROWN: Maxey Brown, O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

22 MR. SANCHEZ: Daniel Sanchez, OCD. 

23 MR. BUTLER: Kevin B u t l e r . 

24 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Witnesses f o r the Respondent. 

25 MR. EDGETT: I'm Louis Edgett. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Edge? 

2 MR. EDGETT: Edgett, E-d-g-e-t-t. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

4 MR. LOPEZ: Greg Lopez. 

5 MR. BUCKINGHAM: Don iBuckingham. 

6 MR. BROOKS: I'm sorrjy. I d i d n ' t hear you. 

7 MR. BUCKINGHAM: Don Buckingham. 

8 MR. BROOKS: Okay. W i l l the witnesses please stand 

9 and be sworn? 

10 [Witnesses sworn.] 

11 MR. BROOKS: You want t o make an opening statement, 

12 Ms. MacQuesten? 

13 MS. MACQUESTEN: Yes, please. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Proceed. 

15 MS. MACQUESTEN: This i s a compliance a c t i o n against 

16 Quannah, Inc., a t r u c k i n g company, f o r v i o l a t i n g Rule 52. The 

17 evidence w i l l show t h a t they were disposing i n t o a p r i v a t e 

18 s a l t w a t e r d i s p o s a l f a c i l i t y w i t h o u t a u t h o r i t y . We are asking 

19 f o r p e n a l t i e s and c a n c e l l a t i o n or suspension of Quannah's 

20 a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o t r a n s p o r t l i q u i d waste under Rule 51E. 

21 You should have an evidence packet i n f r o n t of you. 

22 The f i r s t e x h i b i t i s an A f f i d a v i t of Notice and p u b l i c a t i o n i n 

23 t h i s case. The second e x h i b i t i s an a f f i d a v i t from a gentleman 

24 w i t h Energen, the company t h a t operates the p r i v a t e s a l t w a t e r 

25 d i s p o s a l system, w i t h a copy of the co-op agreement. 
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1 I ' d l i k e t o draw your a t t e n t i o n t o some of the 

2 i n f o r m a t i o n i n t h a t co-op agreement. The f i r s t page of t h a t 

3 e x h i b i t , E x h i b i t No. 2, i s Mr. John Cox's a f f i d a v i t t h a t s t a t e s 

4 t h a t Energen Resources Corporation i s the operator of the 

5 Saunders Saltwater Disposal System. Behind h i s a f f i d a v i t i s a 

6 copy of the agreement i t s e l f . The f i r s t few pages are 

7 unnumbered. I f you t u r n t o --

8 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Mr. Cox i s not here t o 

9 t e s t i f y . I ob j e c t t o the i n t r o d u c t i o n of any a f f i d a v i t w i t h o u t 

10 Mr. Cox being here. There's no way I can cross-examine 

11 Mr. Cox, and I ob j e c t t o i n t r o d u c t i o n of any reference t o t h i s 

12 e x h i b i t . 

13 MR. BROOKS: Well, f o r purposes of opening statement, 

14 I'm going t o ov e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n since i t ' s not necessary t o 

15 o b j e c t f o r opening statement. I f the a f f i d a v i t i s tendered i n 

16 evidence, then you may r e i t e r a t e your o b j e c t i o n at t h a t time. 

17 MS. MACQUESTEN: Mr. Examiner, j u s t t o make the 

18 p o i n t , the a f f i d a v i t s t a t e s t h a t the agreement i s maintained by 

19 Energen Resources Corporation i n the o r d i n a r y course of i t s 

20 business. The agreement should speak f o r i t s e l f . 

21 The reason t h a t we are i n t r o d u c i n g t h i s i s t o e x p l a i n 

22 the circumstances t h a t cause us t o say t h a t there was no 

23 a u t h o r i t y f o r Quannah t o be i n j e c t i n g i n t o t h i s f a c i l i t y . 

2 4 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You may continue. 

25 MS. MACQUESTEN: I f you t u r n t o the f o u r t h page -- or 
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1 the second page a f t e r Mr. Cox's a f f i d a v i t , i t ' s t i t l e d 

2 E x h i b i t B. And y o u ' l l see t h a t i t l i s t s the operators who are 

3 p a r t of t h i s co-op and the s p e c i f i c w e l l s t h a t are p a r t of the 

4 co-op. 

5 I ' d l i k e you t o note t h a t Kevin 0. B u t l e r & 

6 Associates i s a member of the co-op, and they have two w e l l s 

7 i d e n t i f i e d as p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the co-op, the State R #1 and 

8 the #3. You're going t o be hearing about those w e l l s d u r i n g 

9 the course of the testimony. 

10 I f you t u r n t o the next page, you get t o the 

11 agreement i t s e l f . These pages are numbered, other than the 

12 very f i r s t page. I ' d l i k e t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o Pages 2, 

13 3 and 5, which discusses how g a t h e r i n g l i n e s w i l l be i n s t a l l e d 

14 t o t r a n s p o r t water from the w e l l s t h a t are p a r t i c i p a n t s i n the 

15 co-op t o the d i s p o s a l w e l l . 

16 Page 5, the l a s t paragraph, t a l k s about what type of 

17 water can be d e l i v e r e d i n t o the system and says t h a t only water 

18 reasonably f r e e from s o l i d matter, basic sediment and o i l s h a l l 

19 be acceptable f o r d e l i v e r y . And also t h a t the operator, 

20 Energen, s h a l l have at a l l times the r i g h t t o go upon the 

21 leases i n the c o n t r a c t area t o ins p e c t the manner and 

22 f a c i l i t i e s i n which s a l t w a t e r i s being d e l i v e r e d i n t o the 

23 system. 

24 The next page t a l k s about the operator accepting 

25 water t o the l i m i t s of the g a t h e r i n g l i n e c a pacity and the 
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1 d i s p o s a l c a p a c i t y of the system. And also on t h a t page i t 

2 explains t h a t the costs of p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s are borne i n 

3 p r o p o r t i o n t o the number of the w e l l s t h a t the p a r t i c i p a n t has 

4 i n the system. 

5 A l l of t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n w i l l become r e l e v a n t as you 

6 hear the testimony from an Energen r e p r e s e n t a t i v e who w i l l be 

7 discu s s i n g what he observed a t the State R lease. 

8 Thank you. 

9 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a , do you want t o make an 

10 opening statement a t t h i s time or defer? 

11 MR. PADILLA: No. I ' l l w a i t f o r my opening 

12 statement. 

13 MR. BROOKS: Very good. You may c a l l your f i r s t 

14 witness, Ms. MacQuesten. 

15 MS. MACQUESTEN: I c a l l Maxey Brown. 

16 MAXEY BROWN 

17 a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn under oath, 

18 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 0 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

21 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

22 A. My name i s Maxey Brown. 

23 Q. And where are you employed? 

24 A. I'm employed by the State of New Mexico O i l 

25 Conservation D i v i s i o n , D i s t r i c t I out of Hobbs, New Mexico. 
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What i s your t i t l e there? 

2 A. Deputy In s p e c t o r . 

3 Q • Do your d u t i e s as a deputy i n s p e c t o r f o r the OCD 

4 incl u d e p o s s i b l e v i o l a t i o n s of the O i l and Gas Act and OCD 

5 rules? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. How long have you been w i t h the OCD? 

8 A. For approximately a year and a h a l f . 

9 Q. Do you have any p r i o r experience i n the o i l 

10 f i e l d ? 

11 A. I n 1974 I went t o work f o r Texaco, which merged 

12 w i t h Chevron, and I took r e t i r e m e n t i n 2005. 

13 Q. A l l r i g h t . What d i d you do f o r Texaco and 

14 Chevron? 

15 A. I s t a r t e d o f f as a roustabout, pumper, lease 

16 operator, p r o d u c t i o n foreman, d r i l l i n g foreman, senior 

17 supervisor. 

18 Q. I would tender Mr. Brown as an expert and 

19 p r a c t i c a l o i l man. 

20 MR. BROOKS: Any o b j e c t i o n , Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

21 MR. PADILLA: I would accept h i s testimony as a 

22 r e g u l a t o r y person f o r the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . That's 

23 h i s j o b , and I assume t h a t ' s what he's t e s t i f y i n g about. 

24 MR. BROOKS: I'm so r r y . Are you going t o o b j e c t , 

25 then, t o h i s 
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1 MR. PADILLA: No, I'm not. 

2 MR. BROOKS: -- tendered e x p e r t i s e as a " p r a c t i c a l 

3 o i l man"? 

4 MR. PADILLA: No, I'm not. 

5 MR. BROOKS: Okay. He's so q u a l i f i e d . 

6 Q. (By Ms. MacQuesten): Mr. Brown, on 

7 February 7, 2008, d i d you i n v e s t i g a t e a pos s i b l e i l l e g a l 

8 dumping a t the State R lease i n Lea County, New Mexico? 

9 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

10 Q • How d i d you become aware of a pos s i b l e o i l 

11 dumping? 

12 A. I had received a phone c a l l from Rex Smith w i t h 

13 Energen d i r e c t i n g me t o t h a t s i t e . 

14 Q. Okay. Did you meet w i t h Mr. Smith? 

15 A. That's c o r r e c t . We met on s i t e . 

16 Q. Okay. Can you t e l l us, i n general, what was the 

17 nature of Mr. Smith's complaint? 

18 A. He had c a l l e d t o say t h a t he had approached 

19 t r u c k s on tha t s i t e t h a t were p u t t i n g f l u i d i n t o the water tank 

20 and had asked them t o stop at t h a t p o i n t and, b a s i c a l l y , had 

21 asked me t o come i n and look a t what he had v i s i b l y seen a t 

22 t h a t time. 

23 Q- What d i d you do a f t e r you spoke t o Mr. Smith? 

24 A. I took my camera t o record any photos of the area 

25 and entered i n t o my RBDMS program, t h a t as an in s p e c t o r we use 
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1 f o r OCD. 

2 Q. A l l r i g h t . Did you go out t o the s i t e of the 

3 State R lease? 

4 A. We were on s i t e . That's where I met w i t h 

5 Mr. Smith a f t e r he c a l l e d me. 

6 Q. So he was w i t h you when you went t o the s i t e ? 

7 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. I s the State R lease normally w i t h i n your 

9 i n s p e c t i o n area? 

10 A. That's c o r r e c t . I t f a l l s w i t h i n what would'be 

11 considered D i s t r i c t I , but i t ' s more t o the n o r t h end of our 

12 d i s t r i c t , and t h a t ' s predominantly the area t h a t I take care 

13 o f . 

14 Q. Had you been i n the State R lease before you were 

15 c a l l e d by Mr. Smith? 

16 A. Yes, I have. 

17 Q. When was the l a s t time t h a t you had been there 

18 before you got Mr. Smith's c a l l ? ! 

19 A. January 3rd, 2008. ! 

20 Q. What were you doing a t t h a t time? 

21 A. Just a normal f i e l d i n s p e c t i o n . 

22 Q. I'm s o r r y . That was January --

23 A. 3rd, 2008. 

24 Q. So s l i g h t l y over a month before Mr. Smith's c a l l ? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. I ' d l i k e you t o describe the general l a y o u t of 

2 the State R lease. And i t may help you i f you could t u r n t o 

3 what's been marked as E x h i b i t No. 17. 

4 A. This i s a hand-drawn sketch t h a t I took of the 

I 
5 area. ! 

6 Q. And t h i s i s something you prepared f o r t h i s case? 

7 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. A l l r i g h t . Could you j u s t walk us through t h i s 

9 diagram, and t e l l us what i t shows. 

10 A. I n the l e f t - h a n d corner of the drawing, 

11 i d e n t i f i e d as SR -- t h a t ' s State Road 457 -- i s a pavement. 

12 There are two gates t h a t represent t o be open i n the drawing, 13 which open up t o the lease road, which comes i n on the n o r t h 

14 side of t h i s fenced f a c i l i t y . 

15 The f a c i l i t y has two o i l tanks, water tank, 

16 separator, h e a t e r - t r e a t e r , and I've i d e n t i f i e d a water t r a n s f e r 

17 pump. There i s a road t h a t comes i n on the west side of the 

18 b a t t e r y , crosses a poly pipe t h a t ' s b u r i e d — i n d i c a t e d by the 

19 slash l i n e s , -- p u l l s around t o the south side of the b a t t e r y . 

20 There's a gas meter run and a small area where a v e h i c l e could 

21 t u r n around and e x i t back out t h a t area. 

22 And i n the same drawing on the south side o f the 

23 f a c i l i t y , I have enlarged a l i t t l e area where there had been 

24 t r a f f i c enough t o knock the v e g e t a t i o n down. I took 

25 photographs of t h a t area. I t had had a s p i l l or some ki n d of 
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1 discharge i n t h a t area, and so i n d i c a t e d by the enlarged 

2 drawing. 

3 Q. Just above the area you describe as area of t r u c k 

4 t r a f f i c and s p i l l area, there's a c i r c l e w i t h WT i n i t . I s 

5 t h a t the water tank? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . I 

7 Q. And t h a t ' s the tank t h a t Mr. Smith was concerned 

8 about? 

9 A. Yes, ma'am. 

10 Q. How close i s t h i s f a c i l i t y t o State Road 457? 

11 A. Approximately a qua r t e r m i l e . 

12 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r , i n general, w i t h how the co-op 

13 system works a t t h i s lease? 

14 A. I've had some understanding. At the time I 

15 worked f o r Texaco, Texaco d i d have a b a t t e r y t h a t was i n the 

16 co-op system. 

17 Q. I n t h i s co-op system? 

18 A. Yes, ma'am. 

19 Q. How i s water t r a n s f e r r e d from the p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

20 w e l l s t o the co-op d i s p o s a l well? 

21 A. I t ' s t r a n s f e r r e d through p i p i n g or l i n e s t o t h a t 

22 system from each b a t t e r y . 

23 Q. When you and Mr. Smith a r r i v e d a t the State R 

24 lease, was there anyone else there? 

25 A. There was. There was a yellow dump t r u c k and 
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1 backhoe i d e n t i f i e d as R & B Roustabout out of Lovington. A 

2 gentleman was unloading h i s backhoe o f f h i s t r a i l e r . 

3 Q. Did you take photographs o f the State R lease 

4 when you conducted your i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? 

5 A. Yes, I d i d . 

6 Q. Are E x h i b i t s 3 through 8 photographs t h a t you 

7 took d u r i n g your February 7th i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? : 

8 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. Let's look a t what's been marked as 

10 E x h i b i t No. 3. Can you t e l l us what the top p i c t u r e shows? 

11 A. The top photo i s the s i g n a t the State R tank 

12 b a t t e r y . 

13 Q. Okay. I n o t i c e d t h e r e are two i d e n t i f y i n g 

14 s t i c k e r s . One s t a r t s , Kevin O something, and there's another 

15 s t i c k e r t h a t says Taurus E x p l o r a t i o n on top of t h a t . Who i s 

16 the operator of re c o r d of t h i s tank b a t t e r y , according t p OCD 

17 records? 

18 A. Kevin 0. B u t l e r & Associates. j 

19 Q. Do you know an y t h i n g t h a t would e x p l a i n why 

20 there's a Taurus s t i c k e r on the top of t h a t name? 

21 A. Not a t t h i s time. When I d i d my e n t r y on my 

22 i n s p e c t i o n , I checked records f o r any change of operators. 

23 There was none. I checked OGRID f o r t h i s Taurus, and they'r e 

24 not i d e n t i f i e d i n our system. 

25 Q. Okay. What does the lower p i c t u r e on 
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1 E x h i b i t No. 3 show? 

2 A. The lower p i c t u r e i s taken from State Road 457 

3 l o o k i n g northeast back towards the tank b a t t e r y . I t does 

4 i n c l u d e the backhoe i n t h i s p i c t u r e . 

5 Q. Could you p o i n t out f o r us where the water tank 

6 i s ? ; 

7 A. The water tank would be d i r e c t l y behind the 

8 backhoe i n t h i s p i c t u r e . 

9 Q. Did Mr. Smith describe t o you where he saw the 

10 t r u c k s t h a t caused him concern? 

11 A. He i n d i c a t e d they were hooked up t o the water 

12 tank. 

13 Q. Where would they be i n t h i s p i c t u r e ? 

14 A. Parked e x a c t l y where the backhoe i s . 

15 Q. I f you could t u r n t o what's been marked as 

16 E x h i b i t No. 4. What d i d these two p i c t u r e s show? 

17 A. The top photo on E x h i b i t 4 i s the connection t o 

18 what the t r u c k s t h a t were i n d i c a t e d t o me by Mr. Smith were 

19 connected t o . 

20 Q. Now, i t appears t o be a barbed-wire fence 

21 immediately i n f r o n t of t h a t connection. Where would the 

22 t r u c k s be t o use t h i s hookup? 

23 A. They were outside of the fenced area. The fence 

24 i s around the perimeter of the b a t t e r y . 

25 Q. I s t h a t where you would commonly see a tank 
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1 hookup w i t h a barbed wire fence, w i t h i n a few f e e t of i t ? 

2 A. Can I ask you t o repeat the question? 

3 Q. Let me rephase i t . I t probably wasn't very 

4 c l e a r . 

5 I f you were going t o r o u t i n e l y use a hookup t o a 

6 tank, would you set i t up so t h a t someone had t o go t o through 

7 a barbed-wire fence t o access i t ? 

8 A. I f i t was t o be used on a frequency t h a t was more 

9 than j u s t a one-time o p e r a t i o n , I t h i n k i t would be set up. We 

10 see other b a t t e r i e s t h a t would have the l i n e run outside the 

11 fence so they would not have t o climb through the fence t o hook 

12 up t o the valve. 

13 Q. Now, s t i l l l o o k i n g at t h a t top p i c t u r e , what are 

14 the dark spots on the e a r t h i n f r o n t of the connection? 

15 A. They were damp spots on the ground. 

16 Q. What does the bottom p i c t u r e show? 

17 A. The bottom p i c t u r e i s s i m i l a r t o the top. I had 

18 moved away from the tank t o get more area i n perspective of the 

19 fence. 

20 Q. What are the dark spots on the ground i n f r o n t of 

21 the fence, towards the viewer? 

22 A. They were, again, j u s t damp l i q u i d spots. 

23 Q. Okay. Did you n o t i c e any c r u s t i n g on the spots? 

24 A. There was a small amount of white c r u s t i n g around 

25 the edges, some of the wet areas, yes. 
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1 Q. Do you have any o p i n i o n as t o what t h a t might be? 

2 A. Normally around a water tank or produced water, 

3 i t gives the i n d i c a t i o n of c h l o r i d e s or s a l t s i n the water. 

4 And w i t h d r y i n g , i t w i l l form a c r u s t i n g around the edge. 

5 Q. I f produced water had been s p i l l e d t h a t morning, 

6 would there have been enough time t o dry and produce t h a t 

7 c r u s t i n g ? 

8 A. I don't t h i n k i t would have evaporated or soaked 

9 i n t h a t quick, no. 

10 Q. Did you observe any issues w i t h t h a t water tank, 

11 any damage or anything t h a t needed t o be repaired? 

12 A. Not du r i n g the time t h a t I was there on the 

13 i n s p e c t i o n or took photos. I saw what I would say would be an 

14 o p e r a t i o n a l tank. 

15 Q. Did you see anything t h a t looked l i k e a recent 

16 r e p a i r on the tank? 

17 A. Not on the February 7th i n s p e c t i o n , no, ma'am. 

18 Q. The dark spots on the s o i l , could you t e l l where 

19 they had come from? 

2 0 A. There was a small amount from the valve t o the 

21 fencing, but the m a j o r i t y of i t was pooled outside of the 

22 fence. 

23 Q. I f someone had entered the f a c i l i t y from the 

24 lease road, they would be approaching the water tank from the 

25 other side, i s t h a t r i g h t , the n o r t h side of the tank? 
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1 A. I f you stayed on the lease road, yes. You would 

2 be on the n o r t h side of the tank b a t t e r y . 

3 Q. I f they p u l l e d i n t o the road t h a t you show where 

4 there's a small turn-around, would i t -- would those dark spots 

5 on the s o i l have been obvious t o someone? 

6 A. Obvious from what p o i n t ? 

7 Q. Well, you have on your diagram -- i n E x h i b i t 17, 

8 you have a road someone could t u r n r i g h t o f f the lease road and 

9 approach the f a c i l i t y from the south, and there's a small area 

10 f o r t r u c k s t o t u r n around. 

11 A. I n the small area, i f you p u l l e d i n t o take a 

12 reading from the gas measurement run, yes, the area i n f r o n t of 

13 i t t h a t had a s p i l l or discharge would have been very 

14 n o t i c e a b l e . I t would have been r i g h t i n f r o n t of your v e h i c l e . 

15 Q. Would you please look a t what's been marked as 

16 E x h i b i t No. 5? And what do these three photographs show? 

17 A. The upper l e f t photograph i s of the door of the 

18 dump t r u c k t h a t had p u l l e d the t r a i l e r and the backhoe out. 

19 The lower l e f t photo i s taken from the n o r t h side of the 

20 b a t t e r y . There's a small edge of the water tank. The backhoe 

21 i s behind i t . I t i s what i s commonly termed back-dragging, 

22 moving s o i l from one side of the area, j u s t dragging i t back 

23 and f o r t h . 

24 The r i g h t photo i s of the gas meter run which has 

25 been noted i n t h i s E x h i b i t 17 t o the southwest corner of the 
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The dark area i s where the backhoe had been moving 

2 the o i l and w a t e r - s t a i n e d s o i l back and f o r t h , mixing i t w i t h 

3 the dry d i r t . 

4 Q. How la r g e an area was being worked on? 

5 A. I t was approximately a 20-by-30. 

6 Q. Could you estimate how much l i q u i d had been 

7 

8 

s p i l l e d t o create t h a t much of a s p i l l ? 

A. I f i t was somewhere around one inch deep, i t 

9 would have been approximately 10 b a r r e l s . 

10 Q. Did you speak t o the f e l l o w who was doing the 

11 cleanup? 

12 A. I asked the gentleman on the backhoe who had sent 

13 him out or who he was working f o r . He sa i d h i s supervisor had 

14 sent him out. He d i d not know who c a l l e d the j o b i n . And he 

15 said he was j u s t t o l d t o back-drag the area t o absorb any loose 

16 l i q u i d s o f f of t h a t area. 

17 Q. Would you t u r n t o what's been marked as 

18 E x h i b i t 6, please. What do these two photos show? 

19 A. The top photo i s the gate, the entrance t o the 

20 lease road t h a t comes i n t o the State R b a t t e r y o f f of the 1 

21 highway, 457. There has been damage t o the gatepost and the 

22 gate i n the top photo. 

23 Q. And t h i s i s the gate t h a t you've drawn on your 

24 diagram also? 

25 A. That's c o r r e c t . 
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1 Q. Had the gate been i n t h i s c o n d i t i o n when you were 

2 a t the s i t e i n January? 

3 A. I t was not. I t was -- the gate was up. I had t o 

4 open i t t o go i n . 

5 Q. What does the bottom p i c t u r e show? 

6 A. The bottom photo shows the highway. And t o 

7 the -- what would be l e f t or r i g h t above the highway, there i s 

8 a worn path t h a t gave the appearance of t r a f f i c c r ossing the 

9 road and heading down the r i g h t of way of the highway. 

10 Q. What are the dark l i n e s t h a t appear i n the 

11 foreground of the p i c t u r e crossing the paved area of the road? 

12 A. Some of i t i s a dual set of t i r e t r a c k s , and 

13 there i s a l i t t l e b i t of o i l s t a i n i n g w i t h i t . 

14 Q. Had you seen the wear on the side of the road 

15 when you had been a t the s i t e before? And I'm t a l k i n g abbut 

16 not the paved area, but i n the p i c t u r e i t ' s j u s t above the 

17 paved area. 

18 A. Not i n the r i g h t of way area. 

19 Q. How o f t e n are you t r a v e l l i n g on t h i s road? i 

2 0 A. One t o two days a week. 

21 Q. Could you t u r n t o what's been marked as 

22 E x h i b i t 7, please? What does the top photograph show? 

23 A. The top photo shows the area of t r a c k s t h a t had 

24 been w e l l used. Vegetation was worn down. I t ' s i n d i c a t e d on 

25 E x h i b i t 7 as t r u c k t r a c k s c u t t i n g across the t h r e e - i n c h p o l y 
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1 l i n e . I t ' s v i s i b l e r i g h t i n the center of the p i c t u r e . 

2 Q. I s i t safe f o r la r g e t r u c k s t o d r i v e over a poly 

3 l i n e ? 

4 A. I t ' s not a recommendation t o be d r i v i n g over i t . 

5 Q. Why not? 

6 A. You can cause damage t o the l i n e . This area has 

7 a l o t of c a l i c h e rocks t h a t are close t o the surface. Repeated 

8 t r a f f i c over i t would probably cause damage t o t h a t l i n e . ' 

9 Q. When you had been t o the s i t e a month before, had 

10 you seen these t r u c k tracks? 
i 

11 A. I do not r e c a l l seeing t r a f f i c i n t o t h a t area. I 

12 use the road t h a t came on the west side of the b a t t e r y around 

13 t o the gas main run. And I t h i n k i f I had seen t h a t much 

14 t r a f f i c on the road, I might have presumed t h a t was the road t o 

15 enter i n . 

16 Q. Would you say two t r u c k s e n t e r i n g the s i t e and 

17 l e a v i n g the s i t e on a s i n g l e occasion have created t h i s path? 

18 A. I don't t h i n k j u s t e n t e r i n g and t u r n i n g and 

19 coming out would have worn the v e g e t a t i o n down t o the d i r t . 

2 0 Q. Looking a t your diagram, what would be the p o i n t 

21 of c r e a t i n g the t r u c k t r a c k s i n t h a t area? 

22 A. The road on the west side of the b a t t e r y takes a 

23 p r e t t y short t u r n r i g h t around the gas main loop, so i t would 

24 be f a i r l y d i f f i c u l t f o r a t r u c k t o maneuver t h a t corner w i t h o u t 

25 g e t t i n g f a r t h e r out i n t o the pasture or g e t t i n g a set — maybe 
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the t r a i l e r wheels -- over on t h a t gas meter loop. 

2 Q. Could you t u r n t o what has been marked as 

3 E x h i b i t 8, please? What does t h a t top p i c t u r e show? 

4 A. I t ' s a photo of a new pump and motor t h a t was 

5 i n s t a l l e d a t t h i s b a t t e r y . 

6 Q. Was the new pump i n s t a l l e d a t the time you d i d 

7 

8 

your i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? Was i t hooked up t o the system? 

A. I do not t h i n k i t was there a t t h a t time. 

9 Q. Well, I mean, you took t h i s photograph the day of 

10 your i n v e s t i g a t i o n , r i g h t ? 

11 A. I misunderstood. I thought you were t a l k i n g 

12 about the January i n s p e c t i o n . 

13 Q. No. I'm s o r r y . The day you went out w i t h 

14 Mr. Smith. 

15 A. That's c o r r e c t . On the February 7th date, i t was 

16 i n s t a l l e d . 

17 Q. But you don't b e l i e v e i t had been i n s t a l l e d when 

18 you were there i n January? 

19 A. I don't r e c a l l seeing i t i n January. 

20 Q. What i s the bottom p i c t u r e ? 

21 A. The bottom i s the o l d pump t h a t has been j u s t 

22 moved away from the i n s t a l l a t i o n of the new pump. 

23 Q. Have you gone back t o the State R tank b a t t e r y 

24 r e c e n t l y ? 

25 A. Yes, I have. 
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1 Q. When was th a t ? 

2 A. Yesterday. Wednesday, A p r i l the 16th. 

3 Q. Are you aware t h a t Quannah s t a t e d i n i t s 

4 prehearing statement t h a t they were a t the s i t e on February 7th 

5 when Mr. Smith saw them t o remove water from the tank so they 

6 could f i x a valve? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Did you examine the valves on the water tank when 

9 you were there yesterday? 

10 A. Yes, I d i d . 

11 Q. Did you take p i c t u r e s of those valves? 

12 A. Yes, I d i d . 

13 Q. Could you t u r n t o what's been marked as 

14 E x h i b i t s 15 and 16. Are those photographs you took yesterday? 

15 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

16 Q. Let's look a t E x h i b i t 15. What does t h i s show? 

17 A. This i s the valve t h a t ' s on the south side of the 

18 tank. 

19 Q. I s t h i s the same valve t h a t we saw i n the 

20 p i c t u r e s you took on the day of your i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? 

21 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

22 Q. And t h i s i s the valve t h a t was c l o s e s t t o the 

23 area t o where Mr. Smith saw the trucks? 

24 A. That's r i g h t . 

25 Q. Had there — when you went there yesterday, d i d 
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1 you n o t i c e any change since you saw i t on the day you went out 

2 there w i t h Mr. Smith? 

3 A. I saw no change i n t h a t valve. 

4 Q. Looking a t E x h i b i t 16, what does t h i s p i c t u r e 

5 show us ? 

6 A. This i s the valve on the n o r t h side of the tank. 

7 Q. A l l r i g h t . Now, we have not seen a photo of t h i s 

8 valve before; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

9 A. That's c o r r e c t ; we have not. 

10 Q. Okay. Can you describe the p i p i n g t h a t we're 

11 seeing coming out of the tank here? What -- where are the 

12 valve or valves? 

13 A. I t comes o f f the tank t o a valve. There's a 

14 small piece of pipe or a n i p p l e , r e f e r r e d t o i n o i l f i e l d 

15 terms, a T, a n i p p l e , a valve. From the T, i t goes down t o the 

16 ground. 

17 Q. Where would t h a t pipe t h a t goes i n t o the ground 

18 go? 

19 A. I t goes o f f t o the r i g h t and goes t o the water 

2 0 t r a n s f e r pump. 

21 Q. Now, you described two valves, the one c l o s e s t t o 

22 the tank and the one at t h i s s o r t of a dead end a t the end of 

23 the T; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Did e i t h e r of those valves appear t o be new or 
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1 repaired? 

2 A. The one t h a t ' s not connected on the r i g h t side of 

3 i t was a newer valve than the one by the tank. 

4 Q. Okay. I f they had needed t o r e p a i r or replace 

5 t h a t valve, the one t h a t ' s a t the dead end at the end of the T, 

6 would they have had t o d r a i n the tank? 

7 A. I f the valve by the tank would close and operate, 

8 no. 

9 Q. Okay. I f t h a t was the problem, i f the valve 

10 close t o the tank was l e a k i n g and they drained the tank, can 

11 you t h i n k of any reason why they wouldn't have f i x e d t h a t 

12 l e a k i n g valve? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. I n f a c t , i f t h a t was the problem and they d i d n ' t 

15 f i x i t , they wouldn't have any way t o t u r n the water o f f t h a t 

16 was going down t h a t pipe t o the -- was i t the t r e a t e r ? 

17 A. I t goes t o the water t r a n s f e r pump. 

18 Q. Water t r a n s f e r pump. So you'd want t o r e p a i r 

19 t h a t i f t h i s was a l e a k i n g v alve, I t h i n k . 

20 A. I would t h i n k t h a t would be the best o p t i o n , t o 

21 have a valve working on the tank, yes. 

22 Q. But the newer va l v e , the one at the end of the T, 

23 wouldn't solve t h a t problem? 

24 A. No, i t would not. 

25 Q. Now, you're aware t h a t Mr. Smith i n d i c a t e d t h a t 
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1 t r u c k s he saw were Quannah trucks? 

2 A. Yes, ma'am. 

3 Q. Are you aware of who runs Quannah? 

4 A. The paperwork t h a t we have i n our o f f i c e shows 

5 Louis Edgett. 

6 Q. Are you aware of whether Mr. Edgett also operates 

7 w e l l s i n New Mexico? 

8 A. Yes, ma'am. He does. 

9 Q. Do you know what company he operates w e l l s under? 

10 A. Louray O i l Company. 

11 MS. MACQUESTEN: I would ask the Examiner t o take 

12 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e of E x h i b i t 10 and 11 -- I'm sor r y -- 9 

13 and 10. Excuse me. 

14 These are p r i n t o u t s from the PRC website f o r Quannah 

15 Inc. and Louray O i l Company. And I ' d ask the Examiner t o note 

16 t h a t Mr. Edgett i s l i s t e d as the r e g i s t e r e d agent and the 

17 d i r e c t o r of Quannah, and he i s l i s t e d as the r e g i s t e r e d agent 

18 and organizer of Louray O i l . 

19 MR. BROOKS: I s there any o b j e c t i o n t o the matters 

20 proposed t o be noticed? 

21 MR. PADILLA: Yes. I do o b j e c t t o any reference t o 

22 Louray O i l Company. I don't know what the purpose of i t i s i n 

23 t h i s case. We're t a l k i n g about an o i l s p i l l , as I understand 

24 i t , not who organized or how these companies are i n c o r p o r a t e d 

25 or organized. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: So your o b j e c t i o n i s t o relevance? 

2 MR. PADILLA: Relevance, yes. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I f the o b j e c t i o n i s i n reference 

4 t o relevance, I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n . We w i l l appraise 

5 relevance when the e n t i r e record i s i n . So the request t o take 

6 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e w i l l be granted. 

7 MS. MACQUESTEN: Thank you. 

8 Q. (By Ms. MacQuesten): Would you t u r n t o what's 

9 been marked as E x h i b i t No. 11, please. And t h i s IS a l i s t of 

10 the w e l l s operated by Louray O i l Company, according t o OCD 

11 records? 

12 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

13 Q. Are any of these w e l l s d i s p o s a l wells? 

14 MR. PADILLA: Obj e c t i o n . Now we're g e t t i n g outside 

15 of the scope of t h i s hearing. I don't understand what Louray 

16 O i l Company has t o do w i t h anything i n t h i s hearing. 

17 MR. BROOKS: Once again, I w i l l make a d e c i s i o n as t o 

18 relevance a f t e r I've heard the e n t i r e evidence, t h i s being not 

19 a j u r y - t y p e proceeding where the decision-maker needs t o be 

20 screened from the r e l e v a n t evidence. I w i l l o v e r r u l e the 

21 o b j e c t i o n . 

22 Q. (By Ms. MacQuesten): Mr. Brown, are any of 

23 Louray O i l Company's w e l l s d i s p o s a l wells? 

24 A. Yes, ma'am. The top one, the Government E #001. 

25 Q. And you can t e l l by the w e l l type? 
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1 A. Yes. I t ' s S f o r SWD. 

2 Q. Was the State's Government E #001 a c t i v e a t the 

3 time of the i n c i d e n t when Mr. Smith says he saw the Quannah 

4 t r u c k s a t the co-op disposal? 

5 A. No, i t was not. 

6 Q. Would you t u r n t o what's been marked as 

7 E x h i b i t No. 12? What i s t h i s document? 

8 A. This i s the p r i n t o u t of the w e l l i n s p e c t i o n 

9 h i s t o r y f o r RBDMS. 

10 Q. And f o r what? 

11 A. I t ' s f o r the Government E. 

12 Q. That i s t h i s w e l l t h a t we saw i n the w e l l 

13 h i s t o r y ? 

14 A. Yes, ma'am. 

15 Q. Can you t e l l us a l i t t l e b i t about these 

16 i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y reports? How does t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n get 

17 entered on t o the report? 

18 A. When the in s p e c t o r makes h i s e n t r y i n t o the 

19 computer system, i t generates a r e p o r t f o r t h a t day t h a t you're 

20 doing your i n s p e c t i o n . 

21 Q. Okay. According t o the e n t r i e s on t h i s 

22 i n s p e c t i o n r e p o r t , can you t e l l when the State Government E was 

23 out of commission? 

24 A. According t o these e n t r i e s , January 25th, 2008, 

25 "A p u l l i n g u n i t on w e l l , f l o w i n g w e l l back t o tanks, 600 pounds 
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1 on t u b i n g . " 

2 Q. Okay. And can you t e l l how long the w e l l was out 

3 of commission? 

4 A. A p r i l 3rd, 2008 r e p o r t shows, "No change i n 

5 s t a t u s . S t i l l back f l o w i n g w e l l t o tanks." 

6 Q. Okay. So d u r i n g the time p e r i o d when Mr. Smith 

7 says he saw the t r u c k s a t the p r i v a t e co-op, Louray's own 

8 d i s p o s a l w e l l was not operating? 

9 A. According t o the i n s p e c t i o n s t h a t have been 

10 entered, t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

11 Q. Mr. Brown, does adding water t o a d i s p o s a l system 

12 w i t h o u t the knowledge of the operator of t h a t system pose any 

13 p o t e n t i a l problems? 

14 A. I f the system has been sized f o r a c e r t a i n amount 

15 of water and you i n t r o d u c e more than what i t ' s been sized t o 

16 handle, then yes, you can i n c u r environment problems. You can 

17 cause tank t i l l a g e a t the SWD, the co-op SWD. 

18 Q. What kinds of environmental problems? 

19 A. You could a c t u a l l y run the tanks over i f you've 

20 in t r o d u c e d more volume than what i t ' s been sized t o handle. 

21 Q. Would there be any concern about the nature of 

22 the water being introduced i n t o the system? 

23 A. There would be. The co-op would have o r i g i n a l l y 

24 t e s t e d water t h a t i s being used so t h a t i t ' s compatible, t h a t 

25 i t ' s not a f o r e i g n water being brought i n t h a t has not be 
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1 t e s t e d f o r c o m p a t i b i l i t y w i t h the system. 

2 Q. What ki n d of c o m p a t i b i l i t y issues are there? 

3 A. I f you're b r i n g i n g i n waters i n t h a t are not 

4 compatible, you can accelerate scale tendencies i n the w e l l . 

5 MS. MACQUESTEN: Thank you, Mr. Brown. 

6 Pass the witness. 

7 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

8 CROSS EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. PADILLA: 

10 Q. Mr. Brown, d i d you ever speak w i t h anyone w i t h 

11 Quannah, Inc.? 

12 A. No, s i r . 

13 Q. Why not? 

14 A. They were not on l o c a t i o n d u r i n g my i n s p e c t i o n . 

15 I was ga t h e r i n g i n f o r m a t i o n and t a k i n g photographs a t t h a t 

16 time. 

17 Q. Did you know where t h e i r o p e r a t i o n i s located? 

18 A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

19 Q. Why d i d n ' t you go there and ask questions? 

20 A. I guess i n my i n f o r m a t i o n g a t h e r i n g p a r t of i t 

21 would have been — I d i d not see the t r u c k s t h e r e . I gathered 

22 the i n f o r m a t i o n . I passed i t on t o my supervisor. And i n 

23 t u r n , I passed i t on t o G a i l MacQuesten. 

24 Q. My question was: Why d i d n ' t you go ask questions 

25 of Quannah Inc. employees and personnel? 
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1 A. I would have probably been more d i r e c t e d towards 

2 Mr. B u t l e r and the tank b a t t e r y because of h i s f a c i l i t y than t o 

3 t r a c k down which t r u c k or whose t r u c k was i n there a t t h a t 

4 time. 

5 Q. Did you speak w i t h Mr. Bu t l e r ? 

6 A. No, I d i d not a t t h a t time. I was i n 

7 conversation w i t h Mr. Smith at t h a t time, and he had him on the 

8 phone and was t a l k i n g w i t h him. 

9 Q. Did you speak w i t h Mr. B u t l e r ? 

10 A. No, s i r , I d i d not. 

11 Q. Why not? 

12 A. Again, I was ga t h e r i n g i n f o r m a t i o n a t the time I 

13 was out t h e r e . 

14 Q. Were you t a k i n g Mr. Smith's word only? 

15 A. No, s i r . That's why I took the photographs and 

16 passed i t on t o my supervisor and consulted Ms. MacQuesten on 

17 t h a t . 

18 Q. I f you're conducting an i n v e s t i g a t i o n , would i t 

19 be app r o p r i a t e t o go speak w i t h the person who i s purported of 

20 o f f e n d i n g or v i o l a t i n g a rule ? 

21 A. A f t e r g a t h e r i n g a l l data, yes, I be l i e v e t h a t 

22 would be c o r r e c t . 

23 Q. When d i d you s t a r t your i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? 

24 A. I s t a r t e d i t on February the 7th at 12:30 when I 

25 received the phone c a l l . 
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1 Q. Did you speak t o the person who employed the 

2 operator of the backhoe? 

3 A. No, I d i d not. 

4 Q. Do you know where they were located? 

5 A. Yes, s i r , I do. 

6 Q. At any time, d i d you see any of the Quannah 

7 t r u c k s going over t h i s area where you took photographs of 

8 the -- of your E x h i b i t s No. 7 and No. 6? 

9 A. No, s i r , I d i d not. 

10 Q. How many times have you been on t h i s w e l l s i t e 

11 a f t e r February 7th? 

12 A. Twice. 

13 Q. When d i d you go the second time? Well, l e t me 

14 ask you: You've been three times? 

15 A. I've been by -- there i s a w e l l past t h i s 

16 b a t t e r y . You have t o d r i v e by t h i s b a t t e r y t o get t o the 

17 R #003, and t h a t ' s the w e l l I've gone t o . 

18 Q. At any time, d i d you see a Quannah t r u c k or 

19 t r u c k s at t h i s l o c a t i o n ? 

20 A. No, s i r , I have not. 

21 Q. You've never seen any t r u c k s -- any Quannah 

22 t r u c k s at t h i s l o c a t i o n , c o r r e c t ? 

23 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

2 4 Q. Did you gauge any tanks or do any measurements or 

25 anything of t h a t s o r t ? 
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1 A. No, s i r . 

2 Q. T e l l me what Mr. Smith t o l d you. 

3 A. Mr. Smith t o l d me on the phone c a l l t h a t I 

4 received from him a t 12:30 on the 7th t h a t he had approached 

5 two Quannah t r u c k s t h a t were unloading a t t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

6 b a t t e r y . He had asked him where they had brought water from. 

7 His i n d i c a t i o n was t h a t i t was coming from a d i f f e r e n t 

8 f a c i l i t y . He had asked them not t o be p u t t i n g i t i n t o t h a t 

9 tank. 

10 Q. Did you v e r i f y whether the t r u c k s , i n f a c t , had 

11 any l i q u i d i n them? 

12 A. I d i d not see the t r u c k s , so t h a t would be hard 

13 t o v e r i f y t h a t they had l i q u i d i n them. 

14 Q. Did Mr. Smith t e l l you whether he knew t h a t the 

15 t r u c k s had water i n them? 

16 A. He d i d not t e l l me t h a t he climbed up on the 

17 t r u c k and v i s u a l l y looked i n t o see what was i n t h e r e , no. 

18 Q. So i t was j u s t Mr. Smith's word t o you t h a t there 

19 was water i n those t r u c k s ; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. Did Mr. Smith t e l l you t h a t Quannah t r u c k s had 

22 wrecked the gate as shown i n E x h i b i t 6? 

23 A. No, s i r , he had not. 

24 Q. Let me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 4. 

25 I f t h a t valve was l e a k i n g as shown on t h a t e x h i b i t , how would 
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t h a t i f not from the back side or from the side of 

2 t h a t valve? 

3 A. To walk up t o i t ? 

4 Q. Yes . 

5 A. From the n o r t h side of the b a t t e r y ? 

6 Q • Yes . 

7 A. I would walk i n t o i t from t h a t d i r e c t i o n . I s 

8 t h a t -- d i d I understand your question? You sa i d how would I 

9 approach i t ? 

10 Q. Right. 

11 A. I would approach -- I would p u l l i n the n o r t h 

12 side of the b a t t e r y , and there i s an opening where a gate would 

13 have been. There's no gate. But I would have walked i n t o the 

14 tank from the n o r t h si d e . The valve i s on the south side of 

15 the tank. 

16 Q- Did i t appear t o you t h a t t h a t valve was leaking? 

17 A. No, s i r , I t d i d not. 

18 Q. Look at t h i s shading there on the tank i t s e l f , 

19 the gray shading t o the r i g h t -- t o the upper r i g h t of the 

20 valve. 

21 A. Yes, s i r . 

22 Q. How would t h a t have been caused? 

23 A. I t was not -- when I took the p i c t u r e , i t was 

24 j u s t a s t a i n on the tank. 

25 Q. You don't know? 
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1 A. I don't know. 

2 Q. And I understand your testimony i s t h a t the 

3 ground was wet here? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . I t was damp i n f r o n t of the valve. 

5 Q. Did your i n v e s t i g a t i o n -- you also t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

6 as t o E x h i b i t No. 8 t h a t you had photographed those valves 

7 t h e r e , r i g h t ? 

8 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. And l e t me understand your testimony -- w e l l , I 

10 d i d n ' t understand your testimony about those valves. What 

11 about the valve shown i n t h a t t h a t has t h i s s o r t of orange 

12 color? 

13 A. E x h i b i t 8 was j u s t used t o show t h a t there had 

14 been a new water t r a n s f e r pump i n s t a l l e d . That's what I was 

15 t e s t i f y i n g t o i n the two p i c t u r e s , top and lower on 8, on 

16 E x h i b i t 8. The bottom p i c t u r e j u s t shows t h a t the o l d pump has 

17 been s l i d o f f t o one side. That was what I was t r y i n g t o p o i n t 

18 out. 

19 Q. Do you know when t h a t pump was replaced? 

20 A. No, s i r , I do not. 

21 Q. Did you ask anyone about when i t was replaced? 

22 A. No, s i r . 

23 Q. Did you ask Quannah? 

24 A. No, s i r . 

25 Q. Do you know whether Quannah was the c o n t r a c t 
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1 pumper f o r t h a t f a c i l i t y ? 

2 A. Louis Edgett, i t was my understanding, was the 

3 c o n t r a c t pumper. 

4 Q. Quannah? Or Louis Edgett? 

5 A. I understood i t t o be Mr. Edgett was the pumper. 

6 Q. Do you know whether -- w e l l , you don't know what 

7 happened t o t h i s o l d pump, r i g h t ? 

8 A. No, s i r . 

9 Q. And you don't know when the new pump was 

10 replaced? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . I do not know. 

12 Q. Do you know what the purpose of these pumps were 

13 or are? 

14 A. The purpose of the pump would be t o t r a n s f e r 

15 water i n t h a t tank i n t o the co-op system. 

16 Q. Okay. You t e s t i f i e d t h a t you checked the Louray 

17 O i l Company s a l t w a t e r d i s p o s a l w e l l , the Government #001, and 

18 i t was shut down. Are you j u s t simply t h e o r i z i n g or 

19 s p e c u l a t i n g t h a t because t h a t w e l l was down t h a t Quannah or Mr. 

20 Edgett i s moving f l u i d from t h a t w e l l t o t h i s l o c a t i o n ? I s 

21 t h a t what you're t e s t i f y i n g to? 

22 A. What I t e s t i f i e d t o was o f f the i n s p e c t i o n t h a t 

23 the i n s p e c t o r -- i t was not me -- had made an i n s p e c t i o n t h a t 

24 t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l was down. 

25 Q. And what r e l a t i o n i s t h a t or what -- how i s t h a t 
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1 r e l e v a n t t o t h i s case? 

2 A. I would t h i n k i f the t r u c k s t h a t are t r y i n g t o be 

3 shown were Quannah t r u c k s b r i n g i n g t h i s f l u i d i n t o t h i s 

4 p a r t i c u l a r b a t t e r y and t h e i r d i s p o s a l was un a v a i l a b l e , they 

5 were t r y i n g t o o f f - l o a d water a t t h i s tank. 

6 Q. How do you make t h a t leap w i t h o u t any f u r t h e r 

7 i n v e s t i g a t i o n ? 

8 A. Probably be d i f f i c u l t , s i r . 

9 Q. You're j u s t s p e c u l a t i n g here, r i g h t ? 

10 A. I'm going o f f of what I've been t o l d from 

11 Mr. Smith about the t r u c k s t h a t were o f f - l o a d i n g i n t o t h a t tank 

12 as I gather the i n f o r m a t i o n , as I do on any complaint or 

13 request t h a t I'm sent out on. 

14 Q. Did Mr. Smith t e l l you about the Government #001 

15 well? 

16 A. No, s i r , he d i d not. 

17 Q. Did you f o l l o w any of the Quannah we l l s a t a l l t o 

18 see where they were p i c k i n g up water and where they were 

19 disposing i t ? 

20 A. No, s i r , I have not. 

21 MR. PADILLA: I have nothin g e l s e . 

22 MR. BROOKS: Follow-up, Ms. MacQuesten? 

23 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 4 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

25 Q. Mr. Brown, Mr. P a d i l l a asked you what Mr. Smith 
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1 t o l d you, and I want t o make sure I understand. You said 

2 Mr. Smith s a i d t h a t the t r u c k s were unloading i n t o the tank? 

3 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

4 Q. And j u s t t o c l a r i f y on those p i c t u r e s t h a t show 

5 the r i g h t of way and t h a t broken gate, E x h i b i t No. 6, i f a 

6 l a r g e t r u c k was t u r n i n g r i g h t o f f the highway t o get on t o the 

7 lease road where t h a t gate i s , would they have been able t o 

8 make t h a t turn? 

9 MR. PADILLA: Obj e c t i o n . C a l l s f o r s p e c u l a t i o n . 

10 He's not a t r u c k d r i v e r . 

11 MR. BROOKS: Well, the witness has been q u a l i f i e d as 

12 an expert i n p r a c t i c a l matters i n the o i l f i e l d , so I w i l l 

13 o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n and l e t him s t a t e h i s o p i n i o n , i f he has 

14 one. 

15 A. I t would be a t i g h t t u r n t o make from the road 

16 w i t h o u t swinging out q u i t e wide. 

17 Q. (By Ms. MacQuesten): What does -- the wear on 

18 the r i g h t of way and the dark marks across the asphalt, what 

19 does t h a t suggest t o you? 

20 A. I t suggests t h a t there was more than one or two 

21 t r i p s of v e h i c l e s i n t h i s area. 

22 Q. And t h a t they used t h a t path on the r i g h t of way 

23 t o make t h a t r i g h t turn? 

24 A. Yes, ma'am. 

25 Q. You were asked whether the valve on the south 
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1 side of the tank, the valve close t o where Mr. Smith s a i d he 

2 saw the t r u c k s , whether t h a t was l e a k i n g . Let me ask you: Did 

3 you see more water s t a i n s on the ground by the valve or out 

4 where the t r u c k s would have been? 

5 A. They were outside the fenced area where the 

6 t r u c k s would have been. 

7 MS. MACQUESTEN: No more questions. Thank you. 

8 EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. BROOKS: 

10 Q. Okay. I've f o r g o t t e n your l a s t name. 

11 A. Brown. 

12 Q. I do t h a t r e g u l a r l y . I t ' s a very bad h a b i t I 

13 have . 

14 I may have missed something here as you went by. 

15 This Mr. Smith, who i s Mr. Smith? 

16 A. Rex Smith w i t h Energen. He's t h e i r f i e l d 

17 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e f o r Energen Resources. 

18 Q. Okay. And now, t h a t ' s the Mr. Smith who was 

19 sworn i n as a witness? 

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. Now, Mr. Smith was the person who contacted you? 

22 A. That's r i g h t . 

23 Q. And i t was a t h i s request t h a t you went out t o 

24 i n v e s t t h i s matter? 

25 A. That's r i g h t . 
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You went out t o the s i t e once on February the 

2 7th? 

3 A. I was there on February 7th, yes. 

4 Q. And you went out there again on A p r i l the 16th? 

5 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

6 Q. Now, you sa i d you went t o the s i t e twice a f t e r 

7 February the 7th. Was A p r i l 16 one of those times? 

8 A. No, s i r . There was another time I was d r i v i n g by 

9 the b a t t e r y t o go t o the R State #002 w e l l . 

10 Q. Yeah. I was going t o ask you about t h a t . 

11 A. Okay. 

12 Q. But there were a t o t a l of three times you went 

13 out t o the s i t e a f t e r February the 7th? Or was i t two times? 

14 A. Two times a f t e r February 7th. 

15 Q. One being the time you j u s t drove by? 

16 A. One being the time I j u s t drove by. 

17 Q. And the other being on A p r i l 16th when you took 

18 the p i c t u r e s ? 

19 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

20 Q. Okay. I t h i n k those are the only questions I 

21 have. 

22 Terry? 

23 MR. WARNELL: I don't have any questions. 

24 MR. BROOKS: Very good. The witness may stand down. 

25 And Ms. MacQuesten, you may c a l l your next witness. 
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MACQUESTEN: I c a l l Rex Smith. 

2 REX HAROLD SMITH 

3 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

4 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

5 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

7 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

8 A. Rex Harold Smith. 

9 Q. How are you employed? 

10 A. With Energen Resources as a pro d u c t i o n foreman. 

11 Q. And do your d u t i e s f o r Energen include o p e r a t i n g 

12 the Saunders co-op d i s p o s a l system? 

13 A. Yes, ma'am. 

14 Q. And i s Energen the operator of t h a t system? 

15 A. Yes, ma'am. 

16 Q. What do you do t o oversee t h a t system? 

17 A. Well, we j u s t t r y t o foresee problems and check 

18 ev e r y t h i n g and how i t ' s l o o k i n g and how i t ' s working and 

19 ev e r y t h i n g . Try t o get t o problems before they are b i g 

20 problems. 

21 Q. Do you have occasion t o inspect the various w e l l s 

22 t h a t are p a r t of t h a t system? 

23 A. Yes, ma'am. 

24 Q. Would you describe f o r me, b a s i c a l l y , how t h a t 

25 co-op system works ? 
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1 A. Do we have a b i g plan i n here anywhere? 

2 Q. Only i f there's one attached t o the agreement. 

3 There may be one i n the co-op agreement document. 

4 A. I t ' s the back page of the a f f i d a v i t from John 

5 Cox. And we have -- there's p r e t t y w e l l j u s t an o u t l i n e of the 

6 area. And we have one water -- main water l i n e t h a t comes down 

7 on the east side of Highway 457 and comes across, and then we 

8 have one t h a t comes a l l the way down from the west side behind 

9 the Saunders p l a n t and i n t o the d i s p o s a l w e l l a t the south 

10 side. And there's feeder l i n e s o f f of each b a t t e r y going i n t o 

11 the main l i n e s . 

12 Q. Okay. And i s there more than one operator 

13 p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s ? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. And how many d i s p o s a l w e l l s are i n t h i s system? 

16 A. Just one. 

17 Q. Just one? Which w e l l i s t h a t ? 

18 A. I t ' s the Saunders #002. 

19 Q. How i s water t r a n s p o r t e d from the p a r t i c i p a t i n g 

20 w e l l s t o the di s p o s a l well? 

21 A. By t r a n s f e r pumps and poly pipe. 

22 Q. I s water ever trucked? 

23 A. No, ma'am. 

24 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r about the State R lease? 

2 5 A. Yes, ma'am. 
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1 Q. How? 

2 A. My company owned i t , and then we sol d i t t o Kevin 

3 B u t l e r , and I had i t when we owned i t . 

4 Q. And i s t h a t lease p a r t of the Saunders Disposal 

5 System, also? 

6 A. Yes, ma'am, the co-op. 

7 Q. Okay. I ' d l i k e you t o t h i n k back t o 

8 February 7th, 2008. Did you happen t o d r i v e by the State R 

9 lease t h a t morning? 

10 A. Yes, ma'am. I was on my way t o -- we were 

11 p u t t i n g a new w e l l on down the road from i t . And i t was about 

12 7:20 when I went by the State R, and I n o t i c e d a dark-colored 

13 t r u c k backed up t o the water tank. And I j u s t made a mental 

14 note t h a t I needed t o check t h a t out a f t e r awhile. And I got 

15 p r e t t y busy. And my c o n t r a c t pumper, Kenny Tucker, came by 

16 where I was working at my s i t e , and I asked him i f he would 

17 check i t out because I was busy and he was going by t h a t way 

18 p r e t t y soon anyway. 

19 Q. Why d i d you want t o check i t out? 

20 A. See i f they were dumping water. 

21 Q. Did you go back t o the State R lease t h a t day? 

22 A. Yes, ma'am. 

23 Q. Why? 

24 A. Because Kenny Tucker c a l l e d me and sai d there was 

25 one t r u c k hooked up t o the tank and one t r u c k standing by t o 
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2 Q. What time d i d you go back t o the State R? 

3 A. I' d say around 10 o'clock, maybe 10:30, 

4 approximately 

5 Q. What d i d you see when you got there? 

6 A. I saw a dark-colored t r u c k backed up t o the tank 

7 unloading and a l i g h t e r - c o l o r e d t r u c k s i t t i n g there where he 

8 could p u l l up when t h a t one p u l l e d o f f . 

9 Q. Could you t e l l whose t r u c k s they were? 

10 A. They were Quannah Trucking. 

11 Q. How do you know t h a t ? 

12 A. They had signs on them. 

13 Q. Now, you say the brown t r u c k was hooked up and 

14 unloading i n t o the water tank? 

15 A. Yes, ma'am. 

16 Q. And how do you know i t was unloading? 

17 A. Because when I t o l d him t o q u i t , t h a t man over 

18 there turned h i s pump around and s t a r t e d l o a d i n g the t r u c k back 

19 up. 

20 Q • That man over there t h a t i s Mr. Buckingham? 

21 A. I don't know. 

22 MR. BROOKS: Could you i d e n t i f y him by the c o l o r of 

23 h i s s h i r t ? 

24 THE WITNESS: No. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Well, I mean, i f he's over there — 
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1 there are several people over t h e r e . I want t o be sure which 

2 one you are r e f e r r i n g t o . 

3 THE WITNESS: The darker s t r i p e d s h i r t . 

4 MR. BROOKS: Okay, thank you. 

5 Q. (By Ms. MacQuesten): Now, you say you t o l d him 

6 t o put the water back? 

7 A. Yeah. Put i t back i n h i s t r u c k and get out of 

8 t h e r e . 

9 Q. And what happened? 

10 A. He put h i s pump i n the other gear and loaded i t 

11 back up and l e f t . And the f u l l t r u c k immediately l e f t the 

12 l o c a t i o n . 

13 Q. Did you see anything on the ground? 

14 A. I saw some water s p i l l a g e . 

15 Q. Where was i t ? 

16 A. I t was under the leaks i n the dark-colored t r u c k . 

17 Q. Under the dark-colored truck? 

18 A. Yes, ma'am. I t was l e a k i n g . The tank was 

19 l e a k i n g and the pump, also. 

20 Q. Were you aware -- a t t h a t time, back when you saw 

21 the t r u c k s t h e r e , were you aware of any problems t o the water 

22 tank or the valves t o the water tank? 

23 A. No. 

24 Q. Did you look a t the valves when you were out 

25 there t h a t day? 
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Not r e a l l y . 

2 Q. Okay. Did you n o t i c e any new equipment i n the 

3 area? 

4 A. Just the new t r a n s f e r pump i s a l l . 

5 Q. Is t h a t the one we saw i n the p i c t u r e s ? 

6 A. Yes, ma'am. 

7 

8 

Q. 

A. 

Since then, have you gone back? 

Yes, ma'am. I go almost every day now. 

9 Q. Why? 

10 A. To see what i s going on. 

11 Q. When you've been out there since, have you looked 

12 at the tank and the valves? 

13 A. Ye s, ma ' am. 

14 Q. Have you n o t i c e d any r e p a i r s or changes t o the 

15 valves? 

16 A. No, ma'am. 

17 Q. What d i d you do a f t e r you spoke t o the f e l l o w who 

18 was i n the Quannah truck? 

19 A. I asked f o r h i s boss's phone number, and he gave 

20 i t t o me, and I c a l l e d him. 

21 Q. Who d i d you c a l l ? 

22 A. Ray Lopez. And, yep, I got p r e t t y rowdy w i t h 

23 him. I t o l d nim i f I ever saw another Quannah t r u c k i n t h e r e , 

24 t h a t he would be responsible f o r t h a t . Because he knows b e t t e r 

25 now. 

SKS&SiKi, 
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Did you speak t o anyone -- I take i t , Mr. Lopez 

2 i s w i t h Quannah? 

3 A. Yes. I t h i n k he manages Quannah. 

4 Q. Did you speak t o anyone else a t Quannah? 

5 A. I t a l k e d t o Louis Edgett on the phone. 

6 Q. That same day? 

7 A. Yes, ma'am. 

8 Q. What d i d you t a l k t o him about? 

9 A. The same t h i n g , dumping water. 

10 Q. Did e i t h e r of them give you an ex p l a n a t i o n as t o 

11 why the t r u c k s were out there? 

12 A. At f i r s t e v e r y t h i n g was, "Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

13 Yes, s i r . " 

14 And then they s t a r t e d t r y i n g t o conjure up some kind 

15 of s t o r y they were f i x i n g the tank or something. I don't know. 

16 Q. Did they get more s p e c i f i c than t h a t ? 

17 A. No. They were changing out a valve so they had 

18 t o unload i t so they could change out a valve, but they weren't 

19 unloading i t . 

20 Q. Did t h a t make any sense t o you? 

21 A. Not r e a l l y . 

22 Q. Why not? 

23 A. I d i d n ' t see any problems w i t h the valves. 

24 Q. What happened a f t e r you t a l k e d t o them? 

25 A. I went back t o my p r o j e c t t h a t I was working on, 
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1 which was a road under 457, and Maxey drove by while I was j 

2 working on t h a t . And then I j u s t c a l l e d him and t o l d him I ) 

3 wanted him to go look at that. \ 

4 Q. Did you go back to the site with Maxey? \ 

5 A. Yes, ma'am. j 

6 Q. Before t h i s i n c i d e n t , before you saw the Quannah j 

7 t r u c k s out th e r e , when was the l a s t time you were at the 

8 State R lease? i 

9 A. I f e e l l i k e i t was maybe a month before, 

10 something l i k e t h a t . j 

11 Q. Okay. \ 

12 A. I don't r e a l l y know. I 

13 Q. Okay. Now, you've seen the photographs t h a t I 

14 Maxey Brown took of the t i r e t r a c k s l e a d i n g from the lease road j 

15 t o the south side of the water tank. I t ' s the top p i c t u r e i n 

16 E x h i b i t No. 7. 

17 A. Yes, ma'am. i 

18 Q. Did you see those t r a c k s when you were out there 

19 w i t h Mr. Brown? 1 

2 0 A. Yes, ma'am. 

21 Q. Had you seen them when you were out there about a 

22 month before? ! 

23 A. No. I 

24 Q. You've also seen the photograph of the gate being 
25 down. I t ' s the top p i c t u r e i n E x h i b i t No. 6. Did you see t h a t 
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1 when you were out there w i t h Mr. Brown? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. Was the gate i n t h a t c o n d i t i o n the l a s t time you 

4 were a t the s i t e ? 

5 A. No, ma'am. 

6 Q. Can you t h i n k of any l e g i t i m a t e reason f o r t r u c k 

7 t r a f f i c t o the back of the tank where you saw those trucks? 

8 A. No. 

9 Q- Have you n o t i c e d an increase i n the amount of 

10 water taken i n t o the Saunders system? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. How much? 

13 A. Our system i s a l i t t l e b i t undersized r i g h t now. 

14 We have t o haul about three loads away t o the p u b l i c d i s p o s a l 

15 under normal c o n d i t i o n s . And d u r i n g the -- from February 7th 

16 on back, maybe 10 days, we hauled as many as e i g h t loads t o the 

17 p u b l i c d i s p o s a l d u r i n g t h a t p e r i o d . 

18 Q. Eight days before February 7th? 

19 A. 10 days -- 10 days, e i g h t loads, yes, ma'am. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 A. We d i d n ' t haul e i g h t loads every day, but we 

22 hauled e i g h t several days, and there were several s i x - l o a d 

23 days and — you know. 

24 Q. A f t e r you saw the Quannah tr u c k s a t the s i t e and 

25 you made a phone c a l l t o Quannah, d i d you s t i l l have problems 
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1 w i t h too much water i n the Saunders system? j 

j 
2 A. Yes. We s t i l l have a problem w i t h too much j 

3 water, but i t ' s back t o three loads a day now. j 
fi 

4 Q. Okay. So you've been having the three-load-a-day >j 

5 problem f o r some time, and then i t went up t o e i g h t loads a day i 

6 f o r e i g h t t o 10 days before you saw the Quannah t r u c k s . And j 
is 

1 then after you talked to Quannah, the quantity went down again? \ 

8 A. Yes, ma'am. 

9 Q. Now, as operator of t h i s system, are you 

10 concerned i f an unknown amount of water gets disposed i n t o your 

11 system? 

12 A. Yes, ma'am. 

13 Q. Why? 

14 A. I t makes i t -- i t can cause problems a l l 

15 throughout the system i f i t ' s more than i t ' s capable of moving. 

16 Q. Do you have any concerns w i t h the nature of the 

17 water being --

18 A. Yes, ma'am. I t can cause scales i n the tanks and 

19 c o r r o s i o n a l s o . 

20 Q. So i t ' s important t o you as operator of the 

21 system t o know how much water i s going i n and the q u a l i t y of 

22 t h a t water. 

2 3 A. Yes, ma'am. 

24 Q. There was some question from Mr. P a d i l l a about 

25 the co-op agreement. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the co-op agreement 
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t h a t p a r t of your — 

2 A. I can't r e c i t e i t , but I kin d of know what's i n 

3 the r e . 

4 Q. Can you i d e n t i f y the co-op agreement? 

5 A. Yes, ma'am. 

6 Q. Is t h i s the agreement t h a t governs the co-op 

7 

8 

system? 

A. This i s i t r i g h t here. 

9 Q. That's E x h i b i t No. 2? 

10 A. Yes, ma'am. 

11 MR . MACQUESTEN: Thank you, Mr. Smith. I don't have 

12 any more questions r i g h t now. 

13 MR . BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

14 CROSS EXAMINATION 

15 BY MR. PADILLA: 

16 Q. Mr. Smith, have you ever seen t h i s s a l t w a t e r --

17 the Saunders Saltwater Disposal Agreement p r i o r t o t h i s hearing 

18 today? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. When? 

21 A. About two and a h a l f years ago. 

22 Q. Did you read i t ? 

23 A. P r e t t y w e l l . 

24 Q. Do you know whether there had been any amendments 

25 t o i t since you f i r s t read i t ? 
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Just maybe some operators' names i s the only 

2 amendments t h a t I know o f . 

3 Q. Do you know whether there have been new 

4 operators, changes? 

5 A. Yes, s i r . 

6 Q. Do you know whether t h i s v e r s i o n i s the l a t e s t 

7 v e r s i o n of t h i s agreement? 

8 A. I'm sure i t i s . 

9 Q. How do you know t h a t ? 

10 A. I mean, my landman, I don't t h i n k , would send me 

11 an old e r v e r s i o n . 

12 Q- Who's your landman? 

13 A. John Cox. 

14 Q. I s he the one responsible f o r t h i s agreement? 

15 A. Yes . 

16 Q- Who asked you f o r t h i s agreement? 

17 A. Who asked me f o r i t ? 

18 Q. Yes. How i s i t t h a t you asked f o r t h i s 

19 agreement? 

20 A. I t h i n k Ms. MacQuesten contacted John Cox. I'm 

21 not sure. 

22 Q. Other than out i n the f i e l d , do you know who the 

23 operators are 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Do you know whether those operators are p a r t i e s 
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2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. How do you know t h a t ? 

4 A. We've been having a l o t of t r o u b l e , and I'm 

5 j u s t -- I r e a l l y t h i n k they are. 

6 Q. You don't know t h a t f o r sure, r i g h t ? 

7 

8 

A. 

Q. 

I don't know t h a t f o r sure, but --

Would Mr. Cox know f o r sure? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. Do you know when t h i s operator agreement was 

11 f i r s t entered i n t o ? 

12 A. I t h i n k i t was 1958. 

13 Q. Do you know whether A t l a n t i c R e f i n i n g Company i s 

14 s t i l l a p a r t y t o t h i s agreement? 

15 A. They're not. 

16 Q. How about Magnolia Petroleum Company? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the chain of t i t l e t o t h i s 

19 thing? 

20 A. P r e t t y w e l l . 

21 Q. You don't know f o r sure? 

22 A. I know Magnolia's not around anymore. 

23 MR. PADILLA: I renew my o b j e c t i o n t o the 

24 i n t r o d u c t i o n of t h i s w i t h o u t Mr. Cox being here. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I t has not been tendered ye t , so 
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we w i l l discuss t h a t when i t i s tendered. 

2 Q • (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Mr. Smith, on February 7th, 

3 you s a i d you went over t o the State R #003, r i g h t ? 

4 A. That's a t t h a t b a t t e r y . I d i d n ' t go t o the #003 

5 w e l l . 

6 Q. Well, you went t o the b a t t e r y a f t e r you t a l k e d 

7 w i t h your pumper, r i g h t ? 

8 A. Uh-huh. 

9 Q. Do you know whether the dark-colored t r u c k t h a t 

10 was there was a vacuum t r u c k or not? 

11 A. Yes, i t was a vacuum t r u c k . 

12 Q • What does a vacuum t r u c k do? 

13 A. I t loads w i t h a i r pressure and unloads w i t h a i r 

14 pressure. 

15 Q- Okay. Was the other t r u c k t h a t you saw t h e r e , 

16 the l i g h t - colored t r u c k a t r a n s p o r t truck? 

17 A. I t h i n k i t may have been a t r a n s p o r t t r u c k . I'm 

18 not sure. 

19 Q. How do you know i t was loaded w i t h water? 

20 A. Well, he was standing there ready t o unload, and 

21 then I t o l d him t h a t they wouldn't be unloading t h e r e , and he 

22 needed t o get out of t h e r e . He l e f t . 

23 Q. Who was d r i v i n g the truck? 

24 A. I don't know. I t was a Spanish guy. 

25 Q. But do you know f o r sure whether i t was loaded or 
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1 whether i t was an empty truck? 

2 A. I assumed t h a t they wouldn't s i t there i n l i n e 

3 f o r about an hour w i t h an empty t r u c k t o unload, you know, 

4 unless they wanted t o unload i t . 

5 Q. That's j u s t an assumption, r i g h t ? 

6 A. Yes, i t i s . 

7 Q. A l l r i g h t . And how do you reach a conclusion 

8 t h a t they were unloading -- the dark-colored t r u c k was 

9 unloading? 

10 A. Mr. Tucker c a l l e d me on the phone and t o l d me 

11 they were unloading. 

12 Q. Who's Mr. Tucker? 

13 A. That's my c o n t r a c t pumper t h a t c a l l e d me and t o l d 

14 me t o come over t h e r e . 

15 Q. Did Mr. Tucker t a l k t o anyone? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. What d i d he say? 

18 A. He t a l k e d t o t h a t man t h e r e , and he j u s t kept 

19 unloading a f t e r Kenny t a l k e d t o him. And when I got t h e r e , I 

20 t o l d t o him t o t u r n t h a t pump around and load t h a t t r u c k back 

21 up and get out of t h e r e . And he d i d . He was there 

22 approximately 20 minutes a f t e r he s t a r t e d l o a d i n g the t r u c k 

23 back up. 

24 Q. And you t a l k e d t o Mr. Lopez. Your testimony i s 

25 you t a l k e d t o Mr. Lopez a f t e r you t a l k e d t o the truckers? 
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I don't know Mr. Lopez. Oh, yes. Yes, I d i d . 

2 Q. You s a i d a Ray Lopez. 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. And then you also t a l k e d t o Louis Edgett, r i g h t ? 

5 A. Yes . 

6 Q. Did you c a l l Mr. Edgett a s o r r y son of a b i t c h ? 

7 A. Probably. 

8 Q. Did you say he was a s o r r y son of a b i t c h i n high 

9 school? 

10 A. No. I don't t h i n k so. I s a i d , I remember you 

11 from high school. 

12 Q. Did you t e l l him t h a t he was a s o r r y son of a 

13 b i t c h i n high school and he s t i l l was? 

14 A. No, I don't t h i n k so. 

15 Q. When d i d you graduate from high school? 

16 A. 1969. 

17 Q. And you're sure you went t o school w i t h 

18 Mr. Edgett? 

19 A. Yes, I'm sure. He may have graduated i n '71 or 

20 something l i k e t h a t , but I remember him. 

21 Q. Let me c a l l your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 8. 

22 That's a p i c t u r e of the pumps, r i g h t ? 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q. Do you know when those pumps were changed? 

25 A. No. 
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Did you have anything t o do w i t h the replacement 

2 of those pumps? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. Did you t u r n t h a t pump o f f ? 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. Did you t h r e a t e n t o t u r n t h a t pump o f f ? 

7 A. I threatened t o close my valve t o the l i n e . 

8 Q. Was the pump running? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Did they t e l l you t h a t would burn the pump i f you 

11 turn e d o f f your valve? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. They d i d n ' t ? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. What would happen -- do you know about i f a 

16 pump -- i f a valve was turned o f f and the pump was l e f t t o run, 

17 what would happen? 

18 A. I t would e v e n t u a l l y get hot and would s t a r t 

19 l e a k i n g . 

20 Q. Did you t u r n o f f your pump -- your value, I 

21 should say? 

22 A. No. 

23 Q. Did you have any conversations w i t h Mr. B u t l e r ? 

24 A. Yes . 

25 Q. What was the nature of your conversation? 
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I t o l d him he needed t o come out and see what was 

2 going on out th e r e . 

3 Q. Did he come out? 

4 A. Yes . 

5 Q. And what happened of h i s coming out? Do you 

6 know? 

7 A. He came out a t a l a t e r date. I don't remember 

8 when i t was, but he looked at i t . 

9 Q. And what conclusion d i d you a l l reach? 

10 A. I don't know t h a t we reached any conclusions. 

11 Q. Did he meet w i t h you when he came out? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. What was the nature of your discussion? 

14 A. A l l the t r a c k s and e v e r y t h i n g t h a t was going t o 

15 go t o the back of t h a t t h i n g . 

16 Q- Do you know whether there had been any pumping 

17 u n i t s out there working on some of the Kevin B u t l e r wells? 

18 A. I'm sorry? 

19 Q. P u l l i n g u n i t s . I'm s o r r y . 

20 A. P u l l i n g u n i t s ? At t h a t time, I d i d n ' t . There's 

21 been one since. 

22 Q. But at t h a t time, you d i d n ' t know? 

23 A. No. 

24 Q- Now, you t e s t i f i e d about the t r a c k s on the 

25 highway as shown on E x h i b i t No. 6, r i g h t ? 
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E x h i b i t what? 

2 Q. 6. 

3 A. Now, what was the q u e s t i o n again? 

4 Q. Well, I b e l i e v e you t e s t i f i e d t h a t -- w e l l , l e t 

5 me ask you: I don't want t o put any words i n your mouth, but 

6 you t e s t i f i e d about how those t r a c k s got on th e r e on the 

7 highway. 

8 A. I don't remember t e s t i f y i n g t o t h a t a t a l l . 

9 Q. Well, l e t me ask you, do you know how those 

10 t r a c k s got on there? 

11 A. From t r u c k s t u r n i n g i n . 

12 Q. Do you know whether they were Quannah t r u c k ? 

13 A. I do not know. 

14 Q. Do you know whether the Quannah t r u c k s were the 

15 ones t h a t knocked o f f t h a t gate --

16 A. No. 

17 Q. — on E x h i b i t 6? 

18 A. No, s i r . 

19 Q. Did you, p r i o r t o February 7 t h , see any Quannah 

20 t r u c k s a t t h a t l o c a t i o n ? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. Did you gauge any of the tanks or any of t h a t 

23 s o r t of t h i n g •p 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. Can you gauge the tank b a t t e r i e s there? 
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1 A. I don't t h i n k the water tank has a ladder on i t . 

2 Q. Have you t o l d people t h a t you would put Quannah, 

3 Inc. out of business? 

4 A. I don't t h i n k I t o l d him — I t h i n k I t o l d them I 

5 was going t o t r y . 

6 Q. To put them out of business? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. And why i s t h a t ? 

9 A. Because they have no e t h i c s . 

10 Q. How do you know they have no e t h i c s ? 

11 A. Why does he not have a p u b l i c d i s p o s a l he can go 

12 t o t o dump h i s water? 

13 Q. How do you know he doesn't have a p u b l i c 

14 disposal? 

15 A. Because the d i s p o s a l operators have t o l d me he 

16 doesn't. 

17 Q. Which operators have t o l d you? 

18 A. Danny Watson owns the only three d i s p o s a l w e l l s , 

19 p u b l i c d i s p o s a l w e l l s i n t h a t area, and he has chained t h e i r 

20 t i r e s t ogether and c a l l e d the cops on them f o r unloading there 

21 because they won't pay him. 

22 Q. Have you brought Mr. Watson t o t e s t i f y about 

23 t h a t ? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. I s Mr. Watson coming t o t e s t i f y about t h a t here? 
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No, no. 

2 Q. Have you asked t h a t he be subpoenaed here? j 

3 A. No. j 

4 Q- Have you f o l l o w e d any of the Quannah trucks? | 

5 A. Yes. j 

6 Q. And d i d they go dumping somewhere else? 

7 A. I followed them to unload -- or to get a load. \ 

8 And then I had other t h i n g s I had t o do, so I l e f t them. But I j 

9 know where they're g e t t i n g the water now. j 

10 Q. To what? To dump a t t h i s l o c a t i o n ? ) 

11 A. I t h i n k so. j 

12 Q. Did you f o l l o w them from t h a t l o c a t i o n t o t h i s 

13 l o c a t i o n ? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. What proof do you have t h a t -- I 

16 A. I don't have any. ) 

17 Q. Do you have any proof? 

18 A. No. I know where they were coming from when they 1 
j 

19 went t o t h i s tank, which d i r e c t i o n they were coming from. And j 

20 I f o l l o w e d them back t o where they came from t o see where they 

21 were g e t t i n g the water. 

22 Q. On February 7th? I 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q- You f o l l o w e d them a l l the way through? 

25 A. Yes. 
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Now, you f o l l o w e d the t r u c k d r i v e n by 

2 Mr. Buckingham on t h a t day, r i g h t ? 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. And, do you know, where else d i d they go? 

5 A. Don't know. 

6 Q. Did you have a conversation about two hours l a t e r 

7 w i t h Mr. Buckingham? 

8 A. Yes . 

9 Q. And what d i d Mr. Buckingham t e l l you? 

10 A. I can't remember what i t was about at a l l . I'm 

11 s o r r y . 

12 Q- And d i d you t e l l him anything? 

13 A. I can't remember. I j u s t t o l d him I wanted t o 

14 see where he was g e t t i n g the water. 

15 Q. Was he o f f l o a d i n g ? 

16 A. He was unloading. 

17 Q. From where? 

18 A. From a George R Brown water tank about s i x miles 

19 from t h i s tank. 

20 Q. Did he come back t o t h i s --

21 A. He went out the f r o n t . 

22 Q. He went out the other way somewhere else, r i g h t ? 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q. And d i d you f o l l o w him t o h i s u l t i m a t e 

25 d e s t i n a t i o n ? 
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No. 

2 Q- You don't know. 

3 A. No. I don't know what h i s u l t i m a t e d e s i g n a t i o n 

4 was. 

5 Q. So you r e a l l y don't have any proof of anything, 

6 r i g h t ? 

7 A. Yeah, I do. 

8 MS. MACQUESTEN: Object t o t h a t question. 

9 MR. BROOKS: I ' l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n , 

10 argumentative • 

11 Q. (Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Well, you're p o i n t i n g t o the 

12 roadway, r i g h t ? I n E x h i b i t No. 6, you have t h a t i n f r o n t of 

13 you. You're p o i n t i n g t o t h a t . I s t h a t your proof? 

14 MS . MACQUESTEN: I'm s o r r y . O bjection, 

15 c l a r i f i c a t i o n Proof of what? 

16 MR. PADILLA: Of the i l l e g a l dumping. 

17 A. How about E x h i b i t 7? 

18 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : What about i t ? 

19 A. That road was not there a month before t h a t . 

20 Q. Did you see any Quannah t r u c k s going through t h a t 

21 road? 

22 A. Yes, on February 7th I d i d . 

23 Q. Before then? 

24 A. No. They beat t h a t road out i n 10 days before 

25 February 7 t h . 
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Did you see them 10 days before? 

2 A. No. 

3 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any f u r t h e r questions. 

4 MR. BROOKS: Redirect, Ms. MacQuesten? 

5 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

6 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

7 Q. Mr. Smith, I ' d l i k e t o get back t o the co-op 

8 agreement, i f I could. 

9 A. Okay. 

10 Q. And I understand t h a t you are Energen's f i e l d 

11 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e t o a d m i n i s t r a t o r t h a t agreement; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

12 A. Yes, yes. 

13 Q. And what i s your understanding about who 

14 p a r t i c i p a t e s i n t h a t agreement? I s i t a l i m i t e d number of 

15 operators? 

16 A. Yes . 

17 Q. And of those operators, i t ' s only c e r t a i n w e l l s 

18 t h a t they operate? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q- And again, how are those w e l l s connected t o the 

21 co-op? 

22 A. With pumps and p i p e l i n e s . 

23 Q. So only those w e l l s t h a t are co r r e c t e d by those 

24 l i n e s are l e g i t i m a t e l y p a r t of t h i s system? 

25 A. Yes . 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 65 
1 Q. And as the a d m i n i s t r a t o r of t h a t co-op agreement, 

2 i s i t p a r t of your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o make sure t h a t only 

3 acceptable water gets i n t o the system? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And t h a t ' s a requirement of the co-op agreement? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. And i t ' s also your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o go out t o 

8 the lease s i t e s ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And do you know anything about how the 

11 p a r t i c i p a n t s pay t o be p a r t of t h i s ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. What i s t h a t arrangement? 

14 A. Every month we t o t a l the cost of the complete 

15 o p e r a t i o n and d i v i d e i t by the number of w e l l s . And l i k e , 

16 Crown West has s i x w e l l s ; Kevin B u t l e r has two w e l l s ; 

17 Chesapeake has one w e l l ; Energen has 17. And t h a t percentage 

18 of the b i l l i s what they pay. 

19 Q. Okay. So i t ' s based on the number of we l l s t h a t 

20 are p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s system? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 MS. MACQUESTEN: Thank you. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I 

23 have. 

24 

25 
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1 EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BROOKS: 

3 Q. Well, i t ' s not a m a t e r i a l p o i n t , I don't imagine, 

4 but I b e l i e v e you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you d i d n ' t r e c a l l seeing a 

5 means of access t o the top of t h i s water tank? 

6 A. I t may have a s t r a i g h t up and down ladder on i t . 

7 I d i d n ' t look at t h i s p i c t u r e . 

8 Q. Well, I may be a l i t t l e confused. I'm j u s t --

9 don't know anything about t h i s but the p i c t u r e , but i f you look 

10 a t E x h i b i t No. 3, my understanding was the tank t h a t ' s r i g h t 

11 behind the backhoe i n E x h i b i t No. 3 was the water tank. Am I 

12 mistaken about t h a t ? 

13 A . I ' m wrong. 

14 Q. Well, I thought one of us was. 

15 A. Yes, I'm wrong. 

16 Q. Okay. Now, l e t me ask you a couple of questions 

17 about how t h i s system o r d i n a r i l y operates. I s i t normal --

18 would i t be a normal procedure when members of the co-op are 

19 p u t t i n g water i n t o the system t h a t they would t r u c k i t t o a 

20 tank on some other lease and pump i t i n t o the system there? 

21 MR. BROOKS: Let the record r e f l e c t t h a t the witness 

22 i s shaking h i s head. 

23 A. No. 

24 Q. (By Mr. Brooks): How would -- normally, how 

25 would water get i n the system i n normal operations? 
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1 A. Through the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r , and i t would dump 

2 water t o the water tank, and the pumps would -- t r a n s f e r 

3 pump — would pump i t down the water l i n e t o the di s p o s a l 

4 b a t t e r y . 

5 Q. So would t h a t be water t h a t was coming from t h a t 

6 p a r t i c u l a r lease? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Can you t h i n k of any reason why an operator t h a t 

9 was a p a r t i c i p a n t i n the system t h a t had the r i g h t t o put water 

10 i n t o the system would do so by using a t r u c k t o pump i n t o the 

11 tank? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. This valve i s way down a t the bottom of the tank. 

14 I s t h a t -- now, t h i s i s something I r e a l l y don't have any ideas 

15 about, because I don't know how t h i s equipment works. But i t 

16 looks l i k e i f you were p u t t i n g water i n t o i t — i f you design a 

17 tank t o put water i n t o , you would have a valve a t the top of 

18 the tank. I s t h a t a v a l i d observation? 

19 A. Well, not n e c e s s a r i l y . 

20 Q. Okay. I f you're pumping water i n t o a valve a t 

21 the bottom of the tank, you would have t o pump i t under 

22 pressure, would you not — 

23 A. Yeah, about. 

24 Q. t o overcome the pressure of the water t h a t ' s 

25 i n the tank? 
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1 A. S t a t i c pressure of the tank, which would be e i g h t | 

2 pounds i n a 16-foot tank. j 

3 Q. So t h a t ' s not r e a l l a r g e pressure? 

4 A. No. | 

5 Q. Okay. Now, we're t a l k i n g about a vacuum t r u c k . j 

6 A vacuum t r u c k i s used t o suck water out of a system. Of 

7 course, i t wouldn't be necessary t o suck water. Well, I guess 

8 i t would, because i t wouldn't be necessary t o suck water out of j 

9 a tank i f the valve were at the bottom of the tank, but I guess { 

10 i t would be i f i t has t o go up the l i n e i n t o the t r u c k , r i g h t ? j 

11 A. Uh-huh. I 

12 Q. But, of course, I never had thought of a vacuum 

13 t r u c k being used t o put water i n t o something, but now t h a t I I 

14 t h i n k about i t , once you get the water i n t o the tank -- | 

15 A. You have t o unload i t . ' 

16 Q. -- I guess you've got t o get i t out some way; i s I 

17 t h a t a c o r r e c t observation? j 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And would t h a t be a normal procedure w i t h a j 

20 vacuum truck -- \ 

21 A. Yes. | 

22 Q. — t h a t you would unload i t i n t h a t manner? j 

23 A. Yes. i 

24 Q. Mr. Buckingham, was he d r i v i n g the dark-colored j 

25 t r u c k or the l i g h t - c o l o r e d truck? j 
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1 A. Yes. The dark one. 

2 Q. Okay. And you sa i d he l e f t the s i t e and then 

3 went back t o -- d i d you say he went back t o unload somewhere 

4 else? Or t o p i c k up a load somewhere else? 

5 A. No. His vacuum pump was pumping, which was 

6 pr e s s u r i n g h i s tank up when he was hooked up t o the tank. And 

7 I t o l d him t o get t o load i n g t h a t t r u c k back up and get i t out 

8 of t h e r e , and he went t o change the a i r pump on h i s t r u c k t o 

9 where i t would suck i n t o the tank i n s t e a d of pr e s s u r i n g i t up 

10 t o unload i t . 

11 Q. Okay. Now, I need t o get a l l t h i s . This may be 

12 q u i t e important, so I'm j u s t j u d g i n g from what I'm hearing so 

13 f a r and where i t seems t o be going. 

14 A. To put the pressure on --

15 Q. Please w a i t u n t i l I f i n i s h the question. So I 

16 want t o make c l e a r t h a t I know what you saw and on what you 

17 base your conclusions. 

18 When you were a t the s i t e , was the vacuum t r u c k 

19 hooked up t o the tank, t o the valve on the tank a t the State R 

20 s i t e ? 

21 A. Yes. And both valves were open on the t r u c k and 

22 the tank. 

23 Q. Now, you sa i d t h a t the vacuum t r u c k was unloading 

24 i n t o the tank, r i g h t ? 
25 A. Yes. 
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And how do you know t h a t ? 

2 A. He t o l d Kenny t h a t , and Kenny was s t i l l t h e r e . 

3 Q. "Kenny" being who? 

4 A. Mr. Tucker. 

5 Q. Okay. And Mr. Tucker i s the man t h a t works f o r 

6 you? 

7 A. Yes . 

8 Q. And who t o l d Kenny t h a t ? Mr. Buckingham? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. Very good. But you d i d n ' t see anything when you 

11 were on the s i t e from which you concluded t h a t the t r u c k was 

12 unloading, or d i d you? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. And where d i d the t r u c k go a f t e r i t l e f t the 

15 s i t e ? 

16 A. I don't know. 

17 Q. I thought you sa i d you f o l l o w e d i t . 

18 A. I t h i n k I f o l l o w e d him l a t e r . I don't t h i n k I 

19 fo l l o w e d him j u s t as he l e f t . 

20 Q. So you d i d n ' t f o l l o w him from the State R s i t e t o 

21 some other l o c a t i o n ? 

22 A. I don't t h i n k so. 

23 Q. You saw the t r u c k again some other time? 

24 A. Yes . 

25 Q. And you fo l l o w e d i t then? 
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1 A. Uh-huh. 

2 Q. So you can't draw any inferences based on where 

3 i t went other than -- any infe r e n c e based on where i t went 

4 doesn't r e a l l y have anything s p e c i f i c t o do w i t h i t s presence 

5 a t the State R s i t e . 

6 A. No. 

7 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

8 Follow-up, Ms. MacQuesten? 

9 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

10 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

11 Q. Mr. Smith, when you t a l k e d t o the man ope r a t i n g 

12 the brown t r u c k --

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. and you were under the impression t h a t he was 

15 unloading water from the t r u c k i n t o the tank --

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. — could you say again what you t o l d him? 

18 A. I t o l d him t o t u r n h i s pump around and s t a r t 

19 lo a d i n g i t . And he went up there and the sound changes. That 

2 0 pump makes a loud noise. And when you switch d i r e c t i o n s , i t 

21 stops and then i t s t a r t s up again. 

22 Q. Did he say, "You don't understand. I'm t r y i n g t o 

23 take water out of the tank"? 

24 A. Well, l a t e r , yeah. 

25 Q. But d i d he say t h a t a t the time when you t o l d 
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1 him? 

2 A. No. 

3 MS. MACQUESTEN: Thank you. 

4 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a , anything f u r t h e r f o r t h i s 

5 witness ? 

6 MR. PADILLA: No. 

7 MR. BROOKS: The witness may stand down. And we w i l l 

8 take a 10-minute recess. 

9 [Recess taken from 3:15 p.m. t o 3:22 p.m., and 

10 testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

11 MR. BROOKS: Let's go back on the record i n 

12 Case No. 14110. 

13 Ms. MacQuesten, you may c a l l your next witness. 

14 MS. MACQUESTEN: I c a l l Kevin B u t l e r . 

15 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You may proceed. 

16 KEVIN 0. BUTLER 

17 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

18 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

20 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

21 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

22 A. Kevin 0. B u t l e r . 

23 Q. And are you associated w i t h Kevin O. B u t l e r & 

24 Associates? 

25 A. Yes, ma'am. 
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I n what capacity? 

2 A. I own i t . 

3 Q. And i s Kevin 0. B u t l e r & Associates the e n t i t y 

4 t h a t operates the State R lease t h a t we've been t a l k i n g about? 

5 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

6 Q. Are you here t o t e s t i f y under a subpoena issued 

7 by the OCD? 

8 A. Yes, ma'am. 

9 Q • Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Quannah, Inc.? 

10 A. Yes, ma'am. 

11 . Q. Do they do work f o r Kevin 0. B u t l e r & Associates? 

12 A. They haul our waters. 

13 Q. Do they do anything else? 

14 A. I don't b e l i e v e so. They're j u s t water. 

15 Q. Do they haul water on the State R lease? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Why not? 

18 A. Well, i t ' s l i k e Energen's Rex Smith s a i d . 

19 There's no need, r e a l l y , f o r us t o dispose water from t h a t 

20 lease. I t goes f o r the co-op unless there's issues or problems 

21 out there and, you know, when there's work overs. And we use 

22 i t t o load up and t h i n g s l i k e t h a t , so --

23 Q. Were they a u t h o r i z e d t o haul water from any other 

24 Kevin 0. B u t l e r l o c a t i o n t o the State R lease water tank? 

25 A. No, ma'am. 
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1 Q. Did they have a u t h o r i t y t o work on the water tank 

2 a t the Kevin — at the State R lease? 

3 A. Well, a t the time, my pumper, Mr. Edgett, he i s 

4 our pumper out t h e r e . And, you know, on an o v e r a l l basis, he 

5 has a u t h o r i t y t o do whatever he needs t o i f he can't get ahold 

6 o f me. 

7 But a l o t of times they do l e t us know when they're 

8 going t o do t h i n g s and t h i s and t h a t . Obviously, sometimes you 

9 can't, and, you know, we leave i t up t o the pumper a t h i s 

10 d i s c r e t i o n t o make c a l l s i f they need t o do t h i n g s w i t h o u t me, 

11 and t h i s and t h a t . That c e r t a i n l y could have been the case 

12 here. I don't know. 

13 Q. Did Mr. Edgett or Quannah c a l l you about working 

14 on the water tank a t the State R lease — 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. -- p r i o r t o the February 7th i n c i d e n t ? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Did Mr. Edgett or Quannah c a l l you t o discuss the 

19 need t o clean up any s p i l l s at the s i t e of the State R lease 

20 p r i o r t o the February 7 i n c i d e n t ? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. How d i d you become aware of the February 7th 

23 i n c i d e n t ? 

2 4 A. On February 7 t h , I was down a t Houston a t some 

25 meetings, and Mr. Smith c a l l e d me on the phone. And t h a t was 
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1 when I was f i r s t aware of a p o s s i b l e s i t u a t i o n out t h e r e . 

2 Q- What was the substance of h i s conversation w i t h 

3 you? 

4 A. Well, he explained t o me t h a t , you know, 

5 u l t i m a t e l y , since I was the operator out t h e r e , we were 

6. probably the one t h a t was responsible f o r what was going on. 

7 And when he t o l d me, you know, he very b r i e f l y went through 

8 w i t h me what he thought had happened out t h e r e , t h a t somebody 

9 was -- or Quannah, f o r t h a t matter -- was unloading water i n t o 

10 one of our water tanks out there and shooting i t down t o the 

11 co-op SWD. 

12 And t h a t was t o t a l news t o me. I d i d n ' t have any 

13 idea. I mean, t h a t ' s not even something we even t h i n k about. 

14 But I t h i n k what k i n d of got my a t t e n t i o n a l i t t l e 

15 b i t was, apparently, there was a s p i l l out t h e r e . And i t 

16 wasn't i n s i d e our b a t t e r y or any of t h a t . I t h i n k i t was 

17 outside of i t . I hadn't seen any of t h i s , but, I guess, 

18 outside of the tank. And t h a t ' s what I wanted t o know, you 

19 know. I was more concerned about t h a t there was a s p i l l . Was 

20 i t our f a u l t , whose f a u l t , t h i s and t h a t . 

21 And Rex had i m p l i e d t o me at lease t h a t , "Well, i t 

22 doesn't look l i k e i t came from the tank b a t t e r y . I t looks l i k e 

23 i t came from the t r u c k s t h a t were out there unloading water 

24 i n t o your tanks." 

25 And t h a t was the f i r s t t h a t I had heard of i t . 
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1 Q. What d i d you do a f t e r you got t h a t c a l l ? 

2 A. I c a l l e d my o f f i c e and our f i e l d superintendent 

3 and asked them t o get i n and f i n d out what's going on and what 

4 the issue i s a t hand. 

5 Q. Who's the f i e l d superintendent? 

6 A. Bruce M a r t i n . 

7 Q. What happened then? 

8 A. I'm t r y i n g t o t h i n k . I mean, I was i n Houston 

9 a l l t h a t week. I know t h a t -- I t h i n k Bruce got ahold of Louis 

10 and, you know, I don't know e x a c t l y what t r a n s p i r e d , but he d i d 

11 ask Louis t o put, you know -- e-mail us and j u s t give us 

12 something i n w r i t i n g so we had some documentation. 

13 At t h a t time, l i k e I s a i d , I was concerned w i t h the 

14 leak, and I t r i e d t o c a l l the OCD because I've got a 

15 r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h them. I t r i e d t o c a l l a guy there named Gary 

16 Wink, but he wasn't around. That was the only t h i n g I k i n d of 

17 d i d . I t h i n k t h a t happened on a Thursday -- I've got i t on my 

18 calender -- whatever the 7th was, Thursday or Friday. 

19 Two days — when I got back t o Midland t h a t Tuesday, 

20 Bruce M a r t i n , our superintendent, and I , we went out t o see a 

21 bunch of leases and went out t o see t h i s one, t o meet Rex out 

22 on l o c a t i o n and get the s t o r y of what was ki n d of going on. 

23 We t r i e d t o hook up w i t h Louis, but I t h i n k he was 

24 busy pumping other w e l l s . I t wasn't anything we demanded, but 

25 i f we could meet up w i t h him, because he's a c o n t r a c t pumper 
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1 pumping a bunch of other -- doing a bunch of other work. 

2 Q. You mentioned an e-mail from Mr. M a r t i n or t o 

3 Mr. Martin? 

4 A. I asked Bruce M a r t i n t o handle t h a t . Yeah, I 

5 t h i n k he got e-mails. 

6 Q. Would you t u r n t o -- there's an e x h i b i t packet at 

7 the desk t h e r e , and i f you could t u r n t h e r e . I t h i n k i t ' s 

8 going t o be the very l a s t document, E x h i b i t 18. The pages may 

9 be mixed up. So many people have gone through them. Let me 

10 hand you a copy of E x h i b i t 18. 

11 A. Okay. 

12 Q. Can you t e l l me what t h i s i s ? 

13 A. I t h i n k t h i s i s -- the bottom p a r t , a t l e a s t , i s 

14 the e-mail t h a t Louis e-mailed back t o Bruce of what he 

15 thought -- what he t o l d Bruce happened out there i n the f i e l d . 

16 And we got i t on the 11th, I guess, t h a t Monday, a f t e r i t 

17 happened. I t h i n k we had asked f o r i t r i g h t immediately a f t e r 

18 t h a t same day. 

19 Q. And the top p o r t i o n ? 

20 A. Was our f i e l d superintendent's e-mailing me t h a t 

21 he had g o t t e n an e-mail from Bruce. And t h a t ' s k i n d of how we 

22 correspond. My r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h Louis i s more -- I l e t my 

23 guys -- he works closer w i t h Bruce M a r t i n than he does w i t h me. 

24 Q. Now, the top p o r t i o n of t h i s e-mail appears t o be 

25 t o you from Bruce Martin? 
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1 A. Uh-huh. 

2 Q. And i t r e f e r s t o your v i s i t t o the State R 

3 yesterday w i t h him? 

4 A. Yes, I guess. 

5 Q. And t h a t would have been what? The 12th? 

6 A. Uh-huh. The 12th, I guess. 

7 Q. Can you t e l l us about t h a t v i s i t ? 

8 A. We got out th e r e , and Bruce and I went out there 

9 t o look a t i t j u s t ourselves, w i t h o u t jumping t o any 

10 conclusions or p o i n t i n g any f i n g e r s or anything, what we 

11 thought our assessment of i t was. And as we got out th e r e , 

12 Rex -- I can't remember i f I c a l l e d Rex or Rex c a l l e d . He 

13 thought I passed him on the highway or something. Anyway, 

14 a f t e r we got t o l o o k i n g at i t and e v e r y t h i n g and we headed back 

15 i n t o town, we ran i n t o Rex Smith. 

16 And you know, we v i s i t e d w i t h him f o r a l i t t l e w h i l e . 

17 I t was the f i r s t time we had r e a l l y met, and we j u s t k i n d of 

18 got, you know, what we thought might have happened or might not 

19 have happened. We couldn't jump t o any conclusions, but 

2 0 something d i d n ' t smell r i g h t . 

21 Q. Okay. Now, I'm l o o k i n g at t h i s e-mail from 

22 Mr. M a r t i n t o you, and i t t a l k s about l o o k i n g at the t h r e e - i n c h 

23 value a t the back of the tank. And i t hasn't been replaced, 

24 and there were not signs of l e a k i n g . Do you agree w i t h t h a t ? 

25 A. Yeah, I d i d n ' t n o t i c e anything. I t h i n k I 
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1 n o t i c e d l i k e they had n o t i c e d . I t looked l i k e they had changed 

2 t r a n s f e r pump. The o l d one was l a y i n g there w h i l e the new one 

3 was t h e r e . 

4 Q. Do you know anything about t h a t ? The change of 

5 the t r a n s f e r pump? 

6 A. No. But I do remember a couple of weeks e a r l i e r 

7 Louis had t o l d me i t had burned up or something, the i m p e l l e r s 

8 or something had burned out. And I had given him permission t o 

9 go ahead and get a new one out t h e r e , exchange t h a t one or do 

10 something t o get i t going r i g h t . 

11 Q. At the time when the t r a n s f e r pump burned out, 

12 according t o them, were the State R w e l l s pumping water at t h a t 

13 time? 

14 A. Yeah. They were pumping water. They pump water 

15 every day. As a matter of f a c t a t t h a t time, he was 

16 probably -- because I d i d see a few i n v o i c e s -- I t h i n k he was 

17 h a u l i n g some water o f f of i t . 

18 Q. Hauling water o f f of where? 

19 A. The State R. Because our t r a n s f e r pump wasn't 

20 working p r o p e r l y t o shoot i t down t o Rex's SWD, I b e l i e v e . 

21 Louis was out there a couple of times simply -- w h i l e we could 

22 keep producing our w e l l s — p i c k i n g up t h a t water and h a u l i n g 

23 i t t o another s a l t w a t e r d i s p o s a l w e l l t h a t I have. 

24 Q. Once the t r a n s f e r pump was replaced, would there 

25 have been any need t o haul water? 
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No. 

2 Q. Mr. Martin's e-mail t a l k s about, "The only 

3 cleanup t h a t had been done was outside the l o c a t i o n where i t 

4 was obvious t h a t m u l t i p l e t r u c k s had been t u r n i n g around." 

5 Do you agree w i t h t h a t statement? 

6 A. Yeah. I was k i n d of curious what was going on 

7 back t h e r e . I had never seen i t l i k e t h a t before, e i t h e r . 

8 Ever. I mean, i t looked l i k e i t had been beaten down th e r e . 

9 But I hadn't been out there i n a few months, e i t h e r . 

10 Q. When you went out th e r e , d i d you see any signs of 

11 r e p a i r work being done or r e p l a c i n g the t r a n s f e r pump? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Did you see any signs of l e a k i n g a t the tank? 

14 A. No. We could t e l l there was a leak outside of i t 

15 over on t h a t back side l i k e Mr. Brown s a i d and a l l t h a t . 

16 Q. Which i s the backside? 

17 A. The south side. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 A. Yeah. That was something new. 

20 Q. By the tank i t s e l f or where the t r u c k s were 

21 t u r n i n g around? 

22 A. Not i n the tank b a t t e r y . Outside of the tank 

23 where the t r u c k s were t u r n i n g around. 

24 Q. Where the tr u c k s were t u r n i n g ? 

25 A. But when we had got t e n out t h e r e , the guys had 
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1 already g o t t e n the backhoes, and you could t e l l where they had 

2 t r i e d t o clean i t up. 

3 Q. Have you v i s i t e d the State R lease since going 

4 out th e r e w i t h Mr. Martin? 

5 A. I haven't. Bruce has a couple of times. 

6 Q. Okay. 

7 A. Yeah. 

8 Q. When you went out there w i t h Mr. M a r t i n , d i d you 

9 see the same t r u c k t r a c k s t h a t other witnesses have described? 

10 And I ' l l show you what's been marked as E x h i b i t No. 7 and have 

11 you look a t the top photograph. T a l k i n g about these t r u c k 

12 t r a c k s . 

13 A. Yes. I observed the same t h i n g . 

14 Q. Had you seen those before? 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. Can you t h i n k of any l e g i t i m a t e reason f o r t r u c k 

17 t r a f f i c t o make those marks out there? 

18 A. Not l i k e t h a t . I mean, i f they were h a u l i n g a 

19 l i t t l e b i t of water out there -- which I've probably got 

20 in v o i c e s t o back a l l t h a t up -- i t wouldn't have been l i k e t h a t 

21 I don't t h i n k . 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. But i t doesn't mean t h a t he was out th e r e . 

24 Q. How would normal t r a f f i c go t o t h a t s i t e ? 

25 A. From what I gather — I mean, again, and I don't 
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1 pump i t . But I imagine i t j u s t goes t o the f r o n t where the j 

2 load l i n e s are, you know, when the o i l tanks come out there and { 

3 p i c k up. 
4 But on occasion, I'm sure they can go back t o the 

5 back. They have a valve hookup back there on the south end of 

6 i t . They can unload on t h a t . But, you know, there r e a l l y i s 

7 no reason t o . I t ' s not a w e l l t h a t we haul water from. 

8 Q. How does Quannah b i l l you f o r the work i t does? 

9 A. What? 

10 Q. What ki n d of i n v o i c e s or b i l l i n g do you get f o r 

11 t h e i r work a t your l o c a t i o n s ? 

12 A. I f they do work, they j u s t send us an i n v o i c e . 

13 Q. I s i t on each day of work or invoices f o r a l l the 

14 work done i n a month, or how does i t --

15 A. I f they're h a u l i n g water or doing anything, they 

16 j u s t send us an i n v o i c e f o r t h e i r time. Well, i n most cases --

17 sometimes they do send us i n v o i c i n g f o r t h e i r time. Like i f 

18 we're l o a d i n g up a w e l l , t u b i n g or f o r using one of t h e i r 

19 t r u c k s , or t e s t i n g or something l i k e t h a t , t h e y ' l l b i l l you f o r 

20 t h a t time. Or i f they're h a u l i n g water, we've got i t worked 

21 out t h a t they j u s t haul i t f o r X fee. 

22 Q. Have you been b i l l e d f o r work by Quannah on 

23 February 7 a t the State R? 

24 A. Now t h a t , I don't know. I ' d have t o look. I 

25 know -- l i k e I s a i d e a r l i e r , I t h i n k we had gotten some b i l l s 
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1 f o r when they were h a u l i n g water. But I don't t h i n k we've 

2 g o t t e n any of these d u r i n g t h i s time p e r i o d . 

3 Q. And you t e s t i f i e d before t h a t the h a u l i n g water 

4 work had stopped once t h a t pump was i n s t a l l e d ? 

5 A. Correct. 

6 Q. Have you g o t t e n any b i l l s from Quannah since 

7 February 7 f o r more recent work? 

8 A. Out on t h i s lease? 

9 Q. Yes. 

10 A. I t h i n k we had a work over t h a t they went out 

11 there and d i d some work on i t -- w e l l , no. I don't t h i n k so, 

12 because -- l e t ' s see. I t h i n k they c a l l e d someone else out 

13 there on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r lease u n t i l t h i s was a l l cleaned up. 

14 But they've done other work f o r us on other leases. 

15 Q. Okay. I f they i n s t a l l e d any equipment at the 

16 s i t e of a lease t h a t you operate, how would t h a t be b i l l e d ? 

17 A. I f Quannah d i d or Louis did? 

18 Q. E i t h e r one. 

19 A. Well, I don't imagine Quannah does any work. 

20 They j u s t come up, p i c k up water, haul i t away, whatever. 

21 Usually, i f Louis does any work on a lease, he j u s t 

22 b i l l s the supply company or t e l l s the supply company t o b i l l i t 

23 t o us. 

24 Q. And then the supply company b i l l s you d i r e c t l y ? 

25 A. Yeah. Sends us a b i l l . And a l o t of times, 
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1 Louis w i l l s i g n the i n v o i c e . We t r y t o do t h a t 99 percent of 

2 the time. And i f not, then I ' l l given him a c a l l , or our 

3 people w i l l c a l l him i f t h a t i n v o i c e i s n ' t signed. 

4 Q. Have you got t e n any vendor i n v o i c e s f o r equipment 

5 a t the State R lease r e l a t e d t o the February 7th i n c i d e n t ? 

6 A. No. I got an i n v o i c e a l i t t l e b i t before i t , I 

7 b e l i e v e -- I ' d have t o check i t ; I might even have i t -- the 

8 t r a n s f e r pump when they d i d exchange i t and do t h a t . But 

9 t h a t ' s i t . 

10 Q. No b i l l f o r a valve or a p a r t f o r a valve? 

11 A. No. 

12 Q. Have you received any in v o i c e s f o r cleanup work 

13 done on or about February 7 a t the State R? 

14 A. Yeah, I do. I have not p a i d i t , but I do have an 

15 i n v o i c e from e i t h e r Rex or somebody sa i d R & B was out there? 

16 I do have an i n v o i c e l i k e f o r f o u r hours they went out there 

17 d u r i n g -- some time d u r i n g then. 

18 Q. Did you au t h o r i z e t h a t cleanup e i t h e r t o them or 

19 t o Louis Edgett or Quannah? 

20 A. No. But t o say i t again, Louis, he's got 

21 a u t h o r i t y t o do t h a t k i n d of s t u f f t o an e x t e n t . And t h a t was 

22 probably w i t h i n the realm of t h a t . I mean, i t ' s four hours. 

23 But I d i d n ' t know of the s p i l l . 

24 Q. You sa i d you haven't pa i d t h a t yet? 

25 A. No, I hadn't. Because I wanted t o kind of see 
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1 what shakes out on e v e r y t h i n g . Because I don't know i f t h a t 

2 s p i l l was my f a u l t , t h e i r f a u l t or whose f a u l t . 

3 Q. Are you -- there's been -- you've been here f o r 

4 the testimony today, r i g h t ? You're not too happy about t h a t . 

5 A. I l i v e here. I t ' s a t r i p home e a r l y . 

6 Q. And you know there's some concern about whether 

7 t h a t co-op agreement t h a t has been introduced or t h a t we're 

8 o f f e r i n g i n t o evidence i s the a c t u a l co-op agreement. Would 

9 you be f a m i l i a r w i t h the co-op agreement a t a l l ? 

10 A. I t ' s a l l l e g i t . There's not a problem. 

11 Q. Could you j u s t take a look a t i t f o r me? 

12 A. Okay. 

13 Q. I s t h a t the co-op agreement t h a t you're a p a r t y 

14 to? 

15 A. I t ' s k i n d of l i k e Rex sa i d . I'm sure i t i s . I 

16 haven't looked at i t since I bought the w e l l s years and years 

17 ago. But there's not been any s u b s t a n t i a l changes t o i t . 

18 Q. And you've heard the d e s c r i p t i o n of what i s i n 

19 t h a t co-op agreement and i t s terms d u r i n g the testimony today. 

20 A. Yeah, I've heard. Yes. 

21 Q. Did any of t h a t s t r i k e you as unusual, or d i d you 

22 take exception t o anything t h a t was said? 

23 A. No. Rex p r e t t y much has -- he's the operator of 

24 the d i s p o s a l w e l l , and t h a t ' s why when he c a l l e d me, I reacted 

25 the way I d i d . 
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1 He's got a b i g s t i c k out there t o do whatever he 

2 needs t o do and make sure t h a t t h i n g i s running r i g h t . Because 

3 he i s the operator of i t . We're c e r t a i n l y not. 

4 Q. Are you aware of the p r o v i s i o n i n t h a t agreement 

5 t h a t t a l k s about the q u a l i t y of the water t h a t ' s i n the system? 

6 A. Oh, I'm not -- I mean, I'm sure t h a t they've got 

7 language i n t h e r e . That's p r e t t y standard. 

8 Q. Why would you worry about the q u a l i t y of water 

9 going i n t o a co-op d i s p o s a l system? What are the concerns? 

10 A. Well, I mean, I'm already concerned t h a t he sai d 

11 he's h a u l i n g three loads a day o f f . Because what, u l t i m a t e l y , 

12 w i l l happen i s we a l l have t o chip i n and e i t h e r , you know, 

13 r e - a c i d i z e or f i n d another d i s p o s a l w e l l . And i f you s t a r t 

14 p u t t i n g i n other waters — and I t h i n k Mr. Brown had sai d too 

15 i f you exceed the c a p a c i t i e s of i t , i t can c e r t a i n l y be c o s t l y 

16 t o everybody. I t ' s a f u n c t i o n of j u s t expenses. 

17 MS. MACQUESTEN: Thank you. That's a l l I have. 

18 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

19 CROSS EXAMINATION 

2 0 BY MR. PADILLA: 

21 Q. Mr. B u t l e r , how long have you had Mr. Edgett as 

22 your c o n t r a c t pumper? 

23 A. Gosh. I bet you i t ' s been three or fo u r years. 

24 I'm not a b s o l u t e l y sure. He was working f o r someone else t h a t 

25 we had f o r a w h i l e . And he had l e f t , and Louis p r e t t y much 
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1 took h i s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . 

2 Q. Have you had any problems w i t h Mr. Edgett's work? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. Have you ever heard of any a l l e g a t i o n s about 

5 Mr. Edgett or any of h i s a f f i l i a t e d companies dumping water or 

6 doing any of t h a t s o r t of thing? 

7 A. Have I heard? 

8 Q. Yes. 

9 A. Oh, I've heard some sp e c u l a t i o n s , but, you know, 

10 I'm not p o i n t i n g f i n g e r s unless I see i t happening. 

11 With me? I don't know what you're t a l k i n g about. I f 

12 you can rephrase t h a t . 

13 Q. No. I'm j u s t curious whether you've heard 

14 anything adverse --

15 A. No. Not adverse about Mr. Edgett. I've heard 

16 some t h i n g s about Quannah. But, you know -- and I never got 

17 i n t o i t . I d i d n ' t know the r e l a t i o n s h i p t h a t Mr. Edgett r e a l l y 

18 had w i t h Quannah or d i d n ' t . I mean, i t had nothing t o do w i t h 

19 what I'm -- you know. 

20 Q. Does Mr. Edgett -- you've t e s t i f i e d you gave 

21 Mr. Edgett a u t h o r i t y t o change the t r a n s f e r pump, r i g h t ? 

22 A. Yes. I sure d i d . 

23 Q. And what other k i n d of a u t h o r i t y does he have --

24 w e l l , l e t me backtrack. I s there a d o l l a r l i m i t t h a t , more or 

25 l e s s , Mr. Edgett has t o c l e a r w i t h you before he -- 1 
a 

1 
1 
I 
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1 A. Well, i t j u s t -- yes and no. I mean, i t j u s t 

2 k i n d of depends on the s i t u a t i o n . Depending on the s e v e r i t y of 

3 i t and i f people are handy, he u s u a l l y c a l l s the o f f i c e and, 

4 "Hey, we got an issue here t h a t ' s a p r e t t y b i g d e a l . " 

5 Or i f i t ' s j u s t something normal, i t ' s not a b i g 

6 deal. Now, I ' l l go and question i t when I get the invoice s a 

7 l o t of times, but t h a t ' s about i t . 

8 Q. Assuming -- l e t me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o an 

9 e x h i b i t there i n f r o n t of you, which i s E x h i b i t 15, t h i s 

10 p i c t u r e . 

11 A. Okay. 

12 Q. I understand t h a t i s the valve a t the bottom of 

13 the tank on the backside of the tank, r i g h t ? 

14 A. Okay. 

15 Q. Assuming t h a t was l e a k i n g , would Mr. Edgett have 

16 a u t h o r i t y t o change t h a t valve? 

17 A. Yes. Something l i k e t h a t , sure. 

18 Q. Now, w i t h respect t o the s p i l l t h a t was out there 

19 t h a t you were concerned about, was t h a t cleaned up t o your 

20 s a t i s f a c t i o n , or was i t taken care of? 

21 A. I know i t looked l i k e i t was taken care of, but 

22 he's the one you ought t o ask i f i t ' s cleaned up t o t h e i r 

23 s a t i s f a c t i o n . 

2 4 Q. No. I understand t h a t you were concerned about 

25 i t . And you're p o i n t i n g t o Mr. Brown, r i g h t ? 
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Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

2 Q. But as f a r as you're concerned as the operator of 

3 t h a t f a c i l i t y -- you obviously have some concern because you 

4 don't want t o get i n t r o u b l e w i t h Mr. Brown, r i g h t ? 

5 A. Correct. 

6 Q. Right -- so was t h a t cleaned up t o your 

7 s a t i s f a c t i o n ? 

8 A. Yes. When I got out t h e r e , yes. 

9 Q. And now, w i t h respect t o the R & B Company, you 

10 also t e s t i f i e d you haven't p a i d t h a t invoice? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

12 Q. Assuming e v e r y t h i n g i s a l l r i g h t , i t ' s going t o 

13 be pa i d i n the normal course of business, I take i t ? 

14 A. Well, I'm not going t o -- what I t h i n k had 

15 happened -- I mean, i f i t was a leak from our valve and from 

16 our tank and spread out there t o t h a t , you bet I ' l l take care 

17 of i t and the q u a l i t y of the work t h a t i s done. 

18 But i f i t wasn't something -- i f i t ended up being 

19 they were dumping water i n t h e r e , and they had t h e i r own t r u c k s 

20 and t h e i r t r u c k s were l e a k i n g , t h a t ' s not going t o be on me. 

21 And I ' l l argue t h a t a l l day long. 

22 Q. And i f the leak came from t h a t broken pump --

23 A. Sure. 

24 Q. -- or from t h i s valve on the bottom of the tank, 

25 then i t ' s on your n i c k l e ? 
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1 A. Ab s o l u t e l y . 

2 Q. Now, d i d you have any work over being done i n 

3 some of your wells? 

4 A. Yeah. We do every day out t h e r e , yes. 

5 Q. On the State R lease --

6 A. Yes . 

7 Q. -- and the State R #003, do you have anything 

8 done? 

9 A. Not at t h i s time. But, yes. I mean, around t h a t 

10 time p e r i o d , I don't b e l i e v e the r i g was on th e r e then. 

11 Q. But before t h a t time, d i d you have any --

12 A. Yes . 

13 Q. Who ordered t h a t ? 

14 A. Well, our super. 

15 Q. Who ordered the work f o r the State R #003 on the 

16 work over? 

17 A. Okay. The "work," you mean who c a l l e d the 

18 companies t o come out there and do things? 

19 Q. Right. 

20 A. I'm sure Bruce M a r t i n d i d , our superintendent. 

21 Or we've got another guy t h a t works w i t h us. 

22 Q. And could they have come through the backside of 

23 t h a t f a c i l i t y t o work on t h a t lease? 

24 A. No. They wouldn't do t h a t at a l l . 

25 Q. But you don't know t h a t f o r sure? 
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1 A. No, I don't. But I certainly would ask them. \ 

2 The roads don't lead to there anywhere. | 

3 Q. When the pump was replaced by Mr. Edgett, the j 

4 transfer pump, would i t have been necessary to empty that tank? 1 

5 A. I wouldn't think so, but I don't see why i t ( 

6 would. J 

7 Q. Okay. Do you know whether that pump leaked and I 

8 caused a s p i l l out there? 

9 A. No, I don't. I j u s t remember Louis saying maybe 

10 the seals went out on i t or something. But you've got that 

11 pump that s i t s i n the middle of the tank battery. 

12 MR. PADILLA: Okay. I don't have anything else. 

13 MR. BROOKS: Redirect, Ms. MacQuesten? 

14 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

15 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

16 Q. Were you aware of the broken gate --

17 A. No. 

18 Q. -- to the State R? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. Have you gotten a b i l l f o r f i x i n g the broken gate 

21 out there? 

22 A. No. 

23 Q. Did you authorize the gate to be fixed out there? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. This i s the f i r s t you've heard of i t ? 
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1 A. This i s the f i r s t I've heard of i t . 

2 Q. The water t r a n s f e r pump t h a t was replaced t h a t 

3 Mr. P a d i l l a asked t h a t might be l e a k i n g , where i s t h a t l o c a t e d 

4 i n r e l a t i o n t o the area where you saw the s p i l l s on the ground? 

5 A. Oh, i t ' s not f a r away. 

6 Q. I t ' s not anywhere near where the --

7 A. I t wouldn't be an issue. 

8 MS. MACQUESTEN: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

9 EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. BROOKS: 

11 Q. A couple of t h i n g s : I'm a l i t t l e fuzzy on here, 

12 and I want t o c l a r i f y about t h i s pump replacement. I see the 

13 p i c t u r e s of the o l d and the new pump are E x h i b i t No. 8, r i g h t ? 

14 A. 8, okay. 

15 Q. And why was the pump replaced? 

16 A. I be l i e v e t h i s o l d one t h a t you can see i s a 

17 motor p a r t on the d i r t t h e r e . 

18 Q. Right. 

19 A. And I can't -- I'm p r e t t y sure Louis had c a l l e d 

20 me l i k e a month e a r l i e r or the f i r s t of January or something, 

21 and the seals had gone bad on i t --

22 Q. Yeah. 

23 A. -- and i t was l e a k i n g a l i t t l e b i t r i g h t t h e r e , 

2 4 and i t wouldn't give enough pressure t o shoot down t o the 

25 d i s p o s a l . 
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1 Q. Right. And do you know when the pump was 

2 a c t u a l l y replaced? 

3 A. I don't know e x a c t l y , but I do have an i n v o i c e 

4 from the company t h a t went out th e r e , and I t h i n k i t was around 

5 February 4th or 5th, something l i k e t h a t . 

6 Q. So i t would have been j u s t a sho r t time before 

7 t h i s February 7th i n c i d e n t ? 

8 A. Correct, c o r r e c t . 

9 Q. Now, a t what p e r i o d of time was i t t h a t Quannah 

10 was h a u l i n g water from the State R lease? 

11 A. I would say the p e r i o d from about when Louis 

12 c a l l e d me saying t h a t t h i s pump had gone out, the seals. 

13 Q. Right. 

14 A. I ' d say t h a t was 30 days p r i o r . I a c t u a l l y 

15 thought i t was f i x e d way before then, because he c a l l e d me, I 

16 t h i n k , the day i t happened, and I sa i d t o get i t f i x e d 

17 immediately. 

18 Q. Okay. But t h i s -- the pump replacement occurred 

19 before February 7th because--

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . I b e l i e v e i t d i d . My in v o i c e s 

21 show t h a t . 

22 Q. Okay. Now, would there have been any reason t o 

23 be h a u l i n g water from the State R lease a f t e r the pump 

24 replacement? 

25 A. No, no. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



1 Q. 

Page 94 
Okay. You were the one t h a t -- or you or someone 

2 w i t h your company ordered R & B t o clean up the s p i l l ; i s t h a t 

3 cor r e c t ? 

4 A. No. I b e l i e v e Louis c a l l e d them. 

5 Q. Okay. That was unclear, so I wanted t o c l a r i f y . 

6 A. I d i d n ' t know about i t u n t i l a f t e r i t was --

7 Q. Not you or anyone w i t h Kevin 0. B u t l e r t h a t 

8 ordered R & B — 

9 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. Now, you know t h a t the O i l Conservation has r u l e s 

11 about r e p o r t i n g s p i l l s , r i g h t ? 

12 A. Well, t h a t ' s why immediately I t r i e d t o c a l l Gary 

13 Wink. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 A. I've been on these rodeos before, so I c a l l e d 

16 Gary because I j u s t wanted e v e r y t h i n g t o be transparent about 

17 i t . 

18 Q. Do you know i f there was ever a form C-144 --

19 A. On a s p i l l ? 

20 Q. Yeah. Do you know i f t h a t was --

21 A. No. I d i d not do t h a t because I d i d n ' t know the 

22 extent of t h i s . I d i d n ' t know the extent of t h i s . I knew i t 

23 wasn't o i l . I d i d n ' t know i f i t was s a l t w a t e r , f r e s h water. 

24 We j u s t didn' t know what i t was, and by the time I got out 

25 the r e , two or three days l a t e r , they had i t cleaned up. And I 
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the size of i t e i t h e r . 

2 Q. Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a asked Mr. Brown about t h i s , 

3 and I was going t o ask Mr. Smith about i t , but I f o r g o t . 

4 You're probably not the person t o ask about i t because you're 

5 not a f i e l d man, but --

6 A Try me. I used t o be. 

7 Q — E x h i b i t 4 — 

8 A 4? 

9 Q Yeah. 

10 A Okay. 

11 Q -- the s t a i n i n g t h a t appears on the pump i n 

12 E x h i b i t No. 4, t h a t seems t o go up and t o the r i g h t . I n the 

13 photograph, i t would be t o the l e f t from the tank's p o i n t of 

14 view. 

15 A This e x h i b i t ? 

16 Q Yes, I b e l i e v e t h a t ' s i t . 

17 A Yes . 

18 Q Do you see the s t a i n i n g on the tank? 

19 A Yeah. 

20 Q Do you have a theory as t o what could cause t h a t ? 

21 A I imagine t h a t ' s j u s t an o l d tank bottom leak or 

22 something. Those are o l d galvanized b o l t e d tanks which are 50 

23 years o l d . And i t ' s probably where they -- someone p r i o r t o 

24 us -- had a leak a t the tank and, you know, welded i t or f i x e d 

25 i t up. 
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Okay. 

2 A. Just an o l d tank bottom or something. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

4 Ms . MacQuesten, any follow-up? 

5 MS . MACQUESTEN: Nothing f u r t h e r . Thank you. 

6 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

7 MR. PADILLA: Nothing. 

8 MR. BROOKS: The witness may stand down. 

9 You may c a l l your next witness. 

10 MS . MACQUESTEN: I c a l l Daniel Sanchez. 

11 DANIEL SANCHEZ 

12 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

13 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

15 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

16 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

17 A. Daniel Sanchez. 

18 Q. And where are you employed? 

19 A. With the New Mexico O i l Conservation. 

20 Q. What i s your t i t l e ? 

21 A. Compliance and Enforcement Manager. 

22 Q. Do your d u t i e s i n c l u d e s u p e r v i s i n g the d i s t r i c t 

23 o f f i c e s and overseeing enforcement a c t i v i t i e s a t the OCD? 

24 A. Yes, they do. 

25 Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the i n v e s t i g a t i o n of 
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i l l e g a l dumping a t the State R lease? 

2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. You've been here f o r the testimony today? 

4 A. Yes, I have. 

5 Q. And you've heard about the Saunders Disposal 

6 System? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Do you know which w e l l i s the d i s p o s a l w e l l f o r 

9 t h a t system? 

10 A. I t ' s the Saunders SWD #002. 

11 Q. I s there an i n j e c t i o n permit f o r t h a t well? 

12 A. Yes, there i s . 

13 Q. Is E x h i b i t 13 a copy of t h a t permit? 

14 A. Yes, i t i s . I t was issued i n 1958. And 

15 o r i g i n a l l y i t was issued under the name of the State SD Well 

16 No. 5. I t was l a t e r changed t o the Saunders SWD. 

17 Q. So you know t h a t t h a t i s the same -- t h a t t h a t 

18 permit i s connected t o the w e l l t h a t i s --

19 A. To the w e l l , yes. 

20 Q. -- t o the Saunders d i s p o s a l w e l l . 

21 What i s the OCD asking f o r i n t h i s case? 

22 A. We're asking f o r a $1,000 pe n a l t y f o r the 

23 one-time i n c i d e n t . And we are also asking t h a t a u t h o r i z a t i o n 

24 t o move produced water by Quannah be revoked, and at a minimum 

25 be suspended f o r one year. 
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1 Q. Let me ask you about the p e n a l t y . Why $1,000 f o r 1 

2 one i n c i d e n t ? J 

3 A. That's a l l we're allowed t o issue i s $1,000 per ( 

4 day per i n c i d e n t , and since we only have evidence -- or i f the j 

5 evidence i s supported, then we have one v i o l a t i o n . j 

6 Q. Okay. You also t a l k about c a n c e l l i n g a u t h o r i t y I 

7 t o t r a n s p o r t . I f you can t u r n t o what's been marked as E x h i b i t | 

8 14. j 

9 A. Okay. j 

10 Q. I s t h a t a copy of the a u t h o r i z a t i o n t h a t Quannah j 
11 has t o t r a n s p o r t waste? 

12 A. Yes, i t i s . 

13 Q. Why are you asking f o r t h a t a u t h o r i t y t o be 

14 cancelled r a t h e r than suspended? 

15 A. Well, i f the evidence supports our a l l e g a t i o n s , 

16 t h i s issue has come up before w i t h other companies, and i t ' s 

17 been a b i g problem out i n the o i l f i e l d . As a matter of f a c t , 

18 a number of operators i n the south of the State have asked why 

19 the OCD doesn't have inspectors out a t n i g h t t o t r y t o catch 

20 these i l l e g a l dumpings. There have been i l l e g a l dumpings i n 

21 o l d p i t s on roadways, j u s t d i f f e r e n t areas. 

22 Q. Now, you're speaking i n general --

23 A. Yeah, i n general. 

24 Q. -- you're not saying t h a t Quannah i s doing t h a t ? 

25 A. No. I t ' s j u s t a g e n e r a l i z a t i o n . But -- and no 
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1 one else has been able t o a c t u a l l y provide us w i t h proof of who 

2 i s doing t h i s . We have i n the past caught two and have 

3 witnesses come f o r t h who have t e s t i f i e d t o those, and we have 

4 taken a c t i o n against those two other companies. 
5 Q. I s i t d i f f i c u l t t o prosecute these cases? 

6 A. Very. 

7 Q. Why? 

8 A. For one, you have t o have witnesses who are 

9 w i l l i n g t o come f o r t h , and you have t o be w i l l i n g t o b u i l d a 

10 s o l i d case against t h a t operator. 

11 Q. I f the Examiner chooses t o suspend the a u t h o r i t y 

12 r a t h e r than cancel i t , do you have a recommendation on the 

13 l e n g t h of time f o r a suspension? 

14 A. For one year. 

15 Q. Why? 

16 A. The OCD f e e l s i t ' s important t o send a message 

17 out t o other operators, t h a t i f they are caught doing t h i s , 

18 t h a t the consequences are a l i t t l e b i t more s t r i c t than $1,000 

19 f o r a s i n g l e penalty. 

20 Q. Does the $1,000 per i n c i d e n t p e n a l t y work i n a 

21 case such as an i l l e g a l dumping case? 

22 A. Not r e a l l y , unless you have a c t u a l evidence of 

23 m u l t i p l e dumpings. 

2 4 MS. MACQUESTEN: I have no other questions. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

1 
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1 CROSS EXAMINATION j 

2 BY MR. PADILLA: j 

3 Q. Mr. Sanchez, have you handled any other 

4 complaints against Quannah, Inc.? j 

5 A. Not that I can remember. \ 

6 Q. Let me understand what you're asking f o r : You're 

7 asking f o r a suspension or a revocation? 

8 A. Revocation. But i f the Hearing Examiner 

9 determines t h a t ' s too harsh, then a suspension. 

10 Q. For one year? 

11 A. For one year. 

12 Q. And why do you t h i n k t h a t would be a f a i r t h i n g 

13 t o do? 

14 A. Like I s a i d before, I t h i n k i t ' s important t o 

15 send a message. This i s n ' t a one-time case of dumping — not 

16 f o r Quannah -- but f o r j u s t out i n the o i l f i e l d i n general. 

17 There have been a number of complaints about i l l e g a l dumping. 

18 No one knows who they are. No one has been able t o come 

19 forward. Like I s a i d , we had two cases where we were able t o 

20 take a c t i o n against those two operators. 

21 But i t i s a problem out t h e r e . And i t ' s a problem 

22 t h a t ' s been brought t o us by operators, not one t h a t the OCD 

23 has perceived as a serious issue, but one t h a t operators out 

24 there see as a serious issue. 

25 Q. Why are you s e l e c t i n g Quannah as an example f o r 
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1 everybody? 

2 A. I b e l i e v e the very f i r s t one t h a t we d i d we 

3 suspended f o r s i x months. The second one, i t was a f a i r l y 

4 h e f t y p e n a l t y . And I don't remember -- i t ' s been a while --

5 but I don't remember i f we d i d a suspension on t h a t . But the 

6 more t h a t we see t h i s happen -- and we do see i t happen q u i t e a 

7 b i t . Like I s a i d , i t ' s hard t o go a f t e r someone when you don't 

8 know who they are. I t ' s very important t o us t h a t we send t h a t 

9 message. And t h i s i s as good a time as any t o do t h a t . 

10 And t h i s i s a very -- w e l l , l i k e I s a i d , i f the f a c t s 

11 are supported and they're accepted, then I f e e l t h i s i s a very 

12 strong case t o support t h a t a c t i o n . 

13 Q. Wouldn't i t be f a i r t o say t h a t a f i r s t time 

14 offender would -- w e l l , l e t me ask t h i s : I n the other two 

15 cases t h a t you t a l k e d about where you had a six-month 

16 suspension and a h e f t y f i n e the second time, had there been 

17 p r i o r complaints about those offenders? 

18 A. There were complaints. They couldn't p i n i t down 

19 t o e i t h e r one of those o f f e n d e r s . There were accusations, but 

20 we d i d n ' t take those i n t o account. We took i n t o account what 

21 we had as a c t u a l evidence a t the time. 

22 Q. I n t h i s case, you haven't had any p r i o r 

23 accusations, have you? 

24 A. Not t h a t I'm aware o f . 

25 Q. Did you c a l l or t a l k t o Quannah at a l l y o u r s e l f ? 
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1 A. No, I haven't. 

2 Q. Did you ask Mr. Brown why he had not spoken w i t h 

3 Quannah? 

4 A. No, I d i d not. 

5 Q. Would you t h i n k t h a t i t would be appro p r i a t e f o r 

6 somebody i n Mr. Brown's p o s i t i o n t o have i n v e s t i g a t e d or t a l k e d 

7 t o Quannah or Mr. Edgett himself? 

8 A. I don't know. Mr. Brown i s an i n s p e c t o r . He's 

9 not n e c e s s a r i l y a t r a i n e d i n v e s t i g a t o r . We d e a l t w i t h t h i s 

10 case based on the i n f o r m a t i o n we got from the operator who was 

11 on s i t e when the a l l e g e d a c t i o n took place and w i t h the 

12 evidence t h a t was taken by Mr. Brown a t the time. 

13 Q. I understand the evidence. No one has been able 

14 t o d e f i n i t i v e l y say there was dumping and t h a t there had been 

15 no p r i o r dumping before; i s t h a t r i g h t ? You've been here 

16 l i s t e n i n g t o testimony. 

17 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t Mr. Brown's testimony s t a t e d t h a t 

18 he d i d see i t as dumping, so --

19 Q. And he only concluded t h a t because Mr. Smith s a i d 

20 t h a t , r i g h t ? 

21 A. I'm s o r r y . I was t a l k i n g about Mr. Smith, the 

22 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e from Energen. I f I s a i d Mr. Brown, I meant 

23 Mr. Smith. 

24 Q. And Mr. Brown wasn't able t o v e r i f y any of what 

25 Mr. Smith s a i d , r i g h t ? 
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He was j u s t there as the i n s p e c t o r t o take down 

2 the i n f o r m a t i o n , yes. 

3 Q. And Mr. Brown d i d n ' t speak t o Mr. B u t l e r or 

4 Mr. Edgett or Mr. Lopez, r i g h t ? 

5 A. As f a r as I know, he d i d not. 

6 Q. And you d i d n ' t e i t h e r ? 

7 A. No, s i r . 

8 Q. Did anyone v e r i f y whether or not the t r u c k t h a t 

9 was hooked up t o the tank was a vacuum t r u c k or not, t o your 

10 knowledge? 

11 A. Not t o my knowledge, no. 

12 Q. Do you know the d i f f e r e n c e between a vacuum t r u c k 

13 and a t r a n s p o r t t r u c k ? 

14 A. No, I do not. 

15 Q. Did you ask Mr. Brown what k i n d of t r u c k was 

16 hooked up t o the tank? 

17 A. He witnessed the t r u c k being hooked up t o the 

18 tank, so no, I d i d not. 

19 Q. So as I understand i t , Mr. Brown never saw a 

20 t r u c k hooked up t o the tank, r i g h t ? 

21 A. That's how I understand i t as w e l l . 

22 MR. PADILLA: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

23 MR. BROOKS: Redirect? 

24 

25 
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1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

3 Q. Mr. Sanchez, has the OCD taken enforcement a c t i o n 

4 against every i l l e g a l dumping case t h a t i t has been aware of 

5 where we had a witness? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 MS. MACQUESTEN: That's a l l . 

8 MR. BROOKS: I don't b e l i e v e I have any questions f o r 

9 Mr. Sanchez. 

10 I f o r g o t t o ask you l a s t time, Terry. 

11 MR. WARNELL: I had a handful of them l a s t time. 

12 Nothing t h i s time. 

13 MR. BROOKS: Very good. The witness may stand down. 

14 And Ms. MacQuesten? 

15 MS. MACQUESTEN: Mr. Examiner, t h a t concludes the 

16 witness testimony. 

17 MR. BROOKS: Do you want t o o f f e r any e x h i b i t s i n 

18 evidence? 

19 MS. MACQUESTEN: Yes, I would. I would move t o admit 

20 E x h i b i t s 1 through 18 a t t h i s time. 

21 MR. BROOKS: Do we have some o b j e c t i o n s , Mr. Pa d i l l a ? 

22 MR. PADILLA: Well, I continue t o o b j e c t about the 

23 d i s p o s a l system. I don't know what relevance i t has. I don't 

24 t h i n k t h a t obviously t h i s , the State R #003, i s t i e d t o t h a t 

25 d i s p o s a l system. I n terms of i l l e g a l dumping, I don't know 
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1 t h a t i t means anything or has any relevance here. 

2 I p r i m a r i l y o b j e c t when testimony i s presented i n a 

3 very serious case as f a r as the repercussions t o the people who 

4 own Quannah and t h e i r l i v e l i h o o d , and you base testimony on an 

5 a f f i d a v i t . 

6 Mr. -- the person who -- Mr. Cox, who signed t h a t 

7 a f f i d a v i t , i s not here. And t o the ext e n t t h a t the D i v i s i o n i s 

8 r e l y i n g on the system i t s e l f and on any evidence r e l a t i n g — I 

9 can understand Mr. Smith's testimony t h a t t h i s w e l l i s 

10 connected t o t h i s d i s p o s a l system and i t ' s a co-op system. 

11 But t o the extent t h a t there's any r e l i a n c e on the 

12 D i v i s i o n ' s p a r t t o in c l u d e one way or the other t h a t the water 

13 q u a l i t y and the k i n d of l i q u i d s t h a t ought t o be going i n t o 

14 t h a t f a c i l i t y or t h a t d i s p o s a l system as r e l i e d on by the 

15 D i v i s i o n and the repercussion t h a t i t has on the owners of 

16 Quannah — which i s Mr. Edgett and Mr. Lopez -- who depend on 

17 t h a t business, I t h i n k i t ' s e n t i r e l y i n a p p r o p r i a t e not t o b r i n g 

18 Mr. Cox t o t e s t i f y here. 

19 The D i v i s i o n subpoenaed Mr. B u t l e r here, and they 

20 could have subpoenaed Mr. Cox t o come and t e s t i f y . 

21 MR. BROOKS: Well, maybe you a l l can educate me. 

22 U n f o r t u n a t e l y , I was a judge i n Texas f o r 12 years before I 

23 came here, and I p r a c t i c e d law i n Texas f o r q u i t e a l o t longer 

24 than t h a t before I came here. So u n f o r t u n a t e l y , I'm not as 

25 f a m i l i a r w i t h New Mexico law as I ought t o be. 
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1 I n Texas, there's a business records a f f i d a v i t 

2 s t a t u t e which permits you t o admit where the a f f i a n t i s only 

3 g i v i n g evidence t h a t the records are, i n f a c t , the business 

4 records of the o r g a n i z a t i o n . You can admit business records by 

5 a f f i d a v i t . I gather there's not an e q u i v a l e n t p r o v i s i o n i n 

6 New Mexico law since nobody has r e f e r r e d t o i t . 

7 MR. PADILLA: There's not an eq u i v a l e n t i n New 

8 Mexico, as f a r as I know. And g e n e r a l l y , i f you go t o t r i a l , 

9 you are able t o see e x h i b i t s t h a t are going t o be introduced a t 

10 t r i a l beforehand. You have o b j e c t i o n s before you get t o t r i a l . 

11 Here, we don't have the b e n e f i t of seeing the e x h i b i t s t h a t are 

12 going t o be int r o d u c e d one way or the other. Ours aren't 

13 a v a i l a b l e t o the other side. 

14 Now, i n terms of the a f f i d a v i t of Dorothy P h i l l i p s 

15 and other cases here, I don't have a problem w i t h t h a t because 

16 Dorothy P h i l l i p s can be c a l l e d from u p s t a i r s i f there's a 

17 question. Mr. Cox i s q u i t e a d i f f e r e n t deal, e s p e c i a l l y when 

18 the D i v i s i o n i s subpoenaing witnesses t o appear here, as they 

19 d i d Mr. B u t l e r . 

20 MR. BROOKS: Well, I agree w i t h you t h a t the 

21 a f f i d a v i t i s hearsay and i t ' s not admissible. We do have a 

22 witness who has purported t o i d e n t i f y the agreement i t s e l f ; and 

23 t h e r e f o r e , I'm going t o admit t h a t p o r t i o n of E x h i b i t 2, which 

24 i s the agreement i t s e l f . 

25 I haven't heard anything so f a r t o i n d i c a t e t h a t i t s 
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1 contents are t e r r i b l y m a t e r i a l t o t h i s proceeding. But, of 

2 course, I haven't heard your defense y e t , so I don't i f there 

3 are some circumstances t h a t shed some doubt as t o whether or 

4 not the witness i s c r e d i b l e i n terms of a c t u a l l y i d e n t i f y i n g 

5 t h a t t h i s i s i n f a c t e x a c t l y the e x h i b i t . And I ' l l take t h a t 

6 i n t o c o n s i d e r a t i o n as going t o the weight of the evidence. 

7 With t h a t , I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n -- or I w i l l 

8 r u l e on the o b j e c t i o n t h a t t h a t e x h i b i t , as I s t a t e d on the 

9 record, and the remaining E x h i b i t s 1 and 3 through 18 w i l l be 

10 admitted. 

11 Okay. Mr. P a d i l l a , you may commence your case. 

12 MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Louis Edgett. 

13 LOUIS EDGETT 

14 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

15 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

17 BY MR. PADILLA: 

18 Q. State your f u l l name. 

19 A. My name i s Louis Georgia Edgett. 

20 Q. Mr. Edgett, where do you l i v e ? 

21 A. I l i v e i n Lovington, New Mexico. 

22 Q. Mr. Edgett, i s t h i s your f i r s t time t o t e s t i f y 

23 before the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

24 A. No, s i r . 

25 Q. When have you t e s t i f i e d before? 
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1 A. I t was on a Louray d i s p o s a l . They had a question 

2 about a s p i l l , and i t was a l l taken care o f . 

3 Q. Okay. Mr. Edgett, what i s your r e l a t i o n s h i p t o 

4 Quannah, Inc.? 

5 A. I'm an owner of Quannah. 

6 Q. Are you one of the owners? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Who's the other owner? 

9 A. Greg Lopez. 

10 Q. And he's s i t t i n g over here t o my r i g h t ? 

11 A. The guy w i t h the mustache and the l i g h t - c o l o r e d 

12 s h i r t . 

13 Q. Mr. Edgett, there's been testimony over here 

14 about i l l e g a l dumping. Quannah has been accused of i l l e g a l 

15 dumping i n t h i s case. T e l l us b r i e f l y what -- f i r s t of a l l , 

16 l e t ' s -- has Quannah i l l e g a l l y dumped o i l i n t o the State R? 

17 A. No water or o i l , no, s i r . We have not. We have 

18 s t r i c t g u i d e l i n e s i n place t h a t i f anyone does dump anything 

19 i l l e g a l l y , they would be immediately f i r e d upon f i n d i n g out 

20 about i t . 

21 And we only work our t r u c k s i n the daytime j u s t so 

22 there won't be any question about what we do. We work them 

23 from 6 o'clock i n the morning u n t i l probably 6:00 or 7:00 at 

24 n i g h t . We t r y t o get every t r u c k back i n unless there's 

25 extenuating circumstances. 
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Let's t a l k about your work on the State R #003. 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. What do you do on t h a t ? 

4 A. I'm a c o n t r a c t pumper f o r Kevin 0. B u t l e r on t h a t 

5 lease. 

6 Q. And what are your d u t i e s on t h a t w e l l ? 

7 A. To gauge tanks and make sure there's no s p i l l s 

8 and make sure the w e l l s are pumping and c o r r e c t any problems 

9 there are. 

10 Q. Let me take you back t o February 7 t h , 2003. 

11 A. Yes, s i r . 

12 Q. Did you have any work being done on t h a t w e l l --

13 A. Well, on the b a t t e r y I d i d --

14 Q. — a t t h a t f a c i l i t y ? 

15 A. -- on the State R #003. 

16 Q. And what were you doing? 

17 A. Well, I c a l l e d Mr. Lopez t o see i f he had a 

18 couple of t r u c k s a v a i l a b l e because I wanted t o go out th e r e . 

19 And du r i n g a l l the time t h a t the pump was down, you know, the 

20 tank would get p r e t t y f u l l , and t h a t ' s when the valve would 

21 s t a r t l e a k i n g , the valve and the flange behind the valve. 

22 Q. Let's t a l k about -- what pump are you t a l k i n g 

23 about? 

24 A. The t r a n s f e r pump t h a t t r a n s f e r s the water over 

25 t o the co-op d i s p o s a l . 
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1 Q. Let's be more s p e c i f i c . Let me d i r e c t your 

2 a t t e n t i o n t o the p i c t u r e on t h i s OCD e x h i b i t . Let me d i r e c t 

3 your a t t e n t i o n t o E x h i b i t No. 8. 

4 A. Okay. 

5 Q. I s t h a t the pump we're t a l k i n g about? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. And when was t h a t pump changed? 

8 A. That pump was changed -- I've got i t here on the 

9 gauge r e p o r t t h a t I t u r n i n t o Kevin 0. B u t l e r ' s o f f i c e . I do 

10 r e p o r t s every Monday and on the f i r s t . I have t o have these 

11 r e p o r t s i n on the f i r s t of every month. 

12 The t r a n s f e r pump was l e a k i n g on January 18th, 2008, 

13 and put a new t r a n s f e r pump on 1/26/2008. 

14 Q. What d i d you -- what a c t i o n d i d you take t o 

15 change t h a t pump? 

16 A. We had taken a pump o f f . The motor was s t i l l 

17 good a t t h a t time. We had taken the pump o f f because a seal 

18 was l e a k i n g on i t , and I wanted t o get t h a t r e p a i r e d . 

19 Q. What was the c o n d i t i o n of the o l d pump? 

20 A. The seal was out of i t , and i t was le a k i n g water. 

21 Q. Was i t l e a k i n g r i g h t i n there? 

22 A. You can't r e a l l y see i t i n here. This has been 

2 3 cleaned up. But t h i s pump s i t s k i n d of on a mount because i t ' s 

24 up on a h i l l . And there's a d e c l i n e t h a t goes t o the back of 

25 the tank b a t t e r y . 
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1 Q. I s i t easier t o describe the l o c a t i o n of where 

2 the pump i s and t h a t s o r t of t h i n g on E x h i b i t 17 of the OCD? 

3 A. Yes, No. 17. 

4 Q. Right. Where i s t h a t pump on t h i s e x h i b i t ? 

5 A. I t says water t r a n s f e r pump, and i t ' s got an 

6 arrow p o i n t i n g t o i t . And the separator t h a t he's got drawn i n 

7 i s a c t u a l l y t o the south of the t r a n s f e r pump because there's 

8 nothing b l o c k i n g the t r a n s f e r pump t o the back of the b a t t e r y . 

9 Q. Okay. So would i t be f u r t h e r t o the r i g h t or 

10 f u r t h e r t o the l e f t ? 

11 A. I t would be f u r t h e r t o the l e f t i n l o o k i n g a t the 

12 p i c t u r e . 

13 Q. Would i t be more i n l i n e w i t h the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r ? 

14 A. Yes. I t ' s i n l i n e w i t h the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r , not 

15 the t r a n s f e r pump. 

16 Q. Okay. You say you changed t h a t t r a n s f e r pump on 

17 the 2 6th of January; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. And --

20 A. I took i t . I put the new one back on on the 

21 26th. 

22 Q. And before t h a t time, what had been the c o n d i t i o n 

23 of the pump? 

24 A. Like I say, i t was — the seal was l e a k i n g and 

25 l e a k i n g down t h i s l i t t l e h i l l and t o the back of the fence and 
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1 r i g h t through the back of the fence where they've got -- where 

2 the s p i l l was being cleaned up. 

3 Q. I s t h a t the area where they are saying "area of 

4 truck" ? 

5 A. I t ' s the round c i r c l e t o the south of the t r u c k 

6 t r e a t e r and s p i l l area, i s what they are saying. 

7 A c t u a l l y , the s p i l l , t h e re was only a small s p i l l 

8 r i g h t behind the tank, j u s t very a l i t t l e where a hose was 

9 l e a k i n g or something. And the valve was l e a k i n g back there and 

10 the fl a n g e , but only when the tank was f u l l . 

11 But anyway, r i g h t here, where the other c i r c l e i s , 

12 t h a t ' s where the wet spot was, d i r e c t l y i n l i n e w i t h the 

13 t r a n s f e r pump. 

14 Q. Okay. How b i g of an area was the s p i l l ? 

15 A. I t went outside the fence probably f i v e t o ten 

16 f o o t . 

17 Q. What k i n d of work do you do on t h i s f a c i l i t y t h a t 

18 you g e n e r a l l y don't have t o ask Mr. B u t l e r ' s permission? 

19 A. Well, b a s i c a l l y , you know, i f there's a 

20 problem -- and e s p e c i a l l y a s p i l l -- you immediately t r y t o get 

21 i t r e p a i r e d and get the f a c i l i t y back going. 

22 Q. Now, there's been -- your c o n t e n t i o n here i s t h a t 

23 you were going t o change a valve on the b i g tank, r i g h t ? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. Okay. When were you going t o do t h a t work? 
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1 A. That was on February 7th i s when we were going t o 

2 do t h a t work. I 

3 Q. What d i d you do t h a t day t o change t h a t valve? | 

4 A. I had two t r u c k s out t h e r e . Like I say, I c a l l e d 

5 Mr. Lopez about g e t t i n g two t r u c k s out. This water tank had 

6 had some o i l -- i t had about a f o o t or so of o i l f l o a t i n g on j 

7 top of t h i s water, and I d i d not -- i f t h a t flange gave way, I 

8 didn't want that oil out on the ground or the water -- but \ 

9 anyway, we were going t o go i n there w i t h the f i r s t t r u c k and | 

10 t i e on t o i t , p u l l the water o f f , and then down t o the o i l , and | 

11 take the second t r u c k , suck the o i l out, and put i t back i n the | 

12 o i l tanks on the lease. | 

13 Q. Now, l e t me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o OCD | 

14 E x h i b i t No. 4. I t ' s a p i c t u r e . 

15 A. These have been kind of scrambled d u r i n g a l l the j 

16 testimony. Let's see i f I can f i n d them here. 

17 Q. Mr. Edgett, was t h a t the valve t h a t you were 1 

18 going t o replace t h a t day? j 

19 A. Yes. I was going to replace the valve and the \ 

20 flange behind the valve where i t b o l t s onto the tank. There's 1 

21 f o u r b o l t s t h a t h o l d t h i s flange on. There's a rubber gasket 

22 behind i t . And t h i s tank has probably been out there since the j 

23 '50s or '60s and t h a t rubber gasket behind i t gets o l d and 1 

24 cracked, and i t w i l l e v e n t u a l l y leak. J 

25 Q. Why were you going t o change t h a t ? | 
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1 A. Do what? 

2 Q. Why were you going t o change t h a t ? 

3 A. Well, i t was l e a k i n g . You can see when i t --

4 t h a t ' s what t h i s area -- you can see the spray area of the 

5 water on the tank where i t sprayed up, t h a t dark area t o the 

6 r i g h t and up where t h i s -- i t ' s r i g h t there at the edge of the 

7 valve, t h a t f l a n g e . When you get the tank f u l l , t h a t water 

8 would s t a r t spraying up. 

9 Q. As a tank gets f u l l , the pressure increases? 

10 A. The h y d r o s t a t i c pressure increases on the bottom 

11 of the tank. 

12 Q. And so was t h a t the k i n d of t h i n g you needed any 

13 permission from Mr. B u t l e r t o do? 

14 A. No. You know, I u s u a l l y t r y t o c a l l , but I was 

15 so busy. I was working on -- I had another r i g going, and I 

16 was busy on i t . And I sa i d , "We need t o get i t f i x e d . " 

17 So t h a t ' s why I had Mr. Lopez c a l l some t r u c k out 

18 t h e r e . 

19 Q. Now, t e l l us about the t r u c k s t h a t were sent out 

20 t h e r e . 

21 A. Yes, s i r . Like I s a i d before, I sent two t r u c k s 

22 so we would save time. And I was going t o have one t r u c k p u l l 

23 a l l the water o f f , because the o i l f l o a t s on top of the water. 

24 I was going t o have one t r u c k p u l l o f f a l l the water and hol d 

25 i t and then the other t r u c k come i n and p u l l the o i l o f f and 
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1 put i t i n the o i l tank, and he could leave. But I wanted him 

2 t o h o l d the water i n h i s tank w h i l e we r e p a i r e d the f l a n g e . 

3 Q. And what happened? Did you complete the work? 

4 A. Well, I was out t h e r e , s t i l l out there on t h a t 

5 r i g , and I got a phone c a l l . And on the phone c a l l , they 

6 asked, you know, who t h i s i s . I s a i d , "This i s Louis Edgett." 

7 And immediately -- i t was Mr. Rex Smith -- and 

8 immediately he j u s t s t a r t e d cussing. He s a i d , "Well, t h a t ' s 

9 the f u c k i n g problem. I t ' s you." 

10 And I s a i d , "What are you t a l k i n g about?" 

11 He s a i d , "You're a s o r r y SOB. You were a s o r r y SOB 

12 i n school, and you're s t i l l a s o r r y SOB." 

13 And I s a i d , " I f you calm down, maybe I can see what's 

14 going on." 

15 At t h a t time, I s t i l l d i d n ' t know what was going on. 

16 And then Mr. Smith s a i d , "There was two t r u c k s out 

17 here at the d i s p o s a l . " 

18 And I s a i d , "Well" -- I commenced t o t e l l him what I 

19 was doing. And he s t a r t e d r a n t i n g and r a v i n g again and cussing 

2 0 me and s a i d I wouldn't make a pimple on a chemical man's ass, 

21 and I don't where he was g e t t i n g a l l t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n or what 

22 he was saying about me. 

23 And again, I t o l d him, " I f you'd q u i t and s e t t l e 

24 down, I ' l l t e l l you -- e x p l a i n t o you what was going on." 

2 5 And he was s t i l l r a n t i n g and r a v i n g and c a l l i n g me a 
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-- he s a i d he wanted Kevin 0. B u t l e r ' s number. 

2 So I gave him Kevin 0. B u t l e r ' s number, and I hung up on him. 

3 Q. Did he t e l l you t h a t he had known you i n high 

4 school? 

5 A. Yes. He s a i d he knew me i n high school. I don't 

6 even know t h i s man. I graduated i n 1975. From h i s testimony, 

7 he graduated i n '69 or something. 

8 Q. Had you ever met Mr. Smith? 

9 A. No. I don't even know the man. 

10 Q. Was there any water i n the t r u c k s t h a t you sent 

11 out there? 

12 A. No. They were out there empty. 

13 Q. Now, d i d you send a vacuum t r u c k out there? 

14 A. Yes. They were both vacuum t r u c k s . 

15 Q. And how does a vacuum t r u c k work? 

16 A. I t works o f f — l i k e Rex was e x p l a i n i n g , i t works 

17 o f f an a i r pump. The a i r sucks the a i r out of the tank, which 

18 creates a vacuum t o suck i t on. And i n reverse, i t puts a i r 

19 i n t o the tank t o pump i t o f f . 

20 Q. When you reverse i t , i s there a change i n noise, 

21 and t h a t ? 

22 A. Oh, yes. The vacuum pumps make a l o t of noise 

23 and when you reverse them, you know when you t u r n i t o f f and 

24 t u r n i t back on. 

25 Q. What's your knowledge of how much had been sucked 
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1 out of t h a t tank? 

2 A. Well, from Mr. Buckingham, he got about h a l f the 

3 tank loaded up when Mr. Smith come up there and s t a r t e d cussing 

4 him. I don't know e x a c t l y the words t h a t was s a i d between them 

5 two, but something about he was going t o shut the pump, you 

6 know, close the valve on the pump and a l l t h a t s t u f f . 

7 And a f t e r I had hung up from Mr. Brown, 

8 Mr. Buckingham had c a l l e d me, and, you know, asked me what t o 

9 do. And I t o l d him j u s t t o put the water back i n the tank and 

10 leave. And we'd do t h i s at a l a t e r date and t r y t o get i t 

11 solved. 

12 Q. Have you solved i t t o the present time? 

13 A. No. I wasn't going t o do anything else t o the 

14 tank. The only t h i n g t h a t I d i d do i s , I went back out there 

15 two days l a t e r on the 9th. I've got the gauge sheets here 

16 t h a t , l i k e I say, I t u r n i n every Monday. So I can't fake 

17 anything where I t r a n s f e r r e d the o i l from the water tank back 

18 t o the stock tanks. 

19 Q. How does o i l get i n t o t h a t stock tank -- I mean, 

20 i n t o the water tank? 

21 A. Well, the w e l l s had been down f o r a l i t t l e w h i l e , 

22 and we were going t o get them back on. And the gas, you know, 

23 dies when the w e l l d i e s , and the dump valves operate o f f of gas 

24 pressure. And when you f i r s t k i c k a w e l l back on, i f the 

25 h e a t e r - t r e a t e r i s what they c a l l out of balance and --
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1 sometimes water w i l l dump t o the o i l tank, and o i l w i l l dump t o 

2 the water tank. And I assume t h a t ' s how t h i s got i n t h e r e . I 

3 cut the water tanks and found i t on t h e r e . 

4 Q. The o i l i n the tank? 

5 A. Yeah, the o i l i n the water tank on the top of the 

6 water. 

7 Q. So i t ' s not p u r e l y d i s p o s a l water t h a t ' s i n t h a t 

8 tank from time t o time? 

9 A. No. I t ' s water from what the w e l l s produce. 

10 Q. And there's o i l i n t h a t water? 

11 A. Well, on a f a c i l i t y t h a t ' s o p e r a t i n g c o r r e c t l y , 

12 no, there's not supposed t o be any o i l i n the water tank. 

13 Q. Why d i d you -- could you e x p l a i n , again, why 

14 there was o i l i n t h a t tank? 

15 A. Like I say, the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r , the dump valves 

16 which dump the water t o the water tank and the o i l t o the o i l 

17 tank, operate o f f the gas. And when the w e l l s are down, the 

18 gas -- there's no gas t o operate the dump valves. And when you 

19 f i r s t cut on the w e l l s , i t puts i n an i n f l u x of water and o i l 

20 and -- before the gas comes back. And the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r w i l l 

21 get out of balance, and, l i k e I say, water might -- you know, 

22 the t r e a t e r w i l l f i l l up w i t h water or o i l or v i c e versa and 

23 push o i l t o the water tank or water t o the o i l tank. 

24 Q. About how much o i l was i n t h a t tank? 

25 A. There was over a f o o t . 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



1 Q. 

Page 119 
And what does t h a t t r a n s l a t e t o i n terms of --

2 A. I n a 500-barrel tank, i t ' s 2.75 a f o o t , so 

3 approximately 35 b a r r e l s . 

4 Q. Had you -- you t a l k e d about having done some 

5 other work on the w e l l s t h e r e . What were you doing? 

6 A. We were working on the #003 i n January. We had 

7 worked on i t -- I don't have the other one — we worked on i t 

8 i n December als o , but we worked on i t i n January. 

9 Q. The #003? 

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q. And i s t h a t shown on E x h i b i t 1 on --

12 A. See. You can see where i t was pumping a t the 

13 f i r s t of the month. 

14 Q. You're r e f e r r i n g t o E x h i b i t 1, r i g h t ? 

15 A. Do what? 

16 Q. You are l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t No. 1, r i g h t ? 

17 A. I'm l o o k i n g a t my gauge sheets t h a t I do on the 

18 lease. 

19 Q. Okay. I understand t h a t . But look at our 

20 e x h i b i t s . I s t h a t the same t h i n g as your gauge sheets? 

21 A. I hadn't seen any gauge sheets. On our e x h i b i t s ? 

22 Okay. That you handed me. I'm s o r r y . 

23 Q. That's E x h i b i t 2. 

24 A. That's John Cox. 

25 MR. PADILLA: May I approach the witness, Your Honor? 
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BROOKS: You may. 

2 Q • (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : That's E x h i b i t 2. 

3 A. I'm s o r r y . I'm nervous. I've got a l o t r i d i n g 

4 here. 

5 Q. You're l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t 2, r i g h t ? 

6 A. E x h i b i t 2, yes. 

7 

8 

Q. 

A. 

What i s t h a t , f i r s t of a l l ? 

I t ' s a gauge sheet t h a t you have t o do on each 

9 lease every month or d a i l y . A c t u a l l y , t h i s i s d a i l y . 

10 Q. Is there some w r i t i n g on t h a t e x h i b i t ? 

11 A. Yes . 

12 Q. Did you put t h a t w r i t i n g there? 

13 A. I put t h a t w r i t i n g i n t h e r e . 

14 Q. Over on the side, on the ri g h t - h a n d side of t h a t 

15 e x h i b i t , you put "St R back i n t o p r o d u c t i o n . " 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. And you say, "Water pr o d u c t i o n up." 

18 A. Yes, s i r . 

19 Q. And t h a t ' s from --

20 A. When you f i r s t t u r n the w e l l back on, i t -- when 

21 a w e l l sets, the f l u i d from the formation pools up i n s i d e the 

22 w e l l . And when you f i r s t t u r n i t back on, you have a f l u s h of 

23 water. Usually i t ' s water and then o i l . Water i s f i r s t . 

24 Q. And what was t h a t w e l l doing then i n terms of 

25 water production? 
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On E x h i b i t 2, we turned i t back on on the 2 6th, 

2 and the 27th i t was 198 b a r r e l s , but t h i s i s the two w e l l s 

3 together, State R #001 and #003. You can see the 65 above i t 

4 was the State R #001 by i t s e l f . But when we turned the w e l l 

5 back on, t h i s i s the water i t was producing. 

6 Q. Was there heavy equipment on t h a t lease around 

7 t h a t time, sometime i n January? 

8 A. Yes, there was. 

9 Q. What was on there? 

10 A. There was a p u l l i n g u n i t . 

11 Q. And what k i n d of equipment goes w i t h a p u l l i n g 

12 u n i t ? 

13 A. I t ' s a t r u c k w i t h a d e r r i c k on i t t h a t p u l l s the 

14 equipment out of the hole, the t u b i n g and the rods. 

15 Q. I s t h a t a b i g truck? 

16 A. Yes, i t has the same frame as a t r u c k , but i t ' s 

17 not a semi. I t ' s a l l one body. 

18 Q. Okay. I s t h a t a very long t r u c k ? 

19 A. Yes, Tandem axle. 

20 Q. Do you know how t h a t p u l l i n g u n i t got i n t o t h a t 

21 lease? 

22 A. Through the double gates i n the e x h i b i t . Okay. 

23 E x h i b i t 6. 

24 Q. Did you have t o p u l l any water o f f du r i n g t h a t 

25 time, o f f the State R #003? 
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1 A. When the t r a n s f e r pump was down, we had t o p u l l 

2 water o f f of the -- on these deeper w e l l s , i f i t ' s down f o r a 

3 long amount of time, you don't get the p r o d u c t i o n you normally 

4 would have pumping every day. So we d i d n ' t want t o shut the 

5 w e l l s down when the t r a n s f e r pump was down, so we were h a u l i n g 

6 water o f f of i t . And we hauled f o u r loads o f f i f i t from the 

7 18th t o the 26th. 

8 Q. I s t h a t shown on E x h i b i t 1? 

9 A. Yeah. This i s the i n v o i c e where we hauled the 

10 water o f f of the b a t t e r y , State R #003 b a t t e r y . Along w i t h 

11 every i n v o i c e i s a d r i v e r ' s d e l i v e r y t i c k e t of what they d i d . 

12 Q. How were you t y i n g up t o t h a t lease, t o the tank? 

13 A. How were we — we were t y i n g i n t o the valve i n 

14 question. 

15 Q. The valve — 

16 A. The t h r e e - i n c h valve at the back of the tank. 

17 Q. Why were you going t o the back of the tank? 

18 A. Well, we're r e a l l y not supposed t o , but the f r o n t 

19 valve i n E x h i b i t -- l e t me get these i n order -- i n E x h i b i t 16, 

2 0 the f r o n t valve i s the one t h a t you would normally t i e them t o 

21 i f you're going t o p u l l water out, t o keep from going behind 

22 the tank. 

23 But i t ' s approximately 40 f e e t from the barbed-wire 

2 4 fence, and you'd have t o l a y out two or th r e e hoses or come 

25 i n s i d e the gate, a narrow gate, i n t o t h a t v a l v e , which i s --
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1 you'd have t o back back out. And t h a t ' s -- I r e a l l y d i d n ' t 

2 give them permission t o go back t h e r e . He j u s t d i d i t . 

3 Q. Can you hook up t o unload water on the valve 

4 shown on E x h i b i t 16? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And e x p l a i n , again, why you d i d n ' t hook up t o 

7 t h a t v alve. 

8 A. Because i t was l i k e 40 f o o t from the barbed-wire 

9 fence from the main lease road. And you'd have t o l a y out two 

10 or three hoses t o hook up t o i t , and you'd have t o p u l l the 

11 hose through the barbed-wire fence and hook up t o i t and then 

12 hook up t o your t r u c k . E i t h e r t h a t , or come through the 

13 gate -- go around and come through the narrow gate, and a 

14 t r u c k had t o p u l l i n or back i n . A vacuum t r u c k had t o back i n 

15 and then p u l l back out. And i t ' s hard t o back i n . 

16 Q. Can you show the Examiner on E x h i b i t 17 where i t 

17 was hard t o back in? 

18 A. On E x h i b i t 17, you can see the WT f o r the water 

19 tank. You can see the c o r r e l a t i o n of the barbed-wire fence 

20 around the b a t t e r y between the water tank and the o i l tanks. 

21 You can see how f a r i t i s from t h a t valve t o the edge of the 

22 barbed-wire fence. 

23 And then t h i s gate here, you'd have t o back i n and 

24 squeeze i n t o the water tank from the other way i f you went i n t o 

25 the gate. 
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1 Q. So i t ' s easier t o go i n through the back? 

2 A. Yes. Because i t ' s only -- as you can see, i t ' s 

3 r i g h t t h e r e , three f o o t from the edge of the barbed-wire fence 

4 i n E x h i b i t 4. 

5 Q. Now, when you took water from t h i s tank, the 

6 water you took out of the -- i n January, where d i d you take 

7 t h a t water? 

8 A. I took i t t o the Ed Meads Disposal, which i s 

9 Mr. Kevin 0. B u t l e r ' s , another d i s p o s a l t h a t he owns so he 

10 wouldn't have t o pay a d i s p o s a l charge. 

11 Q. Now, there's been some testimony here t h a t we've 

12 objected t o , but I t h i n k we b e t t e r e x p l a i n i t . Your Government 

13 No. 1 has been down f o r some time and u n t i l the present time. 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. Where do you take your water? 

16 A. We've got three or four disposals t h a t we haul 

17 our water t o . Mr. Lopez -- t h i s was set i n place -- when I was 

18 running Quannah, before he took over -- t h a t we had t o have a 

19 d i s p o s a l t i c k e t w i t h every d e l i v e r y t i c k e t t h a t come i n . And 

20 so, j u s t f o r t h i s purpose, i t would show where you've taken 

21 t h a t water, where you got i t from, and where you're t a k i n g i t 

22 t o . 

23 At the d i s p o s a l , you have t o f i l l out a di s p o s a l 

24 t i c k e t so the di s p o s a l can charge the t r u c k i n g companies. And 

25 we make our d r i v e r s s t a p l e a copy of the d i s p o s a l t i c k e t t o 
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1 every d e l i v e r y t i c k e t so t h e y ' l l know where they took i t . 

2 Q. And where do you take your water? 

3 A. We take our water -- most of i t , we take i t t o 

4 Basin A l l i a n c e . 

5 Q. Where i s t h a t ? 

6 A. I t ' s over on 62180 Carlsbad Highway, and you t u r n 

7 down -- I b e l i e v e i t ' s 483 by the e l e c t r i c p l a n t , and i t ' s 

8 r i g h t o f f t h e r e . 

9 Q. There's been some testimony here by Mr. Smith 

10 t h a t Danny Watson doesn't l i k e you. 

11 A. He doesn't. 

12 Q. And have you had some dispute w i t h Mr. Watson? 

13 A. Yes, I have. 

14 Q. And what has been t h a t dispute? 

15 A. Just l i k e everybody else, I have times when 

16 people don't pay. And you get behind i n your b i l l s . Everybody 

17 does i t who owns a business knows what I'm t a l k i n g about. But 

18 we were over 60 days i n paying him f o r the s a l t w a t e r d i s p o s a l 

19 going i n t o h i s d i s p o s a l , which i s DKD. 

20 He c a l l e d me up, and we discussed i t , and I t o l d him 

21 I ' d gather up the money and b r i n g him a check so we could keep 

22 going i n t o i t . And t h i s was one day, and the next day, one of 

23 our t r u c k s went i n , and he went out there and chained the t i r e s 

24 together on the t r a i l e r so we couldn't move. Then the d r i v e r 

25 would c a l l me. 
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1 And he c a l l e d me and t o l d me t h a t Danny Watson had 

2 chained up my t r u c k . And he had done t h i s before, the same 

3 exact t h i n g , and I had pai d him, and t h i s i s the second time. 

4 And so I knew he couldn't do t h a t l e g a l l y , so I c a l l e d the 

5 s h e r i f f ' s department t o come out. I d i d n ' t go out t h i s time. 

6 I had the s h e r i f f ' s department go out and t a l k t o Mr. Watson 

7 and t e l l him t h a t he cannot chain up my t r u c k . 

8 Q. Did you pay Mr. Watson? 

9 A. Mr. Watson i s completely p a i d o f f . 

10 Q. You j u s t don't go there anymore? 

11 A. I j u s t don't go there anymore. 

12 Q. Going back t o the -- t h i s p a r t i c u l a r f a c i l i t y , 

13 why haven't you f i n i s h e d the work t o change the valve? 

14 A. Well, w i t h a l l t h i s going on -- and then I got a 

15 l e t t e r from the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . I j u s t decided --

16 what I'm doing i s I keep the tank pumped down t o two f o o t so 

17 t h a t the valve i n t h a t e x h i b i t w i l l not leak, and the flange 

18 w i l l not leak i f I keep the tank l e v e l pumped down. And i f 

19 they wanted t o come on l o c a t i o n and check i t , they could have 

20 and seen t h a t the l e v e l was a l l the way down. 

21 Q. On February 7th, the backhoe was out there on 

22 s i t e a l s o , r i g h t ? 

23 A. Yes, s i r . 

24 Q. When d i d you c a l l the backhoe? 

25 A. I had c a l l e d him l i k e a week before and t o l d him 
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1 what I needed done, and he was busy on another j o b , and he j u s t 

2 showed up a t t h a t time. That was pu r e l y coincidence. 

3 Q. Why were you cleaning up t h a t s i t e ? 

4 A. Well, from where the di s p o s a l -- the t r a n s f e r 

5 pump had been l e a k i n g . And from my assumption and what I 

6 f i g u r e d , there was no standing water an inch deep. Everything 

7 t h a t was coming up was soaked down, and from my assumption, I 

8 f i g u r e d i t was less than f i v e b a r r e l s and t h a t I d i d n ' t have t o 

9 r e p o r t . And t h a t ' s what I've been t o l d . 

10 Anyway, I had him come out there t o clean i t up 

11 because i t had s a l t e d up a l i t t l e b i t , and I wanted t o get i t 

12 cleaned up. 

13 Q. Mr. Smith t e s t i f i e d t h a t a couple of hours l a t e r 

14 he f o l l o w e d one of your t r u c k s , and he sa i d he found out where 

15 you were g e t t i n g the water from. 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. And t h a t was the HL Brown lease or something? 

18 A. Yes, s i r . The HL Brown Lease. 

19 Q. Where do you take t h a t water? 

20 A. We take t h a t water t o Basin A l l i a n c e , or we take 

21 i t t o the di s p o s a l over on 222. 

22 Q. Do you have a route t h a t you go through? 

23 A. Yes. There's a s h o r t c u t from t h a t lease over t o 

24 the A r t e s i a Highway t h a t takes us r i g h t back over t o 222, and 

25 we can unload over t h e r e , because we have leases over there 
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water t o . 

2 Q. Do your t r u c k s -- l e t me have you look a t the 

3 highway scene here on E x h i b i t No. 7. 

4 Was i t your t r u c k s t h a t went o f f the highway l i k e 

5 th a t ? 

6 A. Went o f f the highway? 

7 Q. On E x h i b i t 7? 

8 A. I have no idea i f t h a t was our t r u c k s or not when 

9 we went i n t h e r e . Are you going o f f E x h i b i t 7? 

10 Q. Right. 

11 A. I wasn't there when these were made, so I can't 

12 answer t h a t . 

13 Q. To your knowledge, d i d your d r i v e r s knock the 

14 gate down? 

15 A. No, s i r . I never was advised by anyone. I j u s t 

16 went out and found the gate, had the roustabout come out and 

17 put i t back up. 

18 Q. When d i d you see t h i s gate l i k e t h i s f o r the 

19 f i r s t time? 

20 A. The f i r s t time was on February 7th. 

21 Q. And you went out there t h a t day because --

22 A. Of e v e r y t h i n g t h a t was going on, yes, s i r . 

23 Q. And t h a t ' s f i x e d now? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . I had a roustabout come out and r e p a i r 

25 i t . 
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1 Q. Did Mr. Brown ever c a l l you? 

2 A. No. I f I may, on these t r a c k s also, when the 

3 p u l l i n g u n i t s are on the l o c a t i o n , we load -- Quannah was 

4 l o a d i n g and t e s t i n g the w e l l s . We would get water from t h i s 

5 tank i n question, and t h a t ' s where we would load the water 

6 also. 

7 Q. From the backside? 

8 A. From the backside. Load the water, take i t over 

9 t o the w e l l t o load the w e l l w i t h . And i f we d i d n ' t use a l l of 

10 i t , we would come back and put i t back i n t h a t tank, what we 

11 d i d not use. 

12 Q. How f a r i s the other w e l l t h a t you were working 

13 on? 

14 A. I t ' s j u s t 1500 f o o t . I t ' s j u s t a l o c a t i o n away 

15 from the b a t t e r y . 

16 Q. Because these w e l l s are t i e d t o the system t h a t 

17 has been t e s t i f i e d t o , there's no need f o r t r u c k i n g , as 

18 Mr. B u t l e r t e s t i f i e d ? 

19 A. No, no. 

20 Q. So i s there room i n the f r o n t side f o r b i g 

21 trucks? 

22 A. Well, i t ' s j u s t a lease road t h a t goes r i g h t by 

23 i t . There's -- b i g t r u c k s go by i t . There's room. 

24 Do you mean p u l l i n g i n s i d e the gate? 

25 Q. P u l l i n g i n s i d e the gate. 
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1 A. A t r u c k w i l l f i t , but you have t o back up and go 

2 forward and back up and go forward t o get i n there t o the tank. 

3 Q. So t h a t ' s why you went through the backside? 

4 A. Well, t h a t ' s l i k e saying t h a t ' s why the t r u c k 

5 d r i v e r s went through the backside. I d i d n ' t a c t u a l l y give them 

6 permission t o go t o the backside. They j u s t s t a r t e d t h a t . 

7 Q. T e l l us again how you keep the pressure down on 

8 t h i s tank so i t won't --

9 A. On the valve? The t r a n s f e r pump pumps the water 

10 out of the tank, which w i l l lower the l e v e l . So I keep the 

11 l e v e l down between one or two f o o t of t h i s valve so the 

12 h y d r o s t a t i c pressure won't make i t leak. 

13 Q. Does t h a t put more water i n t o the system, 

14 generally? 

15 A. No. I t ' l l be the same amount, but there's been 

16 twice t h a t the tanks were f u l l . One time i s when we got the 

17 t r a n s f e r pump got back -- was put back on. And t h a t ' s when a l l 

18 t h i s lead occurred. There was probably 450 b a r r e l s of water i n 

19 the tank. And when I drove up on l o c a t i o n , t h a t valve i n the 

2 0 back was l e a k i n g . So I turned the pump on and pumped the water 

21 across — you know, when we got the new t r a n s f e r pump on, we 

22 turned i t on. The tank was f u l l . And we probably pumped 400 

23 b a r r e l s over there o v e r n i g h t . And we probably d i d t h a t t w i c e . 

24 Q. Now, at what time p e r i o d d i d you do t h a t ? 

2 5 A. That was -- we d i d t h a t -- I know we d i d i t once 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 131 

1 i n January, and I know we d i d i t once i n February. 

2 Q. Do you remember whether i t was the e a r l y p a r t 

3 of -- before February 7th? 

4 A. Oh, i t was before February 7 t h . I t was r i g h t — 

5 i t might have been at the end of January, you know,v^when we got 

6 the pump back on, r i g h t here on the 2 6th. I know t h a t ' s one 

7 time we d i d i t , because the tank was f u l l . We got the new 

8 t r a n s f e r pump on, and we turned i t on t o pump a l l the water 

9 across. 

10 As you can see from the water p r o d u c t i o n , you know, 

11 we q u i t h a u l i n g on the 24th, and we had -- the tank l e v e l was 

12 up. And then we q u i t h a u l i n g on the 24th and the 25th, and the 

13 2 6th the p r o d u c t i o n from the w e l l s went i n t o the water tank, 

14 and t h a t ' s why i t was f u l l . 

15 Q. Do you have t o manually go out there and s t a r t 

16 the t r a n s f e r pump t o keep t h a t water l e v e l down? 

17 A. Well, we have a t i m e r on i t . You can set the 

18 t i m e r , and you can pump. But t h a t ' s what we do every day. We 

19 pump i t down and get t h a t l e v e l down so i t won't be high when 

2 0 we come back the next morning. 

21 Q. Right now, would there be any o i l i n t h a t tank? 

22 A. No. We got a l l the o i l o f f of i t on the 9th. 

23 Q. What d i d you do w i t h the o i l ? 

24 A. I put i t back i n the o i l tank. I t showed up 

25 i n — l e t me get the r i g h t e x h i b i t — on E x h i b i t 3 on the 9th 
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1 where we put the o i l back i n t o the o i l tank. 

2 Q. That's the February — E x h i b i t 3 i s what? 

3 A. February 9th. I t i s --

4 Q. And t h a t ' s --

5 A. — the gauge sheet t h a t I have t o t u r n i n every 

6 Monday and then on the 1st. 

7 Q. And so you went back out t h e r e , and t h a t ' s why 

8 you have 37.8 b a r r e l s ? 

9 A. Yeah. I had a t r u c k t r a n s f e r the o i l from the 

10 water tank t o the o i l tank. That's why there's a pr o d u c t i o n of 

11 37.8 b a r r e l s . I f you see before, i t was 10.8. That was the 

12 r e g u l a r p r o d u c t i o n at t h a t time. And you can see the day a f t e r 

13 and the days a f t e r i t was approximately the same o i l 

14 p r o d u c t i o n . That's why there's t h a t 37.8 b a r r e l s of o i l i n t o 

15 the b a t t e r y . 

16 Q. And, now, i f you went out t h e r e , there wouldn't 

17 be any? 

18 A. There would probably be an inch or so on top, 

19 because you can't always get a l l of i t unless you d r a i n the 

20 tank completely. 

21 Q. Do you have anything else t o add t o your 

22 testimony, Mr. Edgett? 

23 A. Just t h a t t h i s i s the f i r s t time I've been 

2 4 persecuted f o r t r y i n g t o do my j o b . I don't know i f Mr. Smith 

25 has a vendetta against me or what — or what he's got, saying I 
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1 went t o school w i t h him. He's apparently a l o t o l d e r than I 

2 am. I graduated i n 1975. So I don't know what he's t r y i n g t o 

3 do or what's going on here. 

4 Q. Did you i l l e g a l l y put o i l or water --

5 A. We don't --

6 Q. — i n t h a t tank? 

7 A. We don't ever dump anything i l l e g a l l y , and i f we 

8 do, i t i s w i t h o u t my knowledge. 

9 MR. PADILLA: I have nothin g f u r t h e r . 

10 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

11 Mr. H a l l , d i d you need something from the Examiner or 

12 any of these p a r t i e s ? 

13 MR. HALL: Are you addressing t h a t t o me? I'm j u s t 

14 observing today. 

15 MR. BROOKS: That's f i n e . I j u s t thought maybe you 

16 were w a i t i n g , and I d i d n ' t want you t o have t o w a i t any longer 

17 than necessary, since i t ' s l a t e i n the day. 

18 I t h i n k t h i s can go on f o r a w h i l e . So l e t ' s go 

19 ahead and take a break f o r about 10 minutes. 

20 [Recess taken from 4:55 p.m. t o 5:02 p.m., and 

21 testimony continued as f o l l o w s : ] 

22 MR. BROOKS: Well, do we have everybody? We need t o 

23 proceed, I guess. So I r e a l l y t h i n k t h a t we would need t o 

24 f i n i s h up today, i f p o s s i b l e . Because f o r no other reason, the 

25 room i s not a v a i l a b l e tomorrow since they are having a water 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 134 

1 meeting i n i t , and I'm supposed t o be i n t h a t meeting. 

2 We w i l l at l e a s t go u n t i l 6:30 and see i f we can get 

3 t h i s t h i n g wrapped up. 

4 You passed the witness, r i g h t ? 

5 MR. PADILLA: I passed the witness. 

6 MR. BROOKS: Cross examination, Ms. MacQuesten? 

7 CROSS EXAMINATION 

8 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

9 Q. Mr. Edgett, d i d I understand your testimony t h a t 

10 you b e l i e v e t h a t the l i q u i d t h a t was found i n the area where 

11 the t r u c k s were l a t e r seen came from the t r a n s f e r pump when i t 

12 was leaking? 

13 A. One of the leaks was, yes. 

14 Q. And how f a r i s i t from the t r a n s f e r pump area 

15 over t o the area where the s p i l l was l a t e r found? 

16 A. I t ' s approximately 20 f o o t t o the fence r i g h t 

17 there where i t was found. 

18 Q. And then the p a r t of the s p i l l t h a t was outside 

19 of the fence? 

20 A. That was from the t r a n s f e r pump where i t went 

21 across the fence, yes, ma'am. 

22 Q. So f u r t h e r than 20 f e e t , because we have the 

23 p i c t u r e s of the backhoe on the other side of the fence cleaning 

24 up t h a t s p i l l ? 

25 A. You can't get any c o r r e l a t i o n on t h a t distance 
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away. 

2 Q- But i t ' s outside of the fence t h a t they're 

3 cleaning up? 

4 A. Yes, ma'am. 

5 Q. Do you agree w i t h Mr. Brown's testimony t h a t the 

6 size of t h a t s p i l l t h a t was being cleaned up was about 20 by 30 

7 feet? 

8 A. I don't t h i n k i t was t h a t b i g . I stepped i t o f f , 

9 and I d i d n ' t get t h a t amount. And there was no standing water. 

10 Q. I' d l i k e you t o look a t E x h i b i t No. 8. I t ' s the 

11 p i c t u r e of the o l d pump and the new pump. 

12 A. Yes, ma'am. 

13 Q. And I'm j u s t curious i f t h i s was the source of 

14 the leak t h a t was being cleaned up. Do you see any evidence of 

15 a s p i l l or leak a t the pump? 

16 A. No. That's my j o b t o keep i t clean. There's not 

17 going t o be a s p i l l t h e r e . I f I see a s p i l l , I clean i t up. 

18 Q. I d i d n ' t hear you say t h a t you had cleaned up any 

19 s p i l l a t t h a t pump. 

20 A. Well, sure, you d i d . The backhoe was i n there 

21 cleaning the s p i l l o u t side, and they had orders t o clean the 

22 i n s i d e , too, i f there was any on the i n s i d e . 

23 Q. Were the people who were going t o clean up the 

24 s p i l l the same people who went out w i t h the backhoe? 

25 A. Yes . 
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1 Q. Well, you heard Mr. --

2 A. The people w i t h the backhoe. 

3 Q. You heard Mr. Brown's testimony. He showed up at 

4 the same time as the people w i t h the backhoe. 

5 A. Yes, ma'am. 

6 Q. And we d i d n ' t hear any testimony about any 

7 cleanup a t the pump. I see a l o t of f o o t p r i n t s here and a l o t 

8 of undisturbed ground. I don't see a recent cleanup at t h i s 

9 s i t e . 

10 But i t ' s your testimony t h a t the leak from t h i s pump 

11 t r a v e l e d 20 f e e t t o the fence and then outside the fence and 

12 then caused t h a t s p i l l area t h a t was being cleaned up? 

13 A. Yes, ma'am. That's e x a c t l y what happened. 

14 Q. And t h a t s p i l l was out there on February 7th, and 

15 i t would have -- the cause of the s p i l l would have ended on 

16 January 2 6th when t h a t pump was replaced, r i g h t ? 

17 A. Well, i t was -- at the ground, i t hadn't been 

18 cleaned up. I c a l l e d him e a r l i e r t o have i t cleaned up, and he 

19 hadn't g o t t e n out t h e r e . 

2 0 Q. There was enough f l u i d coming from those pumps t o 

21 t r a v e l t h a t distance and cause t h a t much contamination outside 

22 the fence, and i t ' s your testimony you t h i n k t h a t was less than 

23 f i v e b a r r e l s ? 

2 4 A. Yes, ma'am. 

25 Q. How do you c a l c u l a t e t h a t ? 
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1 A. Well, i f I could take you out t h e r e , I could show 

2 you. I could take one drum of water and pour i t r i g h t down on 

3 top of t h i s pump, and I can show you where i t t r a v e l s and how 

4 f a r i t t r a v e l s . And I can guarantee you one drum, which i s 55 

5 g a l l o n s , w i l l t r a v e l from t h i s pump a l l the way outside the 

6 fence. 

7 Q. And i t ' s your testimony t h a t t h i s land out here 

8 has enough distance h e i g h t t h a t t h a t water i s j u s t going t o 

9 r o l l down h i l l t o t h i s spot? 

10 A. Well, from here t o t h a t t a b l e , i f there's a mound 

11 t h i s h i gh, which way i s the water going t o run? 

12 Q. Where i s the mound? 

13 A. At the pump. The — i t declines down t h a t way. 

14 Q. Okay. I ' l l leave i t t o everyone t o look at the 

15 p i c t u r e s on t h a t . Now, I understand you don't t h i n k i t was a 

16 b i g enough s p i l l t o r e p o r t t o OCD? 

17 A. No, ma'am. 

18 Q. Did you t h i n k i t was a b i g enough s p i l l t o r e p o r t 

19 t o Kevin 0. But l e r ? 

20 A. I c a l l e d Kevin about the t r a n s f e r pump l e a k i n g , 

21 and he gave me the okay t o get a new pump. 

22 Q. Did you t e l l him about the s p i l l t h a t you t h i n k 

23 was caused by the t r a n s f e r pump and t h a t you needed t o clean 

24 t h a t up? 

25 A. I d i d n ' t . No, ma'am, I d i d not. I t o l d him i t 
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1 was l e a k i n g , and i t made a l i t t l e s p i l l . That's a l l I t o l d 

2 him. 

3 Q. Now, when the t r u c k s went out on February 7th, 

4 when Mr. Smith saw the t r u c k s and a l l t h i s commotion s t a r t e d , 

5 i t ' s your testimony t h a t they went out there i n order t o change 

6 t h a t valve on the tank? 

7 A. Change the valve and t o change the flange t h a t ' s 

8 hooked t o the tank. 

9 Q. And the idea was t h a t they would p u l l the f l u i d s 

10 out of the tank, f i x the va l v e , put the water back i n the tank, 

11 and take the o i l t o the o i l tank? 

12 A. Yes, ma'am. 

13 Q. Who was going t o f i x the valve and the flange? 

14 A. R & B Roustabouts, the same people as the 

15 backhoe. 

16 Q. Were they there? 

17 A. No. They hadn't showed up yet before a l l t h i s 

18 happened. I cancelled e v e r y t h i n g . I c a l l e d them and t o l d them 

19 not t o show up. 

20 Q. Wait a minute. I thought you t e s t i f i e d before 

21 t h a t you were s u r p r i s e d t h a t they were there t h a t day because 

22 you had t o l d them t o go clean the s p i l l up the week before --

23 A. The backhoe. 

24 Q. — and i t was only circumstances t h a t they showed 

25 up. 
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1 A. The backhoe. I was s u r p r i s e d he was there 1 

2 because he was supposed t o come out. There's a d i f f e r e n c e j 

3 between a roustabout t r u c k and a backhoe. j 

4 Q. Okay. When d i d you c a l l the roustabout f o l k s and | 

5 t e l l them, "Don't go out there today"? j 

6 A. That same day when a l l t h i s was happening. When I 

7 I c a l l e d Mr. Buckingham and t o l d him t o leave, I c a l l e d them j 

8 and t o l d them not t o come out. I 

9 Q. When were they supposed t o come out? Did you j 
10 have a set time? 

11 A. That day. 

12 Q. Okay. Now, as I r e c a l l , Mr. Smith t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

13 he f i r s t saw a Quannah t r u c k out there about 7:20 i n the 

14 morning. 

15 A. I don't know what time they showed up. 

16 Q. Was i t your i n t e n t i o n t h a t the Quannah t r u c k s 

17 w a i t out there u n t i l the roustabout showed up t o f i x the valve? 

18 A. We hadn't even g o t t e n t o t h a t p o i n t y e t . We were 

19 j u s t s t a r t i n g — going t o suck the water out of the tank. 

20 Q. Okay. But I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o get a sense of the 

21 t i m i n g here because we've accounted f o r time up through a t 

22 l e a s t the middle of the day. How long does i t take --

23 A. I t wasn't the middle of the day when Mr. Smith 

24 c a l l e d me. 

25 Q. Okay. Was i t — 
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1 A. I t was i n the morning. I t was approximately -- I 

2 can't t e l l you the exact time, but i t was somewhere between 

3 8 o'clock and 9 o'clock. I t was r i g h t i n t h e r e . 

4 Q. Mr. Smith c a l l e d you between 8 and 9? 

5 A. Yes, ma'am. 

6 Q. According t o h i s testimony, he d i d n ' t go out 

7 there u n t i l Kenneth Tucker t o l d him there was a problem, and he 

8 went out about mid-morning. 

9 A. I t ' s kind of l i k e h i s testimony t h a t I went t o 

10 school w i t h him. 

11 Q. So you're disagreeing w i t h h i s testimony? 

12 A. Yes, I am. And I don't know the exact dates. I f 

13 you're t r y i n g t o p i n p o i n t me on -- not date, but time, I cannot 

14 t e l l you. I was a t another p u l l i n g u n i t t r y i n g t o get them 

15 s t a r t e d and going and ev e r y t h i n g okay on i t . 

16 Q. Okay. How long would i t take t o p u l l the water 

17 out of t h a t tank and p u l l the o i l out of t h a t tank? 

18 A. By the time they got there and loaded the water 

19 and the other t r u c k come i n -- the other one come i n and p u l l 

20 the o i l out, i t would probably take an hour and a h a l f , two 

21 hours t o get a l l t h a t done. 

22 Q. Okay. So you'd hope t h a t the roustabout f o l k s 

23 would show up -- i f your t r u c k s are there at 7:30, you'd hope 

24 they'd show up by 9:30 or 10:30. 

25 A. Sure. You would hope, but they don't always show 
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up on time. The way the o i l f i e l d i s r i g h t now, you're lucky 

2 t o get any business done. 

3 Q. And you were content t o have your f o l k s s i t there 

4 w i t h your t r u c k s u n t i l - -

5 A. Yes, ma'am. We waited, j u s t l i k e going and 

6 l o a d i n g the w e l l . We have t o wa i t two hours sometimes before 

7 

8 

they get t h e i r w e l l back on. I t ' s downtime. You have t o w a i t . 

Q. How f a r d i d the t r u c k s get i n the process before 

9 Mr. Smith stopped them? 

10 A. I wasn't on the l o c a t i o n , so Mr. Buckingham s a i d 

11 i t was about h a l f loaded. 

12 Q. Okay. They were s t i l l i n the process of t a k i n g 

13 water out? I t was the t r u c k t h a t was d e a l i n g w i t h the water --

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. -- not the o i l truck? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. The o i l t r u c k was wa i t i n g ? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Now, i t ' s your testimony t h a t they went back two 

20 days l a t e r on the 9th t o complete the -- t a k i n g the water and 

21 o i l out? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. But they d i d not f i x the valve a t t h a t time? 

24 A. No. I wasn't going t o f i x anything. I j u s t 

25 wanted t o get the o i l out of the water tank so i f t h a t valve 
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1 shown i n the e x h i b i t gave way or s t a r t e d l e a k i n g , the o i l 

2 wouldn't be on the ground. I t would be i n the o i l tank --

3 E x h i b i t 4. 

4 Q. Well, you've been aware of the -- you're saying 

5 you r e a l i z e d t h a t t here was a problem w i t h the valve because of 

6 the problem w i t h the t r a n s f e r pump, r i g h t ? And you've known 

7 about t h a t f o r some time. I'm j u s t curious why i t was so 

8 important t o get out there two days a f t e r t h i s i n c i d e n t w i t h 

9 Mr. Smith. 

10 A. Because I wasn't aware of the o i l u n t i l a few 

11 days before I wanted a l l t h i s t o be done. I was going t o k i l l 

12 two b i r d s w i t h one stone. I was going t o get the o i l out, 

13 r e t u r n i t , and then f i x t h a t valve a t the same time. 

14 Q. So when they went out on the 9th, what d i d they 

15 do? Did they take the water and haul i t o f f ? 

16 A. No. I went over the top of the -- went i n s i d e 

17 the b a t t e r y . I had them back i n there — l i k e I t o l d you, i t 

18 was so hard t o get i n th e r e , go over the top, suck the o i l out, 

19 and put i t i n the o i l tank. 

20 Q. So you sucked i t o f f the top --

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. -- in s t e a d of going --

23 A. -- o i l o f f the water tank, put i t back i n the o i l 

24 tank. 
25 Q. Okay. Now, t h i s would have been on the 9th. I t 
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1 was two days a f t e r you had t h a t very unpleasant phone 

2 conversation w i t h Mr. Smith, r i g h t ? 

3 A. Yes, ma'am. 

4 Q. Were you concerned t h a t i f you went back out 

5 there on t h a t l o c a t i o n w i t h your t r u c k s t h a t you might run i n t o 

6 Mr. Smith or someone else? 

7 A. We went back out there several times on the 

8 p u l l i n g u n i t l o a d i n g the w e l l s , and Br i a n i s a con s u l t a n t t h a t 

9 works f o r Bruce t h a t works f o r Kevin 0. B u t l e r had c a l l e d 

10 Quannah out there t o pour i t down the w e l l , and they were out 

11 there a l l the time d u r i n g t h a t month. 

12 Q. But were they working on the water tank, though? 

13 A. Well, when we go -- l e t me e x p l a i n t h i s t o you. 

14 Instead of the -- i f we go t o load a Kevin 0. B u t l e r w e l l , you 

15 have t o have water t o pump down the w e l l , or whatever you want 

16 t o do t o i t . Instead of going and having Mr. Kevin 0. B u t l e r 

17 buy the water from a f r e s h water f a c i l i t y , we load i t from h i s 

18 water tanks and use h i s own water out thereon h i s w e l l . 

19 Q. Okay. 

2 0 A. And we've done t h a t several times d u r i n g January 

21 and February, loaded water out of the tank t o load the w e l l , 

22 the State R #003 and the State R #001. 

2 3 Q. When you received the unpleasant phone c a l l from 

24 Mr. Smith on the 7th, d i d you c a l l Mr. B u t l e r and t e l l him 

2 5 about i t ? 
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1 A. Yes, I d i d . I d i d n ' t c a l l Mr. B u t l e r . I c a l l e d 

2 Bruce. I c a l l e d Bruce. Like I say, gave Rex Kevin's number so 

3 he could c a l l him. I wasn't t r y i n g t o hide anything. 

4 And a f t e r I got o f f the phone w i t h Rex, I c a l l e d 

5 Bruce and t o l d him e x a c t l y what was going on, and Bruce wanted 

6 me t o send him an e-mail, and I sent him an e-mail when I got 

7 back i n . 

8 Q. Okay. Did you t e l l him, "I'm going t o be back on 

9 t h a t s i t e . I need t o take the o i l o f f the top of t h a t water 

10 tank"? 

11 A. I t o l d him the valve was bad and t h a t we needed 

12 t o do something about i t , and I t o l d him i t had o i l on the 

13 tank. I also t o l d B r i a n t h a t was out there on the w e l l . 

14 Q. Did you t e l l him, "This i s what I'm planning t o 

15 do i n case Mr. Smith c a l l e d up upset about me being there"? 

16 A. No, I d i d not. 

17 Q. And why i s i t t h a t you haven't f i x e d the valve 

18 yet? 

19 A. I wasn't going t o f i x i t u n t i l a l l t h i s was over 

20 w i t h . 

21 Q. I d i d n ' t see i n your e x h i b i t s any b i l l s t o Kevin 

22 0. B u t l e r f o r the time spent on the 7 t h . Have you b i l l e d him 

23 f o r t h a t ? 

24 A. No, I have not. We d i d n ' t do the j o b . 

25 Q. Did you b i l l him f o r your time and the time f o r 
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1 the two t r u c k s being out there? 

2 A. No. I f we d i d n ' t do the j o b , I can't b i l l 

3 Mr. B u t l e r f o r something t h a t we d i d n ' t do. I f we d i d n ' t 

4 complete the j o b , we can't b i l l him f o r i t . 

5 Q. How about the work done on the 9th? Did you b i l l 

6 him f o r t h a t ? 

7 A. No, I d i d not. 

8 Q. Why not? 

9 A. I d i d n ' t t h i n k t h a t Mr. B u t l e r needed t o be 

10 b i l l e d f o r t h a t , f o r a l l the t r o u b l e t h a t I was causing him on 

11 h i s lease or was being caused on h i s lease. 

12 Q. What t r o u b l e were you causing him? 

13 A. Well, persecuted f o r t r y i n g t o do my j o b . 

14 Q. S i r , are you going t o b i l l him f o r the time f o r 

15 the two t r u c k s on the 7th? 

16 A. No, I'm not. 

17 Q. Why not? 

18 A. Greg's been running the company f o r a w h i l e . I 

19 have n o t h i n g t o do w i t h the day-to-day of Quannah Trucking. 

20 But i f i t was me, I would not. No, I would not b i l l him f o r 

21 the time spent. Like I say, i t was a job t h a t was not 

22 completed. 

23 I f I went out t o b u i l d a house, and I j u s t drove out 

24 there and d i d n ' t do i t and come back t o the house, I wouldn't 

25 charge you f o r b u i l d i n g i t . 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 146 

1 Q. But you would b i l l him once the j o b was 

2 completed? 

3 A. I f I completed the j o b , which has not been 

4 completed. 

5 Q. Okay. Do you consider the j o b on t a k i n g the o i l 

6 o f f the tank completed? 

7 A. Yes, ma'am. 

8 Q. But you're not b i l l i n g f o r t h a t because --

9 A. I t only took about an hour t o do t h a t j o b , and we 

10 were down i n t h a t area, anyway. 

11 Q. And I understand t h a t you don't know anything 

12 about t h a t gate coming down? 

13 A. I d i d n ' t know. I j u s t saw i t , and I had i t 

14 r e p a i r e d . 

15 Q. Whose gate i s t h a t ? I s t h a t the operator's gate 

16 or the landowner's gate? 

17 A. I t h i n k i t ' s the landowner's gate, but the 

18 landowner u s u a l l y wants the operator, because we're going i n 

19 and out of i t , t o have i t r e p a i r e d . 

20 Q. Are you b i l l i n g anyone f o r t h a t ? 

21 A. R & B Roustabouts r e p a i r e d i t . I don't know i f 

22 he's been b i l l e d f o r i t or not. 

23 Q. How does i t work? Would R & B b i l l Kevin 0. 

24 B u t l e r & Associates d i r e c t l y f o r t h a t ? 

25 A. Oh, yeah. They d i d the j o b f o r Kevin 0. B u t l e r . 
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1 Q. So you c a l l e d and had them f i x i t on h i s behalf? 

2 A. Yes. Yes. Because the rancher had cows i n there 

3 and d i d n ' t want them g e t t i n g out. 

4 Q. Did you c a l l Mr. B u t l e r and t e l l him about the 

5 gate problem? 

6 A. No, I d i d not. I assumed I had the a u t h o r i t y t o 

7 p r o t e c t the people on the highway from running i n t o a cow. 

8 Q. You d i d n ' t t h i n k t h a t , given the f a c t t h a t nasty 

9 phone c a l l s had been made and the OCD was l o o k i n g i n t o t h i s , 

10 t h a t he might be i n t e r e s t e d i n the f a c t t h a t the gate was down? 

11 A. Kevin 0. But l e r ? 

12 Q. Right. 

13 A. Well, I had discussed i t w i t h Bruce. I don't go 

14 d i r e c t l y t o Mr. B u t l e r . I go through Bruce, which i s -- a t 

15 t h a t time, he had j u s t come on board w i t h Kevin 0. B u t l e r . 

16 Q. Okay. So d i d you t a l k t o him about the gate 

17 problem? 

18 A. I don't t h i n k I t a l k e d t o him about the gate. I 

19 j u s t had i t done. I t only took about an hour and a h a l f t o get 

2 0 i t done and put back up. 

21 MS. MACQUESTEN: No other questions. Thank you. 

22 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Redirect, Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

23 MR. PADILLA: None. 

24 

25 
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1 EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BROOKS: 

3 Q. That crew t h a t was t o come out on February the 

4 7th, what were they supposed t o do? 

5 A. They were supposed t o clean up the mess t h a t the 

6 t r a n s f e r pump had made from the leak. 

7 Q. Now, you d i s t i n g u i s h e d between the roustabout 

8 t r u c k and the backhoe. 

9 A. Well, there wasn't a roustabout t r u c k on the --

10 there was one coming out, but i t hadn't made i t t h e r e . I t o l d 

11 him not t o come out because we weren't going t o empty the 

12 tanks. 

13 Q. Now, the backhoe was t o clean up the mess? 

14 A. The mess on the --

15 Q. What was the roustabout t r u c k t o do? 

16 A. They were there t o take the back hatch o f f so we 

17 could take the b o l t s out of the flange on t h a t valve and 

18 replace the gasket and replace the va l v e . 

19 Q. Okay. So t h a t was p a r t of the valve replacement 

20 op e r a t i o n t h a t they were going t o do? 

21 A. Yes, s i r . 

22 Q. So when you s a i d not t o do the valve o p e r a t i o n 

23 t h a t day, you c a l l e d o f f the roustabout --

2 4 A. They couldn't -- wouldn't have been able t o 

2 5 charge Kevin 0. B u t l e r . I turned them around. I d i d n ' t want 
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1 them t o --

2 Q. Mr. B u t l e r t e s t i f i e d about some i n v o i c e t h a t he 

3 had received t h a t he was h o l d i n g u n t i l the s i t u a t i o n was 

4 c l a r i f i e d , and I'm a l i t t l e vague on what t h a t was f o r . Do you 

5 know what i n v o i c e t h a t was? 

6 A. I don't remember what Mr. B u t l e r s a i d about the 

7 i n v o i c e . 

8 Q. But you d i d n ' t b i l l him f o r any work t h a t you d i d 

9 February 7th? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. Okay. I r e a l l y t h i n k t h a t -- oh, yeah. There's 

12 one other matter. I d i d n ' t r e a l l y understand i t when you 

13 t e s t i f i e d t o i t , and I probably won't again when I read the 

14 t r a n s c r i p t , so I thought I b e t t e r ask. 

15 A. A l l r i g h t . 

16 Q. You were t a l k i n g about some a d d i t i o n a l water t h a t 

17 went i n t o -- t h a t I would gather went i n t o the system, but i t 

18 seemed t o me you were suggesting might have explained why 

19 Energen was having more water — f i n d i n g more water i n t h e i r 

20 system. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

21 A. Yes. We j u s t got the w e l l s back on, and they 

22 were producing a f l u s h of water. 

23 Q. And was t h i s a f t e r you put the w e l l s back on, 

24 a f t e r you replaced the pump? 

25 A. Well, as you can see, E x h i b i t 2 --
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1 Q. Your E x h i b i t 2? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. Yeah. 

4 A. -- you can see the water p r o d u c t i o n . That's when 

5 we got the w e l l back on and t h a t ' s how much water was being 

6 pumped across over t o the --

7 Q. These dates are January, r i g h t ? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 Q. Okay. And d i d you work out the q u a n t i t i e s t h a t 

10 would e x p l a i n the d i f f e r e n c e between three t r u c k loads and s i x 

11 or e i g h t t r u c k loads? 

12 A. Yes, s i r , d e f i n i t e l y . Because we had these w e l l s 

13 down, and there was no water going from Kevin 0. B u t l e r f o r 

14 approximately three or fo u r months u n t i l we could get a r i g t o 

15 work on the w e l l s . 

16 Q. How much water i s a t r u c k load? 

17 A. 130 b a r r e l s . 

18 MR. BROOKS: Think t h a t ' s a l l my questions. 

19 Terry. 

2 0 MR. WARNELL: I have a couple, please. 

21 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

22 EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. WARNELL: 

24 Q. I n l o o k i n g a t OCD's E x h i b i t No. 6, the gate — 

25 A. Yes, s i r . 
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1 Q. -- t h a t gate looks i n sad, sad r e p a i r . As a 

2 matter of f a c t , i t looks as though -- I'm assuming t h i s i s h a l f 

3 of a swinging gate. 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. I t i s maybe a h a l f or a quarter of the h a l f of a 

6 swinging gate. 

7 A. You can't see the other p a r t t h a t ' s bent down 

8 underneath. 

9 Q. They were able t o s t r a i g h t e n t h a t and p i c k t h a t 

10 up and --

11 A. A c t u a l l y what they d i d -- t h i s i s not the f i r s t 

12 time t h i s gate's been h i t . This i s probably the second or 

13 t h i r d time, but t h i s time i t j u s t went over, but, anyway, I 

14 t h i n k what they d i d i s took these poles and cemented them back 

15 i n and took t h i s p a r t of the gate, put i t on the other side and 

16 put a wire gate up where you could go i n and out. 

17 Q. Okay. I was curious about t h a t . Thank you. 

18 I'm also curious about what we've been r e f e r r i n g t o , 

19 the pump on OCD's E x h i b i t s No. 8, the motor and the pump. 

20 A. Yes, s i r . 

21 Q. I'm curious as t o the f a c t t h a t i t looks very 

22 obvious t o me t h a t the o l d motor and pump are considerably 

23 l a r g e r than the new motor and pump. 

24 A. That pump was s i t t i n g there i n February -- w e l l , 

25 a c t u a l l y , I took over from Steve Smith i n February, but I don't 
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1 know when they replaced t h i s pump. This pump has been s i t t i n g 

2 there f o r years. That has nothin g t o do w i t h the t r a n s f e r pump 

3 I put on. 

4 Q. So t h a t wasn't the pump t h a t was there --

5 A. No, s i r . 

6 Q. -- t h a t you r o l l e d over? 

7 A. No, s i r . That pump has been there f o r -- I don't 

8 know how long. 

9 Q. E x h i b i t — OCD E x h i b i t No. 15 — 

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q. t h a t ' s the flange t h a t you're saying has the 

12 seal behind i t t h a t ' s l e a k i n g , so I guess a l l t h a t shading I 

13 see there almost from a 12 o'clock s t r a i g h t up from the flange 

14 over t o 3 or 4 o'clock, t h a t ' s --

15 A. Yes. You can see r i g h t where i t s t a r t e d , where 

16 i t sprayed up behind t h a t flange and sprayed over and run down 

17 the tank. 

18 Q. Okay. And then one more question, I t h i n k , on 

19 OCD -- the next one, No. 16. Could you e x p l a i n t o me, please, 

20 what t h a t l i t t l e two-inch l i n e i s -- or whatever size the pipe 

21 i s -- going up the side of t h i s tank? 

22 A. Okay. That's probably the f i l l l i n e . Let me 

23 f i n d t h a t p i c t u r e here. 

24 Q. Number 16. This i s -- I'm assuming t h i s i s the 

25 f r o n t side of --
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1 A. I haven't found 16 y e t . 

2 Q. the water tank. 

3 A. 16. Here i t i s . Yes, s i r . That's the f i l l l i n e 

4 from the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r . 

5 Q. That's the f i l l l i n e from the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r ? 

6 A. To the water tank where i t dumps the water from 

7 the w e l l s . I t goes i n t o the h e a t e r - t r e a t e r , and then i t dumps 

8 i n t o the water tank. 

9 Q. And what would -- what's your f e e l i n g about the 

10 black s t a i n on the side of the tank? 

11 A. That was before I s t a r t e d pumping these w e l l s . 

12 Q. That was probably o i l a t some time i n the past? 

13 A. I t looks l i k e the tank has been run over a t one 

14 time or another. 

15 Q. And i f i t d i d run over, the o i l on top --

16 A. The o i l on top run down the f r o n t of i t , yes, 

17 s i r . 

18 Q. Which would kind of imply t h a t t h a t tank i s 

19 s e t t i n g t h e r e a t a b i t of an angle probably, going towards the 

20 i n s i d e of the l o c a t i o n ? 

21 A. The w e l l -- the tanks are supposed t o be set 

22 l e v e l . But the l i d -- most tanks are domed, and the l i d i s 

23 down below. And i t comes out the l i d r i g h t there i n the f r o n t . 

2 4 MR. WARNELL: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

25 THE WITNESS: Okay. 
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MR. BROOKS: Follow up, Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

2 MR. PADILLA: None. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten? 

4 MS. MACQUESTEN: No, thank you. 

5 MR. BROOKS: The witness may stand down. 

6 And Mr. P a d i l l a , you may c a l l your next witness. 

7 

8 

MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Greg Lopez next. 

GREG LOPEZ 

9 a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn under oath, 

10 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. PADILLA: 

13 Q. Mr. Lopez, w i l l you s t a t e your f u l l name. 

14 A. Gregorio Lopez. 

15 Q. Mr. Lopez, you're c a l l e d Greg? 

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. Mr. Lopez, where do you l i v e ? 

18 A. I l i v e i n Hobbs, New Mexico. 

19 Q. What i s your connection w i t h Quannah, Inc.? 

20 A. I am p a r t owner and the managing p a r t n e r . I have 

21 f u l l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . 

22 Q. Let me take you t o February 7th, 2008, and ask 

23 you whether you dispatched — d i d you di s p a t c h a t r u c k out t o 

24 the State R #003? 

25 A. Yes, I d i d . 
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1 Q. Can you t e l l us how t h a t occurred? 

2 A. I had received a phone c a l l from Louis, and he 

3 asked me t o set up a j o b where they were going t o go out, and 

4 we had t r o u b l e w i t h the f l a n g e . I t ' s a rubber gasket, which 

5 you've been t o l d . They get hard, b r i t t l e . I t ' s r e a l common on 

6 b o l t e d tanks. He wanted t o t r y t o replace t h a t because when 

7 you t r y t o t i g h t e n i t up, nine times out of t e n t h a t gasket 

8 f i n i s h e s breaking, and you've got a b i g mess. 

9 So he wanted t o t r y t o f i x t h a t , and he also had some 

10 o i l he wanted t o t r a n s f e r . So we were going t o d r a i n the tank, 

11 t r a n s f e r the o i l , f i x the leak, put i t a l l back together. 

12 While we were the r e , we were going t o replace t h a t t h r e e - i n c h 

13 valve. I don't know whether the valve was good or bad. A l l I 

14 know i s t h a t i t doesn't make any sense t o replace a gasket and 

15 not t o replace a brass valve -- or a t h r e e - i n c h valve. Because 

16 they are u s u a l l y -- they u s u a l l y go bad as soon as you make 

17 r e p a i r s or as soon as you s t a r t moving s t u f f around. 

18 Q. When you dispatched the t r u c k s , d i d you t e l l them 

19 t o go through the backside or the f r o n t side, or d i d you have 

20 any i n s t r u c t i o n s as t o how t o get there? 

21 A. I t o l d them what we had t o do. They probably 

22 went through the t h r e e - i n c h valve simply because when you s t a r t 

23 d r a i n i n g a two-inch valve, i t takes a long time. I t ' s a whole 

24 l o t f a s t e r w i t h a t h r e e - i n c h . We were going t o go ahead and do 

25 t h i s j o b anyway. I d i d n ' t see any problem w i t h i t , so we went 
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1 ahead, and I j u s t t o l d them, get i t out and get i t done, and 

2 l e t ' s get i t done as quick as p o s s i b l e . 

3 Q. Did you know t h a t they were coming through 

4 backside? 

5 A. Yes, I d i d . I knew t h a t t h a t ' s the game plan we 

6 had set up. 

7 Q. Did you send empty t r u c k s there? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. How were you going t o coordinate the j o b i n terms 

10 of emptying the tank and t h a t s o r t of thing? 

11 A. Well, as soon as we were going t o take care --

12 get the j o b done, we have a whole l o t of other w e l l s we p i c k up 

13 on -- w e l l , not a whole l o t , but we got f i v e other w e l l s t o 

14 p i c k up on 457 or r i g h t o f f of t h e r e . So when they got done 

15 w i t h t h a t j o b , they a l l had s p e c i f i c orders t o go t o other 

16 leases. Donald's was t o go t o HL Brown's. The other guy's was 

17 t o go t o Goodranch Road and p i c k up a load from over t h e r e . 

18 Q. So about what time d i d you — were the t r u c k s 

19 t h e r e , do you know? 

20 A. Well, they l e f t -- we get t o the shop a t 

21 6 o'clock. They go out, they do t h e i r p r e - t r i p i n s p e c t i o n , 

22 they f i l l up w i t h d i e s e l and e v e r y t h i n g e l s e . Normally, they 

23 don't r o l l out of the yard u n t i l 7 o'clock -- from 6:45 t o 

24 7 o'clock -- and then they get t o the l o c a t i o n . I f i g u r e they 

25 were there about 8, 8:30. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



1 Q. 

Page 157 
How f a r away from your yard? 

2 A. I t ' s 68 miles from Hobbs t o the l o c a t i o n , give or 

3 take a couple of m i l e s . Say 65. 

4 Q. When they leave your yard, are the t r u c k s empty? 

5 A. Yes, normally. Sometimes they're f u l l , and 

6 t h e y ' l l go by the d i s p o s a l i f they are going t o other jobs. 

7 But on t h i s case, they were both empty. 

8 Q. Do you keep t r u c k s loaded a t ni g h t ? 

9 A. Yes. Recently, yes. 

10 Q. I n your yard? 

11 A. Yes . 

12 Q. But these two t r u c k s l e f t your yard empty? 

13 A. Empty. 

14 Q. And they went 68 miles t o Lovington? Or where? 

15 A. I t ' s a c t u a l l y -- i f y o u ' l l p i c t u r e Tatum and 

16 Lovington, i t 's l i k e h a l f -- about 10 miles n o r t h and west 

17 about 14 m i l e s . 

18 Q. Between Lovington and Tatum? 

19 A. Yes, but i t ' s west. 

20 Q. Okay. So — 

21 A. So i f you t o go Lovington, you make a l e f t , you 

22 go towards A r t e s i a , you h i t 457, i t ' s about 13, 14 m i l e s . Then 

23 you go n o r t h to m i l e marker 10. So t h a t ' s t e n m i l e s . 

24 Q. So what's your best estimate as t o when the 

25 t r u c k s a r r i v e d at the l o c a t i o n ? 
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1 A. Anywhere from 8 t o 8:30. The second t r u c k | 

2 probably a r r i v e d l a t e because he knew he d i d n ' t have t o be I 

3 t h e r e , t h a t Donald was going t o be t h e r e f i r s t . 

4 Q. Why d i d Donald have t o be there f i r s t ? And j 

5 you're r e f e r r i n g t o Mr. Buckingham? | 

6 A. Yes. Buckingham. He's k i n d of l i k e one of my I 

7 senior d r i v e r s . And I ki n d of -- he's done a l o t of vacuum ! 

8 t r u c k o p e r a t i n g , so he knows what we're going t o do. I wanted 

9 him t o be there f i r s t . He c o r r e l a t e s the j o b w i t h the pumper 

10 i f he comes up f o r the next t r u c k d r i v e r . • 

11 Q. I n terms of changing the valve i t s e l f , d i d you i 

12 have anything t o do w i t h t h a t , or your j o b was merely t o empty 

13 the tanks? 

14 A. That's i t . I knew t h a t the roustabout crew was 

15 coming. And we c o r r e l a t e d t h a t the roustabout crew would be j 

16 t h e r e . I t was going t o take us probably about two hours, an i 

17 hour of h a l f t o empty the tanks and then t r a n s f e r the o i l . 

18 Q. Did you t a l k t o the roustabout crew at a l l [ 

19 y o u r s e l f ? 

20 A. No. I t a l k e d t o Louis and t o l d him, "Don't 
i 

21 f o r g e t t o c a l l o f f the crew." 

22 At t h i s p o i n t , a f t e r we had t a l k e d t o Mr. Rex — and 

23 he was very upset. He t o l d me not t o ever -- he b e t t e r not see 1 

24 another Quannah t r u c k on t h a t l o c a t i o n . We're not going t o go 

25 out there unless i t ' s a loaded t e s t or something d i f f e r e n t . | 
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1 But as f a r as being a t the b a t t e r y -- and I t o l d Louis, I said, 

2 "Don't f o r g e t t o c a l l o f f the gang." 

3 I'm sure he c a l l e d the gang o f f because they d i d n ' t 

4 show up. 

5 Q. And you're t a l k i n g about the roustabouts? 

6 A. Yes, the roustabouts. We c a l l them gangs. I'm 

7 s o r r y . 

8 Q. Now, what was your d i s c u s s i o n w i t h Mr. Smith? 

9 A. I received a phone c a l l , and he asked me kind of 

10 who I was, and I'm -- I don't come across r e a l good on the 

11 phone sometimes. That's probably why he thought my name was 

12 Ray. 

13 And I t o l d him who I was, t h a t I was Greg Lopez, and 

14 I was manager f o r Quannah, what could I do f o r him. And he 

15 proceeded t o t e l l me what he thought was going on out the r e . 

16 And I t r i e d t o i n t e r j e c t a l i t t l e b i t , but he kept on, so I 

17 j u s t t r i e d t o l e t him f i n i s h i t a l l . 

18 And then he s t a r t e d t e l l i n g me how much of a sor r y 

19 SOB Edgett was several times. And then I heard another person 

20 i n the background, and he s t a r t e d making comments about, "He 

21 a i n ' t no b e t t e r than t h a t s o r r y crooked SOB Kevin 0. B u t l e r . " 

22 And I sa i d , "Who i s t h i s ? Who i s i n the t r u c k w i t h 

2 3 you?" 

24 "Well, i t ' s j u s t " — 

25 And I said, "No. I f he wants t o make comments, he 
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1 should t e l l me h i s name." 

2 And t h a t ' s when he s a i d Kenny somebody. 

3 And so then I s a i d , "Okay, look. I f you got any 

4 problems, l e t ' s t r y t o work t h i s out." 

5 "No" -- da, da, da. 

6 And he was s t i l l upset. 

7 So I s a i d , "Okay. Well, you do what you have t o do, 

8 s i r . I apologize i f we caused any inconvenience." And then we 

9 hung up. Neither one of us hung up on each other. We j u s t 

10 hung up. 

11 Q. What d i d you t e l l your t r u c k e r a t t h a t p o i n t ? 

12 A. I t o l d them a t t h a t p o i n t t o get t h e i r b - u - t - t 

13 out of t h e r e . I t o l d Donald, "Donald, you got the HL Brown 

14 s t u f f ? Go back and check i t out." 

15 I t o l d Omar, "Omar, head t o the Chaparral." 

16 Q. And were they p i c k i n g up water somewhere? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And d i d they p i c k up water somewhere? 

19 A. Yes. They both had other loads they had t o p i c k 

20 up. This j o b was not going t o take a l l day. And I have t o 

21 c o r r e l a t e my t r u c k s . With the p r i c e of d i e s e l , our p r i c e s t h a t 

22 we set up f o r Kevin 0. B u t l e r and we have t o l d a l l our 

23 customers were set p r i o r t o the p r i c e of d i e s e l going up, okay? 

24 So w i t h Mr. B u t l e r , we don't charge him a f u e l 

25 surcharge. So I need t o t r y t o get ev e r y t h i n g routed j u s t 
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1 r i g h t t o where I'm not l o s i n g any money, you know. And when 

2 those p r i c e s are set the way they are, you have t o honor them. 

3 Because we have b i d them out and e v e r y t h i n g . And they d i d n ' t 

4 have anything t o do the p r i c e of d i e s e l going up. 

5 Q. So Mr. Buckingham's t r u c k went t o HL Brown? 

6 A. He was supposed t o go check on the HL Brown 

7 s t u f f . He was going t o check the State Com #009 and the 

8 Feather. 

9 Q. And d i d he load any water a t those l o c a t i o n s , do 

10 you know? 

11 A. I don't know i f he d i d or not. I can't remember, 

12 t o t e l l you the t r u t h . 

13 Q. Assuming he d i d , or at some p o i n t or another he 

14 gets a load; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Where does he take i t ? 

17 A. We take ours -- we've got several d i s p o s a l s . He 

18 can t u r n around and go back down t h a t road and then go -- l e t 

19 me j u s t put i t t h i s way: He can take i t over t o the H and M 

20 Disposal, which i s three miles n o r t h of Lovington. And i t 

21 would have been 16 or 17 miles f o r him t o d r i v e i t . Or he 

22 could have taken i t t o the Judah, which i s on 222, which i s 

23 probably 25 miles away. But i f he was going t o p i c k up a load 

24 from the Judah, then I would have sent him t o the Judah f o r him 

25 t o dispose of i t t h e r e , picks up the second load, and i t ' s j u s t 
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i t ' s l i k e a puzzle, you know. 

2 Q. Okay. 

3 A. And there's another place, the Basin A l l i a n c e . 

4 The Basin A l l i a n c e i s probably 16, 17 miles away. 

5 Q. So you dispose of the water -- are those p u b l i c 

6 l o c a t i o n s ? 

7 A. Yes. And H and M, i t ' s r i g h t by one of the DKDs. 

8 I t h i n k i t ' s #002 . 

9 Q. Now, do you r e c a l l d i s p a t c h i n g Quannah t r u c k s t o 

10 State R #003 t o o f f l o a d o i l when the pump was down — 

11 A. Yes . 

12 Q. -- or water? 

13 A. Yeah. Yes. The f o u r loads? Yes. 

14 Q. Four loads. 

15 A. Yes, I d i d . 

16 Q. And those are shown on the Quannah E x h i b i t No. 1? 

17 A. Yes . 

18 Q - I t ' s there somewhere? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. Those are fo u r i n v o i c e s w i t h the d r i v e r t i c k e t ? 

21 A. Driver t i c k e t . 

22 Q. And do you know how the d r i v e r s were e n t e r i n g the 

23 pr o p e r t y i n order t o take those loads? 

24 A. They were probably going through the back. I 

25 couldn't have t o l d you f o r sure. But they were going i n , 
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1 and they've a l l t o l d me, "Greg, you have t o go o f f of the road 

2 t o get your t r u c k i n t o t h e r e . " 

3 So i f they came from up n o r t h f o r the t h e i r l a s t load 

4 coming t h i s way, they would have t o make a l e f t . I f they came 

5 from the south, then they'd s t i l l — e i t h e r way, they would 

6 have t o go o f f the road and come back i n . And I'm sure -- you 

7 know, somebody knocked t h a t gate down. None of them repor t e d 

8 i t t o me. So I don't know i f i t was our d r i v e r s . I t could 

9 have been anybody, the p u l l i n g u n i t . I t would have -- could 

10 have been anybody. 

11 That's not a b i g -- I don't want t o so i t ' s not a b i g 

12 deal, but t h a t happens a l o t i n the o i l f i e l d . Because these 

13 gates, the ranchers, a l o t of times they j u s t put them too 

14 narrow. And you're going t o knock them down. As long as you 

15 put them up, most of the time the ranchers don't say no t h i n g . 

16 Q. I n terms of the -- have you seen the p i c t u r e s as 

17 shown? Let me r e f e r you t o OCD E x h i b i t No. 6, the one t h a t 

18 shows the f a l l e n gate and the highway. 

19 A. Yes, s i r . 

20 Q. Do you know whether your t r u c k e r s were the ones 

21 coming alongside the highway through the side there? 

22 A. I ' l l say yes, they were p a r t of t h i s r i g h t here, 

23 going o f f the main road t o make the t u r n . I ' l l say yes. 

24 Because j u s t common sense t e l l s me t h i s i s a narrow road. This 

25 road i s l i k e Santa Fe roads. They're a l l narrow. You're going 
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1 t o have t o make a wide t u r n t o get an 18-wheeler i n t h e r e . 

2 Q. So you --

3 A. E s p e c i a l l y when some of our t r u c k s have the long 

4 wheel base on the t r a c t o r . 

5 Q. Let me ask you: Did the t r u c k s you had -- the 

6 one Mr. Buckingham was d r i v i n g -- d i d they have a long t r a i l e r 

7 on i t ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Well, t r a c t o r , I should say. 

10 A. Yes. 16 I don't t h i n k does, but the 5 does, 

11 yeah. 

12 Q. Now, Mr. Edgett also t e s t i f i e d t h a t w hile they 

13 were reworking some of the w e l l s , the -- I b e l i e v e the SR #001 

14 and the #003, t h a t they were t a k i n g some water from t h i s 

15 tank --

16 A. Yes, s i r . 

17 Q. -- t o load the w e l l s . 

18 A. Yes, s i r . That's a standard procedure. Because 

19 most companies, they want t o know what k i n d of water i s going 

20 i n t h e r e . So i f they don't want t o purchase f r e s h water, they 

21 would r a t h e r have the water coming out of t h e i r w e l l and go 

22 back down t h e i r w e l l . That way, there's no bugs or nothing 

23 t h a t gets i n there and s t a r t s c r e a t i n g d i f f e r e n t scales and so 

24 on. 

25 Q. So you were using the same produced water i n the 
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1 same well? 

2 A. Yes. I t came from the w e l l . 

3 Q. And you were t a k i n g i t from t h i s tank? 

4 A. Yes. From t h i s tank. 

5 Q. And do you know whether your d r i v e r s were coming 

6 from the f r o n t side or the backside? 

7 A. Like I s a i d , knowing my d r i v e r s , they were 

8 probably going out the backside. I don't doubt i t . 

9 Q. And t h a t ' s easier because --

10 A. You cannot back i n here. The reason why they d i d 

11 i t w i t h Louis was because he was there t o get them i n t h e r e . 

12 You cannot back i n there w i t h -- I had a t r u c k w i t h a t r a i l e r . 

13 We went -- they came over t h e r e . I t o l d them t o come over and 

14 help me p u l l t h i s pump o f f . We go t o take i t i n so they can 

15 put a new pump on the s k i d . And he backed i n t h e r e . He 

16 couldn't back out. And t h i s i s a 16-foot t r a i l e r . I had t o 

17 get i n th e r e , and they had t o watch me on each side. And 

18 t h a t ' s a 16-foot t r a i l e r , so a 40-foot t r a i l e r w i t h another 16 

19 f e e t of t r u c k , you know, i t ' s going t o be r e a l hard. 

20 Q. At t h i s l o c a t i o n ? 

21 A. Yes, s i r . At t h i s l o c a t i o n . 

22 Q. Mr. Edgett explained t h a t . Can you e x p l a i n t h a t 

23 on E x h i b i t 17 again, the d i f f i c u l t y of backing a t r u c k i n there 

24 t o the f r o n t side? And i t ' s the schematic. 

25 A. Okay. The way i t s i t s , the n o r t h side of t h i s 
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1 l o c a t i o n -- w e l l , you can see where i t ' s n o r t h . This road 

2 comes i n . F i r s t t h i n g you don't want t o do i s you don't want 

3 t o get on the grass because the ranchers get upset and a l l . So 

4 when they come here, t h i s gate here i s n ' t about 10 or 12 f e e t 

5 wide. 

6 Q. When you are saying "the gate here" --

7 A. On the n o r t h si d e . 

8 Q. And you're t a l k i n g about the space between the 

9 water -- where i t says water t r a n s f e r tank --

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q. -- and the X showing the o i l tank? 

12 A. Yes. The water tank i s a l i t t l e b i t f u r t h e r t o 

13 the west. The o i l tank, they're s i t t i n g up on top of l i k e a 

14 foundation, you know. And t h a t foundation comes out f u r t h e r , 

15 and i t impedes the way you can go i n and out. You can get i n 

16 r e a l easy w i t h a r e g u l a r t r u c k , but even then, you got t o watch 

17 the way you come out, you know. 

18 I'm t a l k i n g about j u s t a r e g u l a r h a l f - t o n pickup. 

19 With an 18-wheeler, i t ' s too hard. One guy cannot do i t . I 

20 t e l l them not t o because they're going t o knock something down, 

21 they're going t o h u r t something, they're going t o bust a t r u c k 

22 up. I t e l l them don't. I t e l l them, "Let's do something 

23 d i f f e r e n t , but l e t ' s not do t h a t . " 

24 So s i t t i n g there t r y i n g t o — maybe I should have 

25 s p e c i f i e d , "Hey, l e t ' s j u s t take and get a poly hose, and w e ' l l 
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1 r i g i t up from t h a t pump t h i s way, you know." 

2 Q. A l l the way from the gate? 

3 A. Right. A l l the way from the f r o n t of t h a t tank 

4 a l l the way out. I ' l l take the blame f o r t h a t because I d i d n ' t 

5 do t h a t . Maybe I should have done t h a t . 

6 Q. So would you have t o c a r r y e x t r a equipment --

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. -- or e x t r a hoses and t h a t k i n d of thing? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. But i n terms of l o a d i n g through the two-inch l i n e 

11 and a t h r e e - i n c h l i n e — 

12 A. Oh, there's no comparison. I t ' s j u s t so much 

13 f a s t e r through a t h r e e - i n c h . I mean, i t ' s j u s t common sense, 

14 you know. Your r e s t r i c t i o n i s a l o t l e s s . 

15 Q. Mr. Lopez, do you own any other business other 

16 than your i n t e r e s t i n Quannah, Inc.? 

17 A. Yes, s i r . I've got a used equipment business, 

18 and I've got a j u n k i n g business. 

19 Q. And what would suspension f o r one year or 

20 r e v o c a t i o n of the t r a n s p o r t l i c e n s e do t o your l i v e l i h o o d i n 

21 t h i s case? 

22 A. I t would shut us down t o t a l l y . The water has t o 

23 be hauled. And we've got several companies. We've probably 

24 got 30, 35 d i f f e r e n t companies. And I ' l l have t o f i n d some 

25 other way t o replace t h a t revenue. 
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1 But we would be t o t a l l y -- f o r a week suspension, 

2 none of our customers could a f f o r d t o w a i t . You can ask 

3 Mr. B u t l e r . He's here. There's no way he could a f f o r d t o wait 

4 f o r me t o be suspended f o r one week t o haul h i s water. Because 

5 t h a t water i s going t o go i n the ground i f he waits on me. 

6 H e ' l l have t o get somebody else t o haul i t . 

7 Q. When you go t o the p u b l i c d i s p o s a l s i t e s , do you 

8 pass t h a t cost on t o your customers? 

9 A. I t i s i n the b i d t h a t we put i n . Some w e l l s , we 

10 go a l l the way from a d o l l a r a b a r r e l a l l the way up t o -- the 

11 most expensive one we've got i s $3.50, and t h a t ' s because i t ' s 

12 over i n Carlsbad. And nine times out of ten -- a c t u a l l y , i n 

13 our case, i t ' s -- w i t h the exception of one customer — 

14 everybody e l s e , i t ' s i n the p r i c e . 

15 Q. I n terms of dumping i l l e g a l l y , as Quannah i s 

16 accused of doing, do you have any advantage of doing t h a t i n 

17 t h i s operation? 

18 A. No. I'm p r e t t y w e l l known through my j u n k i n g 

19 business, and most people -- t h a t ' s how I met Mr. B u t l e r before 

20 I had anything t o do w i t h Quannah. And I'm p r e t t y w e l l known, 

21 and I have a l o t of people t h a t are w i t h us today t h a t have 

22 t o l d me, " I want you t o haul my water because you d i d a h e l l of 

23 a" -- excuse my language — " d i d a heck of a job f o r us i n your 

24 j u n k i n g , took care of me, got me out of t r o u b l e " -- da, da, 

25 da — "Take care of me here." 
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1 Q. But I mean i n terms --

2 A. And my r e p u t a t i o n means a l o t t o me. And f o r 

3 somebody t o accuse me -- I was very, very, very upset. My w i f e 

4 had t o r e a l l y , r e a l l y calm me down. I s a i d , "This i s b u l l . 

5 We're s i t t i n g here doing e v e r y t h i n g by the law, by the book, 

6 and because somebody's got a vendetta against somebody el s e " --

7 And t h a t ' s a l l i t could be. With the way the 

8 language t h a t was spoken t o me and spoken t o the other people, 

9 my employees, t h a t ' s a l l i t could be. He's got a vendetta 

10 against him f o r some reason, one reason or another. And what 

11 i t i s , I don't know. But the t h i n g about i t i s , I'm the one 

12 who's going t o lose here. I'm the one who's going t o lose the 

13 most. 

14 Q. I n terms of — I asked you e a r l i e r , and I'm not 

15 sure you answered my question, but i n terms of p r o f i t advantage 

16 of dumping water --

17 A. Oh, there's none. 

18 Q. i n t h i s system, would there be any advantage 

19 t o you t o do t h a t ? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. Going over t o the HL Brown lease and --

22 A. No. Because t h a t would have been him having t o 

23 backtrack where h i s next w e l l , i f I'm not mistaken, was over on 

24 222. So i t would have been more p r o f i t a b l e f o r me t o send him 

25 from the HL Brown t o the 222 Judah Disposal, and he would have 
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1 dumped i t there and then picked up one of the two w e l l s we have 

2 over there t h a t we take care o f . And a t t h i s time, we had more 

3 w e l l s t h a t we took care o f . 

4 Q. Now, i n terms of when you have a vacuum t r u c k 

5 and, say, you have a s p i l l . I s there a chance t h a t y o u ' l l have 

6 a s p i l l w h i l e you're dumping water, pushing water i n t o tanks 

7 such as t h i s ? 

8 A. Yes. You can have a l i n e r u p t u r e . You can have 

9 the gasket t h a t ' s i n your casing n i p p l e , or your cam l o c k can 

10 be worn out and i t ' l l be d r i p p i n g or something. Your cam lock 

11 i t s e l f can be worn out. I f a vacuum tank i s l e a k i n g , i t ' s 

12 going t o blow i t . Because t h a t t h i n g w i l l b u i l d up 30 pounds. 

13 Q. I t ' s going t o blow what? 

14 A. I t ' l l blow the tank up. Just a small hole can 

15 make i t i n t o a b i g hole r e a l quick. 

16 Q. So g i v i n g the equipment t h a t you have, could you 

17 have had a leak t h a t day o f f of your equipment w h i l e you were 

18 o f f l o a d i n g the -- d r a i n i n g the tank on the vacuum when you're 

19 going i n t o the truck? 

20 A. No, I don't t h i n k so. I haven't seen the 

21 p i c t u r e s where the leak i s t h a t ' s i n question, but when I was 

22 there t o p u l l t h a t pump o f f , t h a t pump was l e a k i n g bad. And we 

23 had the valves shut o f f a t the tank, and t h a t valve wasn't 

24 sealed o f f completely. And t h a t pump was l e a k i n g bad. 

25 Q. I t was j u s t --
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1 A. I t was j u s t going s t r a i g h t t o the back of the j 

2 tank and going out the fence j u s t a l i t t l e b i t . 

3 Q. Which valve? I s t h a t the one — 

4 A. The valve t h a t ' s on the f r o n t p a r t of the tank. | 

5 But i t ' s the valve t h a t comes -- the l i n e t h a t comes from the 

6 h e a t e r - t r e a t e r t o dump i t i n t o the water tank on E x h i b i t 16. | 

7 Q. This valve was l e a k i n g here? 

8 A. Yes. I t wouldn't -- when we went t o p u l l the j 

9 pump o f f , I sa i d , "Okay. Let's i s o l a t e t h a t l i n e . " 

10 So they closed the l i n e o f f . I t wouldn't close o f f j 

11 all the way. It would close off, but it wasn't sealing. It \ 

12 was s t i l l l e a k i n g . Because I got mad a t the pumper, I sa i d , 

13 "How come you d i d n ' t i s o l a t e t h a t l i n e ? " 

14 He sa i d , " I t i s , Greg." 

15 So I went over t h e r e , and we bumped i t w i t h a cheater j 

16 pipe t o t r y t o , you know -- so the valve i t s e l f was bad. 

17 Q. The valve on the f r o n t side? 

18 A. Of the tank. 

19 Q. What's t h a t got t o do w i t h changing the valve on 

20 the back as f a r as leaking? j 

21 A. Well, i t ' s l e a k i n g -- your s u c t i o n l i n e f o r your j 

22 t r a n s f e r pump i s t h i s l i n e r i g h t here, and i t ' s coming from | 

23 t h i s v a lve. 

24 MR. BROOKS: I'm so r r y , Mr. Lopez. You're p o i n t i n g 

25 a t something. j 
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1 THE WITNESS: We're s t i l l t a l k i n g about — 

2 MR. BROOKS: Could you go over what you sai d again, 

3 and e x p l a i n i t t o where we can f i g u r e out what you're r e f e r r i n g 

4 t o since we don't have something on the board t o p o i n t out? 

5 THE WITNESS: Okay. I went up, and Louis asked me t o 

6 stop, p i c k up the pump, b r i n g i t i n , so they can get a new 

7 pump. I sai d , "Okay. Let's do i t . " 

8 So when I stopped t h e r e , I came over t h e r e , and the 

9 pump was l e a k i n g . And I c a l l e d the pumper t o ask him how come 

10 he d i d n ' t i s o l a t e the va l v e , and he had said i t was. So I went 

11 over t h e r e . I t was i s o l a t e d . I t was l e a k i n g a l i t t l e more, so 

12 we tapped on i t . We never could get i t sealed o f f t o t a l l y . 

13 F i n a l l y , we put a plug on the end of i t t o keep i t 

14 from l e a k i n g any f u r t h e r . But I had t o p u l l t h a t l i n e loose 

15 from the t r a n s f e r pump. Okay. This l i n e feeds the t r a n s f e r 

16 pump. 

17 MR. BROOKS: Which l i n e ? 

18 THE WITNESS: The l i n e coming o f f of the top of 

19 the -- the f r o n t of the tank t h a t feeds the t r a n s f e r pump. 

20 MR. WARNELL: The smaller two-inch l i n e ? 

21 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . That's where i t ' s g e t t i n g 

22 the s u c t i o n i n t o your t r a n s f e r pump. From the t r a n s f e r pump, 

23 i t goes s t r a i g h t i n t o your d i s p o s a l l i n e . 

24 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 
25 THE WITNESS: Okay. And t h a t ' s the one t h a t feeds 
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the pump, so i f i t was never t o t a l l y sealed o f f because the 

2 valve i s bad, t h a t ' s why t h a t pump j u s t kept l e a k i n g . 

3 MR. WARNELL: But aren't there two valves a t the pump 

4 i f you look on E x h i b i t 8? 

5 THE WITNESS: Yes. Okay. One i s f o r downstream, and 

6 one i s f o r -- one i s f o r discharge, and one i s f o r s u c t i o n . 

7 

8 

Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : Which one are you t a l k i n g 

about? The one on the ground, or the one next t o the tank? 

9 A. The one r i g h t here on the ground. 

10 Q. And t h a t ' s the one you couldn't shut o f f ? 

11 A. Right. We had t o put a plug i n i t t o p u l l the 

12 s t u f f o f f . 

13 Q. And because of t h e — 

14 A. The one a t the tank i s no good. 

15 Q. Because the one a t the t r a n s f e r pump, because 

16 t h i s was s t i l l going t o the one a t the t r a n s f e r pump, or the 

17 leak a t the t r a n s f e r pump was s t i l l occurring? 

18 A. I t was s t i l l l e a k i n g . I f you would put these two 

19 together, the only d i f f e r e n c e i s t h i s l i n e . Okay? There's 

20 j u s t — 

21 Q. For the record, when you say the "two to g e t h e r , " 

22 what are you t a l k i n g about? 

23 A. Excuse me. E x h i b i t 8 and E x h i b i t 16. Okay? I f 

24 y o u ' l l put these l i k e t h i s , okay, e i t h e r one. This i s 

25 b a s i c a l l y the way i t ' s hooked up. This l i n e i s coming o f f the 
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goes t o the t r a n s f e r pump, and i t ' s t h i s 

2 l i n e r i g h t here. 

3 MR. WARNELL: Which l i n e i s the t r a n s f e r pump? The 

4 one t h a t goes --

5 THE WITNESS: The one t h a t goes t o the middle of 

6 the 

7 MR. WARNELL: Of the blue housing? 

8 THE WITNESS: Yes . 

9 MR. WARNELL: And t h a t ' s a valve r i g h t there? 

10 THE WITNESS: Yes . 

11 MR. WARNELL: Doesn't t h a t valve operate the same — 

12 THE WITNESS: I t ' s j u s t an open and shut valve. I t ' s 

13 a plug valve. 

14 MR. WARNELL: Is t h a t the valve i n question? Or i s 

15 the valve i n question by the tank? 

16 THE WITNESS: Neither one of them was --

17 MR. WARNELL: Of these two valves i n — 

18 THE WITNESS: Right. This one, r i g h t here, we could 

19 not get sealed o f f . And t h i s one a t the tank we could not 

20 close a l l the way. So what we d i d i s , when we took the 

21 plumbing o f f here, we put a plug on the end here t o keep i t 

22 from -- t o when we got the pump back i n s t a l l e d . 

23 Q. (By Mr. P a d i l l a ) : How much water was coming out 

24 of the — 

25 A. Out of the seal? Probably a q u a r t e r - i n c h stream, 
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1 an e i g h t h - i n c h stream, which i s bad t o me. I was a mechanic 

2 f o r 25 years, and any leak on a pump l i k e t h a t , i t ' s bad, 

3 e s p e c i a l l y when you got i t running. I t ' l l j u s t spray i t out 

4 everywhere. 

5 Q. Did you see on E x h i b i t -- the valve on 

6 E x h i b i t No. 4? 

7 A. Okay. 

8 Q. Did you see t h a t valve l e a k i n g -- the one a t the 

9 back of the tank, d i d you see t h a t l e a k i n g and spraying up? 

10 A. No. I never saw i t l e a k i n g and spraying. 

11 Q. And when you were t h e r e , was i t wet around t h a t 

12 valve? 

13 A. Yeah. I t was wet th e r e , but I d i d n ' t -- you 

14 know, I d i d n ' t r e a l l y look t o see where the water was coming 

15 from. I j u s t presumed t h a t i t was going over there from the 

16 t r a n s f e r pump. 

17 Q. Mr. Lopez, do you have anything else t o add t o 

18 your testimony? 

19 A. I j u s t -- I'm a hardworking guy. And my dad 

2 0 taught me a long time ago t h a t you make money a l i t t l e b i t at a 

21 time. You make i t a l o t of the time j u s t a l i t t l e b i t a t a 

22 time. And be honest about i t , and y o u ' l l be okay. Y o u ' l l make 

23 i t . 

24 We're t r y i n g t o be honest, and we're t r y i n g t o do the 

25 j o b the r i g h t way, and we do a good j o b . And you don't have 
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1 any complaints from us. You w i l l never f i n d us dumping a t 

2 n i g h t . I t h i n k we've worked a t n i g h t a couple of times, and 

3 t h a t was a t a d a i r y . We never l e f t the d a i r y . 

4 We do not go a f t e r r i g s or none of t h a t s t u f f . Most 

5 of my hands are the hands t h a t have already -- most of them are 

6 up there i n age. They don't want the e x t r a money. They j u s t 

7 want t o make a good amount of money and l i v e comfortable. And 

8 any kin d of suspension would devastate us. We would not be 

9 able t o come back. 

10 MR. PADILLA: Pass the witness. 

11 MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten? 

12 CROSS EXAMINATION 

13 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

14 Q. So Quannah has done work a t a dair y ? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. So the Quannah t r u c k s can do t h i n g s other than 

17 haul o i l f i e l d waste? 

18 A. We d i d n ' t haul o i l f i e l d waste. I t was j u s t 

19 water t h a t we were h a u l i n g a t the d a i r y . 

20 Q. Well, t h a t ' s what I mean. You can do work t h a t 

21 i s n ' t covered by the a u t h o r i z a t i o n issued by the OCD? 

22 A. As f a r as I know, as long as i t ' s wastewater, you 

23 can haul, i t , r i g h t ? 

24 Q. Yeah. What I'm saying i s i f we were t o suspend 

25 your a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t , i t would only be t o t r a n s p o r t o i l 
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1 f i e l d waste. There's other t h i n g s t h a t Quannah can do. 

2 A. I don't know what i t would be. 

3 Q. What d i d you do at the dairy? 

4 A. We hauled waste. Their pump was down. 

5 Q. What kind of a pump? 

6 A. I t was a t r a n s f e r pump where they t r a n s f e r r e d 

7 t h e i r white wastewater p i t , and they t r a n s f e r r e d t h e i r water. 

8 I t went from there over t o t h e i r f i e l d s . 

9 Q. And i t wasn't an o i l f i e l d waste, r i g h t ? 

10 A. No. 

11 Q. So you can t r a n s p o r t t h i n g s t h a t are --

12 A. No. I couldn't s u r v i v e on t h a t . That's one j o b 

13 i n a year and a h a l f t h a t I've been w i t h Quannah. I couldn't 

14 su r v i v e on t h a t . 

15 Q. Can you use the vacuum tr u c k s f o r work other than 

16 t r a n s p o r t i n g waste? Any s i t e work you can do w i t h those? 

17 A. Pick up s p i l l s . I t ' s a l l r e l a t e d t o the o i l 

18 f i e l d . 

19 Q. I have — 

20 A. There's not enough i n d u s t r y there t o do anything 

21 other than what we're doing w i t h those vacuum t r u c k s and 

22 t r a n s p o r t s . 

23 Q. I want t o go back t o your d e s c r i p t i o n of what 

24 happened on February 7th --

25 A. Okay. 
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1 Q. -- because I'm not sure I understand. You s a i d 

2 t h a t the t r u c k s went there empty. They were going -- one t r u c k 

3 was going t o take the water out of the tank. And there was a 

4 disc u s s i o n about w a i t i n g f o r the roustabout t o come and f i x the 

5 valve? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. But then you s a i d i t wasn't a problem because 

8 they could go and p i c k up water from other wells? 

9 A. My guys. 

10 Q. Your guys? Was the plan t o wait around u n t i l the 

11 roustabout f i x e d the valve, and put the water back i n the tank, 

12 or was the plan t o leave and take t h a t water somewhere else? 

13 A. They were going t o put the water back i n the 

14 tank. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 A. The second t r u c k was j u s t there t o t r a n s f e r the 

17 o i l . 

18 Q. Right. 

19 A. So the second t r u c k would have t r a n s f e r r e d the 

20 o i l and l e f t . 

21 Q. Right. 

22 A. And then as soon as the roustabout got done 

2 3 f i x i n g the leak, then Mr. Buckingham over there would have 

24 dumped h i s water back i n t o the tank, and he would have gone t o 

25 HL Brown and picked i t up and then moved on. 
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1 Q. So they were going t o w a i t and f i n i s h t h i s j o b --

2 A. One of them was. 

3 Q. -- the water truck? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. I wasn't sure whether they were going t o take the 

6 water and p i c k up something else and do something w i t h the 

7 water. 

8 A. No. 

9 Q. Okay. You t e s t i f i e d t h a t when Rex Smith c a l l e d , 

10 he sa i d something t o the e f f e c t he d i d n ' t want t o see any 

11 Quannah t r u c k s back on t h a t s i t e . 

12 A. He sa i d , " I f I ever saw another Quannah t r u c k 

13 here, there w i l l be h e l l t o pay," or he was going t o n o t i f y the 

14 o f f i c i a l s and come down on us l i k e a ton of b r i c k s . 

15 He was upset. I t r i e d t o calm him down a l i t t l e b i t , 

16 you know. I t d i d n ' t work. So we d i d n ' t -- he also -- one of 

17 the t h i n g s he d i d t e l l me was -- he s a i d , " I know you're not 

18 d i r e c t l y i n v o l v e d i n t h i s . I'm not a f t e r you guys or no t h i n g . 

19 I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o get the s i t u a t i o n taken care o f . " 

20 And he sa i d -- the way he made i t sound, l i k e he 

21 d i d n ' t know Louis Edgett was p a r t owner i n Quannah a t the time. 

22 Q. I thought the conversation i n c l u d e d some i n s u l t s . 

23 A. Oh, yeah. Sure, sure. 

24 Q. Why was he connecting --
25 A. I don't know. You know, I mean, Louis Edgett, he 
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1 cussed him out t o me. He cussed Kevin -- w e l l , a c t u a l l y i t was 

2 the other guy t h a t cussed Kevin 0. B u t l e r and s a i d he was no 

3 b e t t e r than Kevin 0. B u t l e r . Neither one of them -- they were 

4 two peas i n a pod or, you know, they had a few other l i t t l e --

5 Q. Okay. 

6 A. They were very upset. 

7 Q. A l l t h i s angry conversation about, " I don't want 

8 t o see Quannah t r u c k s on the s i t e again" -- and yet Quannah 

9 t r u c k s were back there a t l e a s t on the 9th, r i g h t ? 

10 A. Only t o do something d i f f e r e n t . We were not 

11 going t o touch t h a t tank. They weren't going t o come close t o 

12 t h a t tank unless i f Bruce knew about i t , who i s Mr. B u t l e r ' s 

13 superintendent or somebody else knew about i t . I wasn't going 

14 t o send anybody out there t o do anything on my own. 

15 Q. But weren't they a t t h a t tank t o take the o i l o f f 

16 the top of t h a t tank? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. So they were on t h a t tank. 

19 A. Yes. And I made a d e c i s i o n not t o charge 

20 Mr. B u t l e r f o r t h a t load. Because he went up t o get a load of 

21 water from one of the other w e l l s , and he stopped by t h e r e . 

22 They t r a n s f e r r e d the o i l . He went on, and I ate i t . And I've 

23 done t h a t f o r a l o t of customers where sometimes they may be 

24 upset w i t h us, you do something i n good f a i t h . You sc r a t c h my 

25 back, I s c r a t c h yours. You help me, I help you. 
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1 Q. Well, given a l l the problems, I mean, you had 

2 t h i s very unpleasant phone c a l l and e v e r y t h i n g , you d i d n ' t 

3 t h i n k t o c a l l Kevin 0. B u t l e r and say, "We're going t o be back 

4 t h e r e . Please l e t Mr. Smith know i f he c a l l s t h a t we have a 

5 l e g i t i m a t e reason t o be there"? 

6 A. There's a chain of command i n the o i l f i e l d . We 

7 don't bother Mr. B u t l e r unless i t ' s a major catastrophe, 

8 something t h a t ' s happened t o Bruce t h a t we can't get ahold of 

9 him, and there's 100 b a r r e l s of o i l on the ground or something. 

10 Then we go t o him. My j o b i s t o go t o the pumper. From the 

11 pumper he goes t o the superintendent or h i s boss, and from 

12 there they take care of i t w i t h Mr. B u t l e r . 

13 Q. Why not c a l l Mr. M a r t i n and say, "Bruce, we had a 

14 problem w i t h Rex, and please c a l l him and t e l l him t h a t we were 

15 there l e g i t i m a t e l y " ? 

16 A. That was Mr. Edgett's d e c i s i o n . He made t h a t 

17 d e c i s i o n whether he c a l l e d Bruce and t o l d him he was going t o 

18 do t h a t or not. I don't know. But t h a t was on him. Because 

19 we're doing work f o r Mr. Edgett a t t h i s time. 

20 Q. You were aware t h a t Mr. B u t l e r was l i s t e d as a 

21 witness i n t h i s case, r i g h t ? 

22 A. No, I was not. 

23 Q. Okay. He was l i s t e d on the pre-hearing 

24 statement, however. I would ask the Hearing Examiners t o take 

25 n o t i c e of t h a t . 
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A. I t wouldn't have mattered. 

2 Q. This hearing today would be the f i r s t time he 

3 would hear t h a t you d i d n ' t i n t e n d t o b i l l him f o r any of these 

4 events, r i g h t ? 

5 A. Uh-huh. 

6 Q. You d i d n ' t t h i n k t h a t would be important t o 

7 

8 

mention? 

A. Mr. Edgett, r i g h t t h e r e , took care of t h a t w i t h 

9 Bruce. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 A. I t o l d Mr. Edgett we would not be b i l l i n g him f o r 

12 t h i s . He takes care of i t w i t h Bruce. Bruce passed i t on. I f 

13 he t h i n k s i t ' s p e r t i n e n t , h e ' l l t e l l Mr. B u t l e r about i t . I f 

14 he doesn' t , he won't. That's s t r i c t l y up t o Bruce. 

15 MS. MACQUESTEN: No other questions. Thank you. 

16 MR. BROOKS: I don't b e l i e v e I have any questions. 

17 Terry. 

18 MR. WARNELL: No, s i r . 

19 MR. BROOKS: I'm s o r r y . I should have l e t you do 

20 r e d i r e c t f i r s t , but since we d i d n ' t have any questions, go 

21 ahead. 

22 MR. PADILLA: I don't have any. 

23 MR. BROOKS: Very good. The witness may stand down. 

24 And you may c a l l your next witness. 

25 MR. PADILLA: We'll c a l l Don Buckingham, then. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: For the record, I v e r i f y t h a t Kevin 0. 

2 B u t l e r was named as a witness i n the pre-hearing statement. 

3 Counsel, as requested, we take o f f i c i a l n o t i c e . 

4 DON BUCKINGHAM 

5 a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn under oath, 

6 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. PADILLA: 

9 Q. Mr. Buckingham, would you please s t a t e your name. 

10 A. Don Buckingham. 

11 Q. Where do you l i v e ? 

12 A. Lovington, New Mexico. 

13 Q. Who do you work f o r ? 

14 A. Quannah, Incorporated. 

15 Q. How long have you worked f o r Quannah? 

16 A. Oh, two years. Right a t two years. 

17 Q. Mr. Buckingham, l e t me c a l l your a t t e n t i o n t o 

18 February 7th. Were you dispatched t o the SR #003 w e l l by 

19 Mr. Lopez? 

20 A. The State R #003, yes. Yes, but there's a l i t t l e 

21 time discrepancy here, because there are so many t h i n g s going 

22 on. I was f i r s t dispatched t o the King Low. Before I get t o 

23 t h a t , a l l the other t r u c k s are based out of Hobbs. My t r u c k 

24 comes out of Lovington, and I'm u s u a l l y out of the yard by 

25 6 o'clock. These other guys don't leave u n t i l 6:30, whatever 
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1 time they f u e l up and whatever. 

2 But the p r i o r day before, Greg had already t o l d me 

3 what I was going t o do. I was going t o go t o the King Low. I 

4 picked i t up and took i t t o the H & M. My next w e l l was the 

5 Denali, which i s out towards Loco H i l l s . I was on my way t o 

6 Loco H i l l s when Greg c a l l e d me and d i v e r t e d me back over t o the 

7 State R. He had f o r g o t t e n t o c a l l me t h a t morning and add t h a t 

8 on. 

9 And so i n the same conversation, he asked me i f I 

10 would take -- there's a s h o r t c u t t h a t goes from the Carlsbad 

11 Highway and comes out r i g h t by the Saunders p l a n t , which i s a 

12 m i l e and a h a l f , two miles from the State R. But on t h a t road, 

13 we have two w e l l s t h a t we haul, and he asked me t o go by and 

14 check those two w e l l s and see i f there was a load of water on 

15 them. 

16 So I came back through t h e r e . I checked the UTP, and 

17 i t d i d n ' t have a load. I went down t o the -- what's t h a t 

18 middle one? The Feather? I checked the Feather. I t d i d n ' t 

19 have a load. The next one i n l i n e i s the State Com #009. And 

20 I b r a i n - f a r t e d or something, and I drove r i g h t past i t and 

21 never stopped t o check i t . 

22 So I went on out and come out on the highway r i g h t 

23 there by the Saunders p l a n t , went on down and was p u l l i n g i n — 

24 I was going t o p u l l i n t o the l o c a t i o n , and I c a l l e d Louis 

25 because I saw t h a t the post was bent over. And he sa i d , "Yeah, 
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" -- he had found i t t h a t morning, and somebody had 

2 knocked i t over. 

3 So I went on i n , and I asked -- and i t ' s k i n d of 

4 funny. I asked him, I says, "I'm not going t o have t o back i n 

5 through t h a t gate t o get t o t h a t n o r t h v a l v e . " 

6 And he said, "No" -- I t h i n k he used the word "pecker 

7 woods" -- "the other pecker woods have been d r i v i n g around the 

8 back and loa d i n g back t h e r e . " 

9 So I could j u s t go ahead and hook up back t h e r e . So 

10 I p u l l e d i n t h e r e , backed up t o the load --

11 Q. About what time d i d you p u l l up i n there? 

12 A. Oh, i t was 9:30, qu a r t e r t o 10:00, somewhere. 

13 Because I was already halfway t o Loco H i l l s . 

14 Q. Were you empty, or how much --

15 A. I was empty. 

16 Q. You were empty? 

17 A. Uh-huh. 

18 Q. You hooked up t o the well? 

19 A. Well, I hooked up t o t h a t water tank at the 

20 b a t t e r y . 

21 Q. Did you have t o back up, or how d i d you do that ? 

22 A. Yes. I j u s t made a look around where these other 

23 guys had been and backed s t r a i g h t up t o the load l i n e . 

24 Q. And how f a r from the fence were you? 

25 A. I could reach through the fence and hook my brass 
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1 up t o i t . I mean, i t was r i g h t t h e r e . 

2 Q. So when d i d you have the encounter w i t h 

3 Mr. Smith? 

4 A. I t was about 10 minutes l a t e r . I went up t o 

5 check the tank. I t was about -- i f I r e c a l l r i g h t — I wanted 

6 t o make sure I could h o l d a l l the water was i n i t . There was 

7 about four-and-a-half f e e t , i f I remember, between four and 

8 four-and-a-half f e e t of water i n t h e r e . 

9 So I p u l l e d up, s t a r t e d l o a d i n g , and what I u s u a l l y 

10 do when I f i r s t s t a r t l oading -- I was t o l d t here was about a 

11 f o o t of o i l i n i t . So three f o o t i n a 500 b a r r e l tank i s about 

12 115 b a r r e l s . So I knew I had p l e n t y of room t o hold the water. 

13 So I s t a r t e d l o a d i n g . And I walk around the 

14 l o c a t i o n . And I walked around the two -- you got t h a t where 

15 the tank b a t t e r y i s . I walked around two o i l tanks, and I 

16 c a l l e d Louis again, and I t o l d him -- i n f a c t , I was on the 

17 phone w i t h Louis whenever — I guess h i s name i s Kenny — drove 

18 up. And I t o l d him, I says, " I don't know how long i t ' s been 

19 since you've been back behind these o i l tanks, but t h e r e ' s " --

20 t h a t b o l t e d tank, there was an o i l leak on the bottom flange on 

21 the f a r southeast corner, which nobody's going t o see unless 

22 they walk around the back. And I asked him i f he was aware of 

23 i t . And he s a i d , no, he wasn't aware of i t . 

24 Q. Who i s Kenny? 

25 A. Kenny works f o r -- I guess he works f o r Rex. 
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1 Kenny Tucker. 

2 But, anyway, I t o l d Louis, and I walked around -- and 

3 I t o l d him about t h a t . And I walked back over there and 

4 checked my load l i n e . That's when Kenny come up. 

5 Q. Now, the o i l s i t s on top of the water i n the 

6 tank, r i g h t ? 

7 A. Right. 

8 Q. And you're d r a i n i n g o f f the bottom? 

9 A. P u l l i n g the water o f f the bottom. 

10 Q. How do you know when you get ready t o --

11 A. When you get close, you s t a r t -- you j u s t close 

12 your s u c t i o n valve on the tank, and you open your d r a i n valve, 

13 and you can see. A l l you g o t t a do i s close the valve and i f 

14 you have water, you got water. Y o u ' l l know as soon as you h i t 

15 o i l . I t ' l l be o i l coming out. 

16 Q. So how do you know i n terms of when you're 

17 g e t t i n g close? 

18 A. Well, you can look a t your tank. You got 130 

19 b a r r e l tank and halfway i s going t o be 65 b a r r e l s . The 

20 i n f o r m a t i o n I got, there was a f o o t of o i l . That's going t o be 

21 35 b a r r e l s , so i t ' s going t o be t w o - t h i r d s f u l l . 

22 Q. Who gave you the i n f o r m a t i o n there was 65 

23 b a r r e l s ? 

24 A. Louis d i d whenever I c a l l e d him and t o l d him 

25 about the fence post being bent over. 
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1 Q. So he t o l d you about how much there was i n there? 

2 A. Uh-huh. He sa i d -- because Greg d i d n ' t r e a l l y 

3 t e l l me what I was going t o do. He j u s t t o l d me t o go over 

4 there and p u l l the water o f f the bottom of the o i l . And he had 

5 no idea how much was t h e r e , or a t l e a s t he d i d n ' t t e l l me. 

6 Q. Did you know when the other t r u c k was coming? 

7 A. He s a i d he'd be meeting me t h e r e . That's a l l I 

8 knew. 

9 Q. Okay. And who t o l d you t h a t there was another 

10 t r u c k coming? 

11 A. Greg. He s a i d he had another t r u c k coming over 

12 there too. 

13 Q. Okay. And then you are d r a i n i n g the tank, and 

14 Mr. Smith comes along, r i g h t ? 

15 A. Right. 

16 Q. What k i n d of conversation d i d you have? 

17 A. I walked over there and asked him what was going 

18 on. And he said, "Are you l o a d i n g or unloading?" 

19 I says, "I'm loa d i n g and unloading." 

2 0 I don't know what p a r t he heard me say. A l l I can 

21 gather i s t h a t he j u s t heard the unloading p a r t . Because he 

22 got r i g h t back i n h i s pickup and got on the phone, and I assume 

23 he c a l l e d Rex. 

2 4 Q. Did you have a chance t o e x p l a i n t o him what you 

25 were doing there? 
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1 A. No. 

2 Q. So then you c a l l e d who? 

3 A. A f t e r Rex got over t h e r e , I c a l l e d Louis. 

4 Q. What d i d Louis t e l l you? 

5 A. Well, t h i s i s -- l e t me get i n t o t h i s other 

6 conversation when Rex shows up. I t h i n k Rex was there when the 

7 second t r u c k showed up. And he was there f o r , oh, maybe f i v e 

8 minutes. And Rex come over. Rex got there before the other 

9 t r u c k d i d , so he come over there and wondered what the fuck I 

10 was doing. And I --

11 Q. Were those h i s words? 

12 A. Exactly. Probably plus a few more. 

13 Q. What d i d you t e l l him? 

14 A. I t o l d him e x a c t l y t h a t . I'm loa d i n g and 

15 unloading. 

16 Q. And then he went o f f ? 

17 A. No. He gets — he asked me who my boss was. And 

18 I t o l d him — w e l l , I can't remember i f he asked me who my boss 

19 was or who the pumper was or what. But, anyway, I gave him 

20 Louis' number. And he c a l l e d Louis. But p r i o r t o t h a t , he --

21 and I can't understand the h o s t i l i t y . I mean, because i t was 

22 nothing but h o s t i l i t y r i g h t o f f the bat. And I t o l d him Louis 

23 was the pumper f o r t h a t lease. And he asked me, "Louis 

24 Edgett?" 

25 And I said, "Yes." 
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1 He sa i d , "Well, t h a t t h i e v i n g cock sucker. I've 

2 known t h a t son of a b i t c h since he was i n school. And he 

3 wasn't worth a s h i t then, and he a i n ' t worth nothing now." 

4 And I sa i d , you know, "Whoa." Because I don't know 

5 what t r i g g e r e d t h a t . So he asked me f o r h i s phone number. So 

6 I sa i d "Yeah," and I gave him h i s phone number, and he c a l l e d 

7 Louis. 

8 Well, he c a l l e d Louis. I d i d n ' t know t h a t he was 

9 t a l k i n g t o Louis because he's walking up and down the perimeter 

10 of the outside of the fence, and he's cussing and r a n t i n g and 

11 a l l t h i s other s t u f f . 

12 And then I c a l l e d Louis. Louis c a r r i e s two phones. 

13 So I c a l l e d Louis, and t h a t one was busy, so I c a l l e d the other 

14 phone. And Louis answered, and I t o l d him what was going on. 

15 And he t o l d me, "Yeah." He was on the phone w i t h Rex then. 

16 So I asked him, "Well, what do you want me t o do?" 

17 Because I was h a l f loaded. 

18 And he says, "Well, l e t ' s j u s t s c r a t c h t h i s whole 

19 p r o j e c t , unload i t , and go about our business, and w e ' l l do 

20 t h i s another day." 

21 So before I get t h a t done, Rex i s down on the other 

22 end, and I come t o f i n d out -- I heard him t a l k i n g t o whoever 

23 i t was on the phone t h a t he was going t o close the man i f o l d 

24 valve, which i s the discharge l i n e going i n t o t h e i r s a l t w a t e r 

25 d i s p o s a l system. And I could see the pump over t h e r e . 
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1 And t h a t was another t h i n g I f o r g o t t o ask Louis. 

2 "Well, i f we're going t o do t h i s , we need t o shut t h a t pump 

3 o f f . " 

4 But I had f o r g o t t e n t o ask him. And I overheard Rex 

5 t e l l i n g somebody t h a t he was going t o shut t h a t v a lve. And I 

6 walked up there t o him and sa i d , "Hey, man, i f you're going t o 

7 close t h a t v a l v e , I need t o shut t h i s pump o f f . " 

8 So I c a l l e d Louis again, and he s a i d , "Yeah, go ahead 

9 and shut the valve o f f . " 

10 I n the time I'm on the phone, Rex says, " I don't give 

11 a s h i t " -- because I t o l d him t h a t i t ' s going t o burn the pump 

12 up or blow the seal or whatever, because I could see i t was a 

13 new pump. 

14 And he sa i d , "Well, I don't give a s h i t i f i t " — 

15 w e l l , t h a t ' s not the word he used. He sa i d , " I don't give a 

16 fuck i f i t burns the whole f u c k i n g l o c a t i o n down." 

17 He s a i d a l l t h i s other s h i t , so I j u s t turned around 

18 and walked over and shut the pump o f f and went back over and 

19 switched my valves. 

20 Q. You shut the t r a n s f e r pump o f f ? 

21 A. I shut the switch o f f . I t ' s got a HOA switch on 

22 i t . I turned i t o f f . 

23 Q. Okay. Go on. 

24 A. And then since Louis had t o l d me t o unload, I 

25 went over there -- went back over t o my t r u c k , and I 
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1 switched — there's a two-way valve on t h a t vacuum pump. I f 

2 you t u r n i t one d i r e c t i o n , i t sucks. I f you t u r n the valve 

3 around, i t switches the l i t t l e valves i n s i d e t h e r e , and i t 

4 t u r n s around and blows a i r back i n t o the tank. 

5 So I went back over there -- and Rex admitted t o t h i s 

6 e a r l i e r i n h i s testimony -- t h a t the t h i n g was making a l o t of 

7 noise. Okay? That vacuum pump makes a l o t of noise when i t ' s 

8 vacuuming, when i t ' s sucking. Okay? I went over there and 

9 switched the d i r e c t i o n on the valve and turned i t t o blow so I 

10 can unload i t . And i t i n s t a n t l y q u i e t e d down. 

11 So I turned around and unloaded the tank back i n t o 

12 the tank. I got j u s t about done, because one t h i n g you don't 

13 want t o do i s blow a i r i n t o a tank w i t h o i l i n i t because a l l 

14 i t ' s going t o do i s e m u l s i f y . A l l those a i r bubbles w i l l be i n 

15 t h e r e , and y o u ' l l never get t h a t o i l separated w i t h o u t adding 

16 chemical t o i t . 

17 So I was standing there watching i t when i t got down 

18 close t o empty. And as soon as i t s t a r t e d h i t t i n g a i r , I 

19 t h r o t t l e d my valve down a l i t t l e b i t , and I l e t i t blow as much 

20 water as I could out of there w i t h minimal a i r . I got i t down 

21 p r e t t y close, then went over and shut the valve on the tank. 

22 Q. How can you see t h a t you're nearing the end of 

23 the cycle? 

24 A. You can't. The s i t e glass s t a r t s a t about 10 

25 b a r r e l s , so you've got t o be standing there on top of i t . As 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 193 
1 soon as i t h i t s a i r , your hose i s going t o s t a r t jumping. 

2 Q. So you shut i t o f f then? 

3 A. Yes . 

4 Q. What d i d you do then? 

5 A. I disconnected my hose. The bad t h i n g about when 

6 you're blowing a tank, you can't always get e v e r y t h i n g out of 

7 your hose. So I went over t h e r e , and I ble d the a i r o f f of i t . 

8 And then I cracked the f i t t i n g -- the dogs on the brass on the 

9 tank and cracked the ones up on the t r u c k . And I p u l l e d i t 

10 o f f . And there's always going t o be a l i t t l e b i t of water i n 

11 t h a t hose when you're unloading l i k e t h a t . 

12 When I p u l l e d t h a t hose loose, there was maybe --

13 w e l l , t h a t hose won't even ho l d f i v e g a l l o n s , I don't t h i n k , i f 

14 i t ' s f u l l . I t ' s only about a 10-foot hose. And there was 

15 maybe two or three g a l l o n s i n i t when I unhooked i t , and t h a t 

16 was what I s p i l l e d on the ground when I unhooked i t . 

17 Q. Was the ground wet around there? 

18 A. When I got ther e , no. 

19 Q. When you were l o o k i n g around, was there evidence 

20 of an o i l s p i l l t h a t had t o get cleaned up? 

21 A. O i l s p i l l , no. There was no o i l s p i l l . 

22 Q. How about water? 

23 A. Well, i t looked l i k e there had been a t some time, 

24 because you could see the c r y s t a l s , the s a l t c r y s t a l s around 

25 the l i t t l e -- there was a l i t t l e puddle there outside the 
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1 fence. And i t looked l i k e i n the -- t h a t goes back t o the 

2 second c a l l I made t o Louis when I went back t h e r e , and I 

3 c a l l e d him. 

4 I asked him, I says -- when I drove back t h e r e , I was 

5 t a l k i n g t o him when I asked him about having t o back i n the 

6 other way. And I sa i d , "Man, i t looks l i k e somebody else has 

7 been back i n t h e r e . " 

8 And he sa i d , "Yeah, a couple weeks ago we had t o haul 

9 water out of th e r e , and t h a t ground was wet back t h e r e . And 

10 they r u t t e d i t up some when they were h a u l i n g t h a t water out of 

11 t h e r e . " 

12 Q. Now, you shut down your o p e r a t i o n t h e r e . And 

13 what d i d you do next? 

14 A. I took o f f . 

15 Q. Where d i d you go? 

16 A. I took o f f . I t h i n k I — I had an Angel haul. I 

17 went and hauled the Angel. 

18 Q. I s t h a t a lease? 

19 A. Yes. I t ' s another one where we haul water from. 

2 0 And I t h i n k Greg had f o r g o t t e n about t h a t one. He had given me 

21 t h a t one too. 

22 Q. And d i d you have a l a t e r encounter w i t h 

23 Mr. Smith? 

2 4 A. Yes. I came back. I went and hauled i t . Picked 

25 i t up. Took i t t o Basin A l l i a n c e . Came back up Ark Junc t i o n 
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1 through Lovington and come back up 4 57 t o the gas p l a n t . Went 

2 back i n there t o check the State Com #009, which i s the one I 

3 f o r g o t t o check when I went i n through t h e r e . 

4 And I got i n t h e r e . I backed -- I d i d n ' t a c t u a l l y 

5 back up. I j u s t p u l l e d up along side. And I got out of t h e r e , 

6 and I grabbed my brass t o go around the side, and I see t h i s 

7 pickup f o l l o w i n g me back from the d i r e c t i o n t h a t I came. 

8 So I stood there f o r a minute, w a i t i n g u n t i l he 

9 showed up. And I saw i t was Rex. And I l a i d my brass on the 

10 back of the -- because I hadn't even checked the tank yet 

11 because I was assuming there would be a load of water i n t h e r e . 

12 And he p u l l e d up t h e r e , and he s a i d , "So t h i s i s 

13 where you're g e t t i n g your water, huh?" 

14 And I said, "What?" 

15 He s a i d , "This i s where you are g e t t i n g water t h a t 

16 you're h a u l i n g t o the State R." 

17 And I said, "No. I f I was — i f I had done t h a t , why 

18 would I be back?" 

19 You know, and I asked him, I s a i d , "There's a j a r 

20 r i g h t over there by the gate post. Do you see a run t i c k e t i n 

21 t h a t . " 

22 Because there wasn't a run t i c k e t i n t h e r e . I hadn't 

23 even stopped t h e r e , and I hadn't even checked the tank e i t h e r . 

24 And he says -- then he brings up the f a c t how come I was coming 

25 across t h e r e , then, i f you weren't -- and I t o l d him, I says, 
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1 " I took a sh o r t cut across there t o take i t . " 

2 And he says, "No, you're not going t o d r i v e t h a t road 

3 through t h e r e . " 

4 And he b r i n g s up t h i s t h i n g again about Louis being a 

5 t h i e v i n g son of a b i t c h . He says, "I'm going t o n a i l h i s 

6 hide." 

7 And I'm t r y i n g t o t h i n k , you know, there's got t o be 

8 a basis f o r t h i s hatred somewhere. And I don't know -- I don't 

9 know where i t ' s coming from. And he keeps hounding on. 

10 I sa i d , "What do you want me t o t e l l you? That I 

11 picked i t up a t th e " -- and I thought of the f i r s t w e l l I could 

12 t h i n k o f, DQ State Peanut Buster P a r f a i t . And he d i d n ' t t h i n k 

13 i t was funny. But there a c t u a l l y i s a w e l l , but i t ' s way down 

14 by -- way down by West Eunice, because I've been by i t before. 

15 Q. So t h a t ended t h a t or d i d you --

16 A. Yeah. This, t h a t , and the other, and he said, 

17 "Well" -- then he got h i s pen out and s t a r t e d w r i t i n g down the 

18 lease name on i t . He says, "Well, I t h i n k HL Brown w i l l be 

19 i n t e r e s t e d i n knowing t h a t you've been h a u l i n g h i s water and 

20 disposing of i t i l l e g a l l y . " 

21 And I says, "Well, whatever you t h i n k , man, you know? 

22 I'm not going t o convince you of anything e l s e . " 

23 He says, "Well, I'm going t o d r i v e around here a 

24 l i t t l e b i t . " 

25 So he took o f f south on down t h a t road past the 
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1 Feather and the ATP. So I went back over t h e r e , screwed my 

2 brass i n the load l i n e o f f the water tank. Went over there t o 

3 gauge the tank. And s h i t , t h ere wasn't a load i n t h a t one, 

4 e i t h e r . So I came back out, unhooked, and took o f f back 

5 f o l l o w i n g Rex. Because I had t o go back and do t h a t other one 

6 a t Loco H i l l s , the one I had been d i v e r t e d o f f of before. And 

7 i t ' s only l i k e f i v e miles across t h e r e , r a t h e r than going 20 

8 back around the other way. 

9 So I get up there r i g h t at the corner, r i g h t before I 

10 t u r n t o get t o the ATP, and he's s i t t i n g t h ere on the phone 

11 t a l k i n g t o somebody. And I j u s t went l i k e t h a t when I went by. 

12 That was the l a s t time I saw him. 

13 Q. Did you load up t h a t day some more? 

14 A. I went out t o the Denali and loaded i t . 

15 Q. And where d i d you take t h a t load? 

16 A. To the Judah, which i s three miles south of 

17 t h e r e , which i s a p u b l i c d i s p o s a l r i g h t on 222. 

18 MR. PADILLA: That's a l l I have. 

19 MR. BROOKS: Ms. MacQuesten. 

2 0 CROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MS. MACQUESTEN: 

22 Q. So Kevin Tucker and Rex Smith both came by the 

23 State R lease t o ask you what you were doing? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. On d i f f e r e n t occasions? 
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1 A. W i t h i n 10 minutes of each other. 

2 Q. And t o each person, each of them, you sa i d , "I'm j 

3 lo a d i n g and unloading"? 

4 A. Loading and unloading. j 

5 Q. And i t ' s your testimony you t h i n k they only heard 

6 the unloading part? I 

7 A. That's the only t h i n g I can f i g u r e out. That's j 

8 the only t h i n g t h a t makes sense. I don't know -- I don't know | 

9 where a l l the hatred came from. I mean, i t was l i k e i t was 

10 instantaneous. 

11 Q. So both of these men were unhappy when they i 

12 t a l k e d t o you? j 

13 A. Yes. Kenny ki n d of backed down. Once Rex got 

14 t h e r e , Kenny took o f f . 

15 Q. But you've got two unhappy men wanting t o know i 

16 why you're t h e r e , and your e x p l a n a t i o n i s t h a t you were l o a d i n g I 

17 and unloading? 1 

18 A. I was lo a d i n g and unloading. 

19 Q. Why not t e l l them you're there t o f i x the tank? j 

20 A. They d i d n ' t give me a chance. I mean, i t was -- j 

21 Q. Well, l o a d i n g and unloading d i d n ' t work w i t h the j 

22 f i r s t guy. The second, you gave the same ex p l a n a t i o n to? j 

23 A. I gave the same ex p l a n a t i o n t o . He d i d n ' t ask ) 

2 4 unloading what and doing what. He d i d n ' t give me a chance t o [ 

25 delve deeper i n t o the ex p l a n a t i o n . j 
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1 Q. But t h a t was— 

2 A. You ki n d of would have had t o have been there t o 

3 understand i t . I t was -- every other word out of h i s mouth was 

4 a cuss word. And I don't — t o t h i s day, I don't understand 

5 what the problem was. 

6 Q. Did I understand you t o say t h a t when you were on 

7 the s i t e t h a t day, you d i d n ' t see s p i l l s on the ground i n the 

8 area where --

9 A. There was nothing when I went t h e r e , no. 

10 Q. And t h a t the only l i q u i d would have been two or 

11 t h ree g a l l o n s from the hose, perhaps, t h a t you were --

12 A. That I a c t u a l l y put t h e r e , yeah. 

13 Q. But t here wasn't anything there other than t h a t ? 

14 A. Nothing t h e r e , no. 

15 Q- Have you seen the photographs t h a t we have? Look 

16 at E x h i b i t No. 5. That's t h a t one. The p i c t u r e i n the 

17 ri g h t - h a n d corner. That one. You have i t r i g h t now. 

18 A. That's wet? 

19 Q • Was t h a t t h e r e , the dark stains? 

20 A. As f a r as I can t e l l , i t wasn't, no. Because I 

21 drove r i g h t through t h e r e , made a loop through t h e r e . There 

22 was no water on the ground when I went through t h e r e . Because 

23 I looked — on a vacuum t r u c k -- and Rex made mention t h a t the 

24 tank was l e a k i n g . 

25 On a vacuum t r u c k , i f you got a leak i n your tank, 
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1 you're going t o lose s u c t i o n and you're not going t o be able t o 

2 load. Okay? And then on the other hand, i f you can't get i t 

3 unloaded, i t ' s going t o s q u i r t out a l l over the ground. Well, 

4 there's no holes i n t h a t tanker. So I don't understand what he 

5 was r e f e r r i n g t o th e r e . 

6 Then he sai d something -- I ' l l b r i n g something else 

7 up too. He s a i d he had seen -- the t r u c k I d r i v e has a red 

8 t r a i l e r and purple Mack, and t h a t ' s the only non-white t r u c k 

9 t h a t Quannah has. He made mention t h a t he come back and saw i t 

10 a 7 o'clock i n the morning. I'm s o r r y . But i t wasn't there 

11 because I was over way at the State l i n e l o a d i n g the King Low 

12 f o r Spinel Top. So I don't understand t h a t p a r t of i t e i t h e r . 

13 MS. MACQUESTEN: Okay. I have no other questions. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Mr. P a d i l l a ? 

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

16 BY MR. PADILLA: 

17 Q. Mr. Buckingham, there was 65 b a r r e l s of water i n 

18 t h a t tank and o i l ; i s t h a t your testimony? 

19 A. That — 

2 0 Q. That you had t o unload. 

21 A. Yes. I was about h a l f loaded. I was about h a l f 

22 loaded. I had checked t o see i f I had h i t o i l y e t , and I 

23 hadn't h i t o i l y e t . 

24 Q. So the tank was approximately how f u l l ? 

25 A. I t was going t o be about two f o o t t h a t I p u l l e d 
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1 o f f of i t , so there was probably s t i l l two, two-and-a-half f o o t 

2 l e f t i n i t . 

3 Q. So, i n t o t a l , the tank wasn't t h a t f u l l on t h a t 

4 day, r i g h t ? 

5 A. No. Because from the testimony of Louis, he says 

6 he keeps i t down t o two, t h r e e , f o u r f o o t . There's not way, i n 

7 a 500-barrel tank. You f i l l i t up, 500 b a r r e l s , t h a t ' s a l o t 

8 of water. 

9 Q. And t h a t pump was running a t the time? 

10 A. At the time, the pump was running. And I f o r g o t 

11 t o ask him because t h i s other s t u f f had come up. And then when 

12 Rex sai d he was going t o close t h a t discharge valve going i n t o 

13 h i s system, t h a t ' s when I c a l l e d Louis back and asked him about 

14 t h a t pump. 

15 MR. PADILLA: Okay. Nothing f u r t h e r . 

16 MR. BROOKS: I don't b e l i e v e I have any questions. 

17 Terry, do you have any questions? Okay, very good. 

18 You may stand down. 

19 Would Counsel l i k e t o make c l o s i n g statements? I f 

20 so, w e ' l l do them t o n i g h t . I f you want t o submit them i n 

21 w r i t i n g , you may do t h a t too. Whatever your preference. 

22 MR. PADILLA: I ' l l go now. 

23 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I t ' s yours. 

24 MR. PADILLA: I t h i n k the evidence i s p r e t t y c l e a r i n 

25 t h i s case. I t h i n k our witnesses explained e v e r y t h i n g 
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1 l o g i c a l l y i n terms of what was going on i n t h a t w e l l . The 

2 January p r o d u c t i o n as shown as E x h i b i t s 2 and 3 -- and the most 

3 important t h i n g on E x h i b i t 3 i s the o i l , the 37 b a r r e l s of o i l 

4 t h a t was put back i n t h a t tank. That's shown on -- I b e l i e v e 

5 i t was February 9th. 

6 MR. BROOKS: Yes. 

7 MR. PADILLA: There was o i l on top of t h a t . I t ' s 

8 l o g i c a l why you had a second t r u c k t h e r e . Mr. Smith t e s t i f i e d 

9 he d i d n ' t know but t h a t he j u s t assumed — was h i s testimony --

10 was t h a t the second t r u c k was loaded, ready t o o f f l o a d a load. 

11 There's no evidence. 

12 I t h i n k Mr. Lopez p r e t t y much admitted t h a t t r u c k s 

13 had been coming through the backside of t h a t . And the 

14 e x p l a n a t i o n i s c l e a r : You don't back an 18-wheeler i n t o the 

15 space there i n f r o n t of t h a t f a c i l i t y t o load or unload. And 

16 not only t h a t , the system i s designed f o r no t r u c k i n g , but 

17 there were at l e a s t f o u r t r i p s i n there t h a t t r u c k s came i n t o 

18 o f f l o a d o i l when t h a t pump was not o p e r a t i n g . And then they 

19 also came i n there when they were reworking w e l l s . And you see 

20 the water from t h a t system, the same water -- not water from a 

21 d i f f e r e n t source -- the same water t o use t o load up the w e l l . 

22 So, i n s h o r t , I don't want t o spend a l o t of time. I 

23 t h i n k the evidence i s very c l e a r here. There's no knowing 

24 v i o l a t i o n here. Nothing -- the i n v e s t i g a t i o n t h a t Mr. Brown 

25 d i d , w i t h a l l due respect, i s worthless. He d i d n ' t t a l k t o 
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1 anybody. He d i d n ' t t a l k t o Mr. B u t l e r . He d i d n ' t t a l k t o 

2 Mr. Lopez or Mr. Edgett. 

3 He never went out there t o look t o see whether they 

4 had run t i c k e t s or anything l i k e t h a t t o i n v e s t i g a t e whether or 

5 not there was an e x p l a n a t i o n . That i s s o r t of an i n v e s t i g a t i o n 

6 t h a t i s j u s t bad, when you don't go t o the source t o say, " I 

7 want t o see your run t i c k e t s here." 

8 He says he's not an i n v e s t i g a t o r . Well, I'm s o r r y . 

9 That's what he does. What's the d i f f e r e n c e between an 

10 i n v e s t i g a t o r and an i n s p e c t o r t h a t he c a l l s himself? He ought 

11 t o go out there and f i n d out i f he wants t o accuse somebody and 

12 not take the word of Mr. Smith, who apparently uses a l o t of 

13 bad language here. 

14 I can see why Mr. Smith was upset. I mean, 

15 there's -- i f somebody i s unloading -- but he has no proof. 

16 Nobody has any proof here. This i s a t o t a l w i t c h hunt. And 

17 what's at stake here i s t h a t the D i v i s i o n i s going t o put 

18 somebody out of business here i f i t grants t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n f o r 

19 no reason. The f i n e , I'm sure they could l i v e w i t h i t . But a 

20 year's suspension would throw somebody i n t o bankruptcy here. 

21 You have numerous t r u c k s s i t t i n g out there i d l e . 

22 Ms. MacQuesten says, "Well, they could go haul from a d a i r y , so 

23 there's jobs out t h e r e . " Maybe once every year and a h a l f . 

24 The o i l business today i s very busy. But the cost of 

25 doing business out there i s e q u a l l y bad i n terms of the cost of 
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1 d i e s e l and o p e r a t i o n . But i t ' s s t i l l a l i v e l i h o o d . You can't, ; 

2 on t h i s whimsical evidence, suspend an o p e r a t i o n t h a t i s 

3 really, again, bad -- for lack of a better word. I mean, no \ 

4 run t i c k e t s , no i n v e s t i g a t i o n . Let me prove t h a t you're going 

5 out there and dumping somewhere e l s e . j 

6 The testimony t h a t we put on i s t h a t there's no j 

7 p r o f i t of going t o t h i s system and dumping a t t h i s system, none 

8 whatsoever. ; 

9 We have the testimony about the pump, the l e a k i n g J 

10 pump, and how that pump -- and how that got down, you know. We \ 

11 have a s p i l l . And t h a t s p i l l r e a l l y has nothin g t o do w i t h j 

12 t h i s case of i l l e g a l dumping. I mean, i t ' s l o g i c a l t h a t i f you | 

13 have a l e a k i n g pump and i t ' s going t o run d o w n h i l l , you're 

14 going t o have some ki n d of a s p i l l . 

15 I t wasn't r e p o r t e d t o the OCD. Perhaps i t should 

16 have been reported. But I t h i n k i t doesn't matter how you look 

17 a t t h i s testimony. You have Mr. B u t l e r ' s testimony, t o t a l l y j 

18 n e u t r a l . He's concerned, obviously. I t ' s h i s lease. But 

19 there i s nothing here t o say these guys over here went and 

20 dumped i l l e g a l l y i n the n i g h t or any time d u r i n g the day, when 1 

21 there's no evidence t h a t they were seen, other than t h i s one 

22 occasion. At no time were they seen here. j 

23 You have a l o t of spe c u l a t i o n about who knocked over 

2 4 the gate. What does t h a t prove? Nothing. You come through ! 

25 the side road -- they're coming i n through t h e r e . What does I 
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1 t h a t prove? Nothing. 

2 Now, they brought t h i s t h i n g about Louray O i l 

3 Company, about the Government No. 001 being down. Well, the 

4 testimony here has been, again, they go t o the p u b l i c d i s p o s a l 

5 systems. They pass t h a t cost on. There's no p r o f i t motive 

6 here t o r u i n your business and i l l e g a l l y dump. 

7 And even i f they d i d on one occasion, l e t ' s even 

8 assume t h a t t h i s whimsical evidence leads t o some conclusion 

9 t h a t t h e r e was i l l e g a l dumping. And you're going t o close down 

10 t h i s business f o r one time on Mr. Sanchez' testimony t h a t says, 

11 "We've got t o make an example of somebody out t h e r e , and we 

12 p i c k on these guys r i g h t here." No other reason. "We're going 

13 t o show t h a t these guys over here are i l l e g a l l y dumping. We're 

14 going t o send a message out t o the world t h a t you can't 

15 i l l e g a l l y dump." 

16 That's not an excuse t o close up t h i s o p e r a t i o n on 

17 t h i s k i n d of evidence. We have Mr. Sanchez over here, and he 

18 says, "No. I've never been over t h e r e . And, no, I accepted 

19 what Mr. Brown d i d . " 

20 And Mr. Brown never went t o the source, never went t o 

21 anything, except t o Mr. Smith over here, who's got some agenda. 

22 Maybe he's pissed o f f . Maybe he t h i n k s they d i d dump th e r e . 

23 But where's the evidence of the three or four truckloads? I t ' s 

24 i n E x h i b i t 3. That's where i t i s , E x h i b i t s 2 and 3. There's 

25 where the three truckloads are, when you get the other w e l l s 
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1 back i n t o p r o d u c t i o n . 

2 And simultaneously, you're t a k i n g water from t h e r e , 

3 from t h a t lease. You're h a u l i n g i t away. So how i n the world 

4 does a l l t h a t lead t o the conclusion t h a t you have i l l e g a l 

5 dumping? You don't have t h a t i n t h i s case a t a l l . No smoking 

6 gun except some ki n d of assumption. And t h a t ' s an assumption 

7 on Mr. Brown's p a r t . 

8 He goes and has t h i s Louray t h i n g -- somehow he t i e s 

9 i t i n t o t h a t . Or Mr. Smith's -- maybe Mr. Smith, who works f o r 

10 Energen, t h i n k s i t ' s a b e t t e r company or something and t h a t 

11 makes h i s word b e t t e r than these f o l k s here. They're j u s t 

12 t r y i n g t o make a l i v i n g , and a l l of a sudden, you have some 

13 bigger operator saying, "These guys are i l l e g a l l y dumping." 

14 And you don't have any evidence of anything. 

15 Mr. Brown d i d n ' t go t r y t o f o l l o w up on anything, check t o f i n d 

16 out anything. I t ' s s o r t of a r i d i c u l o u s case. We've been here 

17 a l l day long, and I hope t h a t the D i v i s i o n does not come up 

18 w i t h t h i s conclusion t h a t there's been i l l e g a l dumping here. 

19 Because on t h i s evidence, t h i s i s t o t a l l y r i d i c u l o u s . I t h i n k 

20 even Ms. MacQuesten i s somehow caving i n on t h i s t h i n g w i t h the 

21 l a s t two witnesses here i n terms of saying -- having some 

22 e x p l a n a t i o n . Because there's none. There i s n ' t any 

23 ex p l a n a t i o n f o r the conclusion t o be reached by t h i s 

24 a p p l i c a t i o n i f i t ' s granted. 

25 Thank you. 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. Perhaps Ms. MacQuesten would 

2 l i m i t her cross examination a t the end of the day due t o the 

3 lateness of the hour. Ms. MacQuesten? 

4 MS. MACQUESTEN: And the low blood sugar. 

5 MR. BROOKS: Would you l i k e t o make a c l o s i n g 

6 statement? 

7 MS. MACQUESTEN: Mr. Smith was the person responsible 

8 f o r overseeing the Saunders d i s p o s a l f a c i l i t y . On 

9 February 7 t h , he saw a t r u c k a t the State R lease and was 

10 concerned, asked Kenneth Tucker t o look i n t o i t , got a c a l l 

11 back from Kenneth t h a t i t needed some f u r t h e r i n v e s t i g a t i o n , 

12 and went out t o the s i t e . 

13 At t h a t p o i n t , he saw the t r u c k s t h e r e , and he spoke 

14 t o the t r u c k e r , and the t r u c k e r s a i d t h a t he was unloading. 

15 Rex t o l d him t o get out of th e r e , don't unload. 

16 "Get t h a t water back i n your t r u c k . " 

17 And sure enough, the t r u c k e r switched the pump and 

18 t r a n s f e r r e d whatever he was doing. 

19 Now, we hear from Quannah t h a t t h a t ' s not t r u e . But 

20 look a t what they say, t h a t t h e i r t r u c k e r i s out ther e , and 

21 when he's confronted by Kenneth Tucker and by Rex Smith, two 

22 men concerned about what's going on out th e r e , the ex p l a n a t i o n 

23 he gives i s , "Oh, I was loa d i n g and unloading. They must have 

24 heard one p a r t of t h a t . " 

25 I t seems d i f f i c u l t t o b e l i e v e t h a t i f two people who 
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1 were concerned about what was going on -- p a r t i c u l a r l y 

2 Mr. Smith, who was extremely upset — t h a t t h a t was the only 

3 ex p l a n a t i o n given. 

4 Let's assume f o r the moment, though, t h a t t h a t 

5 v e r s i o n of the events i s t r u e . I f t h a t were t r u e , i f Quannah's 

6 v e r s i o n of the events were t r u e , what else would have happened? 

7 And I would suggest t h a t i f they had been confronted w i t h an 

8 angry i n d i v i d u a l such as Rex Smith, who then c a l l e d Quannah and 

9 used some p r e t t y choice words i n h i s di s c u s s i o n w i t h Quannah 

10 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s about what had happened, t h a t someone might 

11 have t r i e d t o c l e a r t h a t up, t h a t they would have c a l l e d Rex or 

12 Energen, or i f the s i t u a t i o n was too v o l a t i l e , they would have 

13 someone else c a l l . Have Kevin B u t l e r c a l l and say, "These 

14 f o l k s are out there l e g i t i m a t e l y . " 

15 The problem w i t h t h a t , though, i s t h a t they never 

16 t o l d Kevin B u t l e r what they were doing out t h e r e . I t seems 

17 also t h a t i f they were out there l e g i t i m a t e l y , t h a t there would 

18 be b i l l s t o Kevin B u t l e r , i n v o i c e s , some kind of documentation 

19 t o him saying, "We were out there t o f i x t h i s v a lve. We were 

20 out there t o clean t h i s s i t e . " 

21 And ye t , we don't have t h a t . 

22 I t would also seem t o be t r u e t h a t i f t h i s was a l l 

23 s t a r t e d because of a leaky valve, t h a t t h a t valve wouldn't by 

24 t h i s time be replaced, and there would be some evidence t h a t 

25 t h a t was a cause of t h i s . But none of those t h i n g s have 
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1 happened. 

2 So I t h i n k Mr. P a d i l l a c a l l s t h i s a w i t c h hunt, but 

3 the circumstances are such t h a t Mr. Smith was l e g i t i m a t e l y 

4 concerned and d i d not get a l e g i t i m a t e e x p l a n a t i o n from anyone 

5 from Quannah. And although we've heard a l o t today about 

6 t r y i n g t o j u s t i f y what Quannah was doing, and we have a 

7 completely d i f f e r e n t v e r s i o n of the events from Quannah, but we 

8 don't have the evidence t h a t would go along w i t h t h a t 

9 e x p l a n a t i o n . I would ask you t o take a look a t t h a t and the 

10 i n c o n s i s t e n c i e s when you e v a l u a t i o n the evidence. 

11 Thank you. 

12 MR. BROOKS: Thank you, Ms. MacQuesten. 

13 I f there's n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , Case No. 14110 w i l l be 

14 taken under advisement. 

15 MR. PADILLA: I don't know i f I moved the admissions 

16 of E x h i b i t s 1 through 3. 

17 MR. BROOKS: I do not r e c a l l . I w i l l withdraw t h a t 

18 l a s t statement. Are there any objec t i o n s ? 

19 MS. MACQUESTEN: No, there are no o b j e c t i o n s . 

2 0 MR. BROOKS: Quannah's E x h i b i t s 1 through 3 w i l l be 

21 admitted. 

22 Case No. 14110 w i l l now be taken under advisement. 

23 And t h i s docket i s adjourned. 

24 [ H e a r i n g c o n c l u ^ d , ^ ^ c e r H f y « h c l t » h e foregoing 18 

25 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 210 

1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

2 

3 I , JOYCE D. CALVERT, P r o v i s i o n a l Court Reporter f o r 

4 the State of New Mexico, do hereby c e r t i f y t h a t I report e d the 

5 foregoi n g proceedings i n stenographic shorthand and t h a t the 

6 foregoi n g pages are a t r u e and c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t of those 

7 proceedings and was reduced t o p r i n t e d form under my d i r e c t 

8 s u p e r v i s i o n . 

9 I FURTHER CERTIFY t h a t I am n e i t h e r employed by nor 

10 r e l a t e d t o any of the p a r t i e s or attor n e y s i n t h i s case and 

11 t h a t I have no i n t e r e s t i n the f i n a l d i s p o s i t i o n of t h i s 

12 proceeding. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 JOYCE D. CALVERT 
New Mexico P-03 

20 License Expires: 7/31/0f 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
24f59a80-280a-4e67-b719-edb0e342eded 



Page 211 
1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 

) 

2 COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) 

3 

I , JOYCE D. CALVERT, a New Mexico P r o v i s i o n a l 
4 Reporter, working under the d i r e c t i o n and d i r e c t s u p e r v i s i o n of 

Paul Baca, New Mexico CCR License Number 112, hereby c e r t i f y 
5 t h a t I rep o r t e d the attached proceedings; t h a t pages numbered 

1-209 i n c l u s i v e , are a t r u e and c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t of my 
6 stenographic notes. On the date I rep o r t e d these proceedings, 

I was the holder of P r o v i s i o n a l License Number P-03. 
7 Dated a t Albuquerque, New Mexico, 17th day of 

A p r i l , 2008. 

9 

10 T 
Joyce D. Calver t 

11 P r o v i s i o n a l License #P-03 
License Expires: 7/31/08 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 Paul Baca, RPR 
C e r t i f i e d Court Reporter #112 

17 License Expires: 12/31/08 
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25 
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